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2 Oyears, is enough for a new born baby to grow to his vigorous youth; 20 years, is
enough for a new enterprise with pioneering hardship to begin to take shape as an industrial
group.

Master Kong is dedicated to engage in the food industry, with the year of 2012 being its
20th anniversary. Looking back, with the company and encouragement from consumers,
employees, partners, investors and the public, together we explore, we endeavor, and we
grow.

With close to 20 years’ hindsight of development, the affirmation and encouragement from
the public make us gingerly upkeep and improve our excellence at all times.

We engrave in our heart the guidance and temper from the public, introspect ourselves and
learn from our experience, in order to fulfill the expectations from the public and our
mvestors.
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Company Profile °®
pany ........

ingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”), and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) specialise in the production

and distribution of instant noodles, beverages and bakery
products in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"). The Group
started its instant noodle business in 1992, and expanded into the
bakery business and beverage business in 1996. The Group’s three
main business segments have established leading market shares in
the PRC’s food industry. According to ACNielsen SCAN TRACK
EXPRESS, based on sales value, year-to-date (YTD) December 2011,
the Group was the market leader in instant noodles, ready-to-drink
("RTD") teas and bottled water, gained 56.7%, 50.1% and 19.6%
market shares respectively. The Group’s diluted fruit juice and
sandwich crackers gained 18.4% and 22.1% market shares and
held a second position respectively. After years of hard work and
accumulation, “Master Kong” has become one of the best known
brands among consumers in the PRC.

The Group distributes its products throughout the PRC through its
extensive sales network consisting of 555 sales offices and 91
warehouses serving 6,188 wholesalers and 86,755 direct retailers as
of 31 December 2011. This extensive sales network is a significant
contributor to the Group’s leading market shares and it enables the
Group to introduce new products rapidly and successfully.

The Group was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
in February 1996. The Company’s major shareholders, Ting Hsin
(Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. and Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd., holds
33.27% and 33.18% equity interest respectively in the Company.
Market capitalisation as at 31 December 2011 was US$16.9 billion.
The Company is a constituent stock of British’s FTSE All-World Asia
Pacific Ex-Japan Index and Morgan Stanley Capital International
(MSCI) Hong Kong Index. Tingyi has become one of the 48
component stocks of Hong Kong’s benchmark Hang Seng Index
since December 2011.

Focused on the development of the Group by concentrating its
resources in food circulation business, the Group will continue to
strengthen its logistics and sales network in the PRC with target of
becoming “The biggest Group for Chinese Instant Food & Beverage
in the World” .gg
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2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of

gE g2 gE g2 gE

Sales Office =E 37 535 552 493 548 555
Warehouse BE 82 84 79 89 91
Wholesaler Feiol] 5,999 5,872 5,798 6,155 6,188

Direct Retailer BHETED 68,717 69,096 72,955 73,282 86,755
Employee BETAH 45,990 49,089 50,023 64,436 64,309
Production Line SER 364 404 414 457 510
Production Centre S EEH 51 55 56 53 65

I \ 4 AetiziaRan
e\/ TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



Financial Summary
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Consolidated Income Statement

2010 2009 2008 2007
FETT FETL FETT FETT
US$°000 US$°000 US$°000 US$'000
= EE Turnover 7,866,580 | 6,681,482 5,081,113 4,272,053 3,215,404
B B AT & A Profit before taxation 662,976 746,774 625,108 452,221 317,239
e Taxation (163,272)| (134,200) (124,613) (90,185) (36,291)
7N F E g A Profit for the year 499,704 612,574 500,495 362,036 280,948
F A JE S a Attributable to:
PiN/NECT 35S Owners of the Company 419,545 476,787 383,207 260,404 194,837
DE SRR Non-controlling interests 80,159 135,787 117,288 101,632 86,111
7N F E g F Profit for the year 499,704 612,574 500,495 362,036 280,948
fi% 8 Dividends 209,629 238,556 191,627 130,172 150,336
E] E E E ZE
US cents US cents US cents US cents US cents
T A Earnings per share
HAR Basic 7.51 8.53 6.86 4.66 3.49
By Diluted 7.47 8.50 6.85 4.66 3.49

2011 Annual Report 3§ \SA’
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

2009 2008 2007
FETT FETT FETL
US$'000 US$’000 US$°000 US$’000
L E S = Property, plant and
B equipment 4,029,872 | 2,922,936 2,216,638 1,974,445 1,567,348
T A EE Prepaid lease payments 186,276 117,799 88,803 81,308 65,594
B8 N RIRE 2 Interests in associates — — 61,892 68,095 33,929
HmIEmBEE Other non-current assets 156,598 163,110 15,742 18,872 20,804
FRBAEE Net current liabilities (991,942)| (612,947) (283,341) (416,887) (277,922)
EnEBEE Non-current liabilities (694,538)| (294,312) (190,670) (187,195) (128,058)
DHEAFE Assets classified as

HEEE held for sale — 75,221 — — —

DEABELHE  Labilities associated

BEZHB with assets classified
a8f&E as held for sale — (2,620) — — —
FEE Net assets 2,686,266 | 2,369,187 1,909,064 1,538,638 1,281,695
BT AR Issued capital 27,951 27,934 27,934 27,934 27,943
®E Reserves 2,071,794 | 1,793,324 1,434,710 1,179,269 999,718
DER R E S Non-controlling interests 586,521 547,929 446,420 331,435 254,034
% 54 2= 4B R Total equity 2,686,266 | 2,369,187 1,909,064 1,538,638 1,281,695

l \ 6 RatrzamRa
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Master Kong As a Food Enterprise
Our Vision is to Satisfy the Needs of
Consumers, Shareholders, Employees,
Partners and the Society

E XK Chairman
BLFEM Weilng-Chou
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In 2011, the European debt crisis continued to deteriorate, resulting
in the slow recovery of western economies. Due to the complexity
and dynamics of the domestic and overseas environments, the
People’s Republic of China’s (“PRC") economy had faced challenges
throughout the year. In 2011, the gross domestic product (GDP) of
PRC was RMB47.1 trillion, the growth rate fell to 9.2% compared
to 2010, and the consumer price index (CPI) of 5.4% was much
higher than the same period last year. Following the trend of
increasing inflation pressure, during the first three quarters of 2011,
the People’s Bank of China repeatedly raised the deposit reserve
ratio and benchmark interest rates for deposits and lending, in
order to maintain the stability of the general price level. Stepping
into the fourth quarter, the international environment had shown
that the European debt crisis was difficult to solve effectively within
a short period, and thus uncertainty and instability increased. The
PRC economy faced the challenges of economic growth slowdown
pressure together with the co-existing pressure of price increase.

Under such economic environment, the Group introduced a flexible
and target-oriented marketing strategy by effectively using its
extensive sales network and its strong brand appeal to
communicate with consumers, enabling the Group to achieve a new
high in overall turnover, which increased by 17.74% year-on-year to
US$7,867 million. Meanwhile, the Group improved its production
efficiency, cost management, and properly controlled advertising
and promotion costs as well as transportation cost. However, sales
were affected in 2011 due to the high volatility of raw material
costs and other costs, together with the global abnormal weather.
Compared to 2010, EBITDA dropped by 5.57% to US$955 million
while profit attributable to owners of the Company decreased by
12.01% to US$420 million; and earnings per share dropped by US
1.02 cents to US7.51 cents.

Dividend

Owing to the Group’s 2011 results and considering the overall
operation, capital expenditures, working capital requirements and
cash flow of the Group, the board will recommend, in recognition
of our shareholders’ support at the Annual General Meeting to be
held on 5 June 2012, the payment of a final dividend of US3.75
cents per share. Total amount of final dividend for the year 2011
will be US$209.629 million.
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Solid market position

Within the large and diverse Chinese food market, Master Kong
maintained a leading position in the areas of instant noodle,
beverage and bakery goods. Master Kong is regarded as the brand
that has the greatest access to the market channels of the PRC. The
products of “Master Kong” can be found almost everywhere in the
PRC with commercial consumption activities. Building upon a
reasonable product structure, extensive sales network set-up through
the strategy of “Better Access, Broader Reach” over the years, and its
relentless improvement of production cost control, these were the
factors that contributed to the continuous growth of Master Kong.
According to the December 2011 report published by AC Nielson,
the Group’s market share (in terms of sales value) for instant noodles,
RTD tea and bottled water ranked first in the PRC market, which
accounted for 55.7%, 45.8% and 17.8% respectively. Diluted fruit
juice and sandwich crackers ranked second, accounting for 19.3%,
and 22.0% of the market share respectively.

With the strong brand name and the continuous customers’
support, Master Kong, for the fourth consecutive years was named
one of the 50 best listed companies in Asia by Forbes, and for the
ninth consecutive years one of the top five of Taiwan’s top ten
international brands. The brand value of Master Kong has reached
US$1,190 million. In addition, Master Kong was awarded with the
best ranking among the FMCG brands, which awarded as one of
the top ten of “Top 50 Favourite Brands of Consumers in China
2011" by Super Brands, the world’s largest independent brand
research and assessment organization, as well as “The Best
Corporation Public Welfare Communication Case in 2011" (20114
SEMEATEEZRP ) by China Spokesman Club.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Dedicated to the food production safety

Master Kong always considers production safety and delicious food
as the moral philosophy of a company, thus, we treat food safety
risk control with the utmost importance. On the basis of the
original safety control system of raw materials, focusing on five
major aspects, namely technical support, specifications, resource
optimization, cooperation accreditation and risk warning, forming
an effective and reasonably practicable defense line of raw
materials, thus building a solid and gapless barrier for food safety.
In this connection, the Group's Research and Development Centre
established a 'Food Safety Research Division’, in order to strictly
control the food safety.

Master Kong consistently upholds “integrity, pragmatic, innovative”
operation philosophy, complies with food safety law and regulations
and management in practical, well-prepared for the food safety
protection work, to ensure that consumers can feel free to enjoy the
convenience brought by the development of food industry. Thus,
Master Kong can sustainably managing its enterprise under the own
brand and repaying the society at the same time. At the 9th China
Food Safety Annual Conference, Master Kong was awarded for the
fourth consecutive years, which gained praise from the peers and
consumers as Master King continued to adhere to the professional
and dedicated corporate action by virtue of the food safety
production. Master Kong was awarded three awards, including
“Qutstanding Contribution Corporation of the China Food Safety
Annual Conference” (TR B REZ2FZRE ERENL), and was

designated as the ‘exclusive drinks of the Annual Conference’.
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Focusing on social welfare, fulfilling social responsibility

As the leader in the PRC's food industry, Master Kong not only
focuses on the health of their customers by providing good quality,
safe and tasty products, but also dedicates itself to social causes
and taking up its social responsibility. Upholding the spirit of
“repaying the community and sustainable operation”, the Group
carries out social charity work in various areas such as
environmental protection, sports, basic education, medical
treatment, disability support, disaster relief, poverty alleviation and
cross-strait cultural exchanges, such as fully supporting the
“PRC Story of the Internet, Sensation 2011" ([ B 48 = R £)2011]
+ K445 A ¥)) held by Xinhua News Agency. “New generation with
creativity and sound bite” 2011 Master Kong — Waseda University
Creative Challenges (20115% b & — 5 18 B K 2 8l 7 2k 8 &)
founded by Master Kong, was awarded as “2011 The Most
Influential in the Public- Corporate Social Responsibility Event
Award" (RERRTEN —EHEEEETMHE) BIZHER). In
January 2012, Master Kong by virtue of the contribution to health
education, food safety, public welfare and environmental
protection, was awarded as the most responsible enterprise by
Health Times (& & F% }) which set up by the People’s Daily.

Prospects

2012 will be a challenging year ahead as the PRC economy
development is likely to be full of twists and turns, and the
international economy environment was unstable. The economy
growth has began to slow down following active macroeconomic
regulations and controls imposed by the PRC government.
Furthermore, the PRC economy had been affected by the European
debt crisis, so the PRC government will likely maintain the policy of
‘achieving progress while ensuring stability’. As the PRC economy
develops, changes in the structure of income distribution and the
acceleration of urbanization will increase the level of food
consumption amongst low to middle income earners. There are
ample opportunities in the domestic food and beverage market,
thus, all major food producers had increased their investments to
seize the opportunities, and competitions among industry players
will become more intense.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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In 2011, in line with its long-term development plan, Master Kong
established a strategic alliance with the PepsiCo (China) in order to
take full advantage of the opportunity for a broader development
platform in the PRC beverage market . During the period, Master
Kong was chosen as a constituent stock of the Hang Seng Index
which showed that its excellent performance, good market image
and solid industry position are recognized by the authorities.

In the future, the Group will continue to adhere to its product-
oriented strategy, strengthen its sales network and actively increase
the market share of products at different market levels. The Group
will also improve production efficiency through the integration of
the production facilities, refining quality cost and strict control of
the production and distribution costs. Furthermore, the Group will
also endeavour to develop new products and new technologies to
continuously enrich product offerings and tap into the potential
business opportunities in the food and beverage industry in order to
provide abundant, safety and tasty products to customers. Hence,
strengthening Master Kong's leading position in the food and
beverage industry and making it the largest Chinese instant food
and beverage manufacturer in the world, together with maximizing
shareholders’ returns.

Acknowlegdements

Finally, I would like to take this opportunity to express our heartfelt
appreciation to our shareholders, business partners and financial
institutions who have been supporting our Group, and to the
management teams and all other staff for their strenuous works
and contributions to the Group’s business development.

Wei Ing-chou
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Tianjin, the PRC
21 March 2012
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Directors

Executive Directors

WEI Ing-Chou, aged 58, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
elder brother of Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, joined the Group in 1991 and
is responsible for the supervision and the management of the
Group as well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the
Group. He has over 30 years’ experience in factory construction,
production management and research in relation to food
production. In September 2010, Mr. Wei Ing-chou, was awarded an
honorary doctorate degree by Waseda University of Japan in
recognition of his outstanding contributions in areas such as
business operations and corporate social responsibility over the
years.

Takeshi IDA, aged 82, appointed as a Director and Vice-
Chairman of the Group in July 1999. He is the founder and Senior
Ltd. After graduation from Chiba
University of Commerce in 1952, he has been engaged in noodle

Advisor of Sanyo Foods Co.,

business for over 50 years.

Ryo YOSHIZAWA, aged 70, appointed as a Director of the
Group in July 1999 and appointed as Vice Chief Executive Officer in
2002, is the Senior Managing Director in charge of Overseas
Ltd. After graduating
from Tokyo University in 1965, he worked in Fuji Bank for over 31

Business Department of Sanyo Foods Co.,

years and joined Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. in 1997.

WU Chung-Yi, aged 56, appointed as a Director of the Group in
1996, is the CEO of GSK Group. He attended the University of
California in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in
corporate management.

WEI Ying-Chiao, aged 57, Director, younger brother of Mr. Wei
Ing-Chou, joined the Group in 1991. He has participated in the
operation of Ting Hsin for more than 20 years and has extensive
experience in retail business and marketing experience in food
related business.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Directors (Continued)

Junichiro IDA, aged 50, appointed as a Director of the Group in
May 2002, is the President of Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. After graduating
from Rikkyo University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and worked
there for six years. In 1992, he joined Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Ida
is the son of Mr. Takeshi Ida, an Executive Director and Vice
Chairman of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 56, appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Group in October 1999. He received a
bachelor degree in Business Administration and EMBA degree from
National Taiwan University in 1979 and 2006 respectively. He has
more than 17 years working experience in the financial industry and
has comprehensive knowledge in securities investments, corporate
finance and financial engineering. He is also a Certified Financial
Analyst in Taiwan.

LEE Tiong-Hock, aged 72, has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since September
2004. Mr. Lee has over 28 years of experience in commercial and
investment banking. From 1977 to 1987, he served as the senior
manager of marketing department of an international bank in Hong
Kong and, concurrently, as general manager of its two deposit-
taking subsidiaries. During 1989 to 1997, he was engaged in
corporate finance advisory business, and since then in private
financial consultancy business in Hong Kong. He is a member of
Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Hong Kong Securities
Institute.

Michihiko OTA, aged 59, has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since 9 June
2010 and resigned on 13 June 2011. He is the member of the
Board of Marubeni Corporation, and Advisor to the President for
Living Essentials Group. After graduating from the Hitotsubashi
University in 1975, he joined Marubeni Corporation and worked for
over 36 years. He has been in charge of Transportation & Industrial
Machinery Division and Lifestyle Division.
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Directors (Continued)

Daisuke OKADA, aged 54, has appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since 13 June 2011. He is the
Managing Executive Officer, Member of the Board of Marubeni
Corporation, and advisor to the President for Living Essentials
Group (Food Material Division and Vice Chairman of Investment and
Credit Committee.) After graduating Aoyama Gakuin Collage of
Economics in 1979, he joined Marubeni Corporation and worked
for over 32 years. He has been in charge of Grain & Feedstuff
Department and Agri-Marine Products Division. Mr.Okada resigned
as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Group on 3
January 2012.

Hiromu FUKADA, aged 83, has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since 3 January
2012. After graduation from University of Tokyo, he went to
University of Oxford, and specialized in politics and economics. He
held important positions in Japanese Ministry of Foreign Affairs
from 1951. He had worked as counselor of America Bureau,
ambassador in OECD, Singapore and Australia, and director of
Economic Affairs Bureau. Mr.Fukada has been the Auditor of Ueno
Fine Chemicals Industry Ltd. since 2006. Mr. Fukada was awarded
Commander of the Victorian Order (UK) in 1975 and Order of the
Rising Sun, Gold and Silver Star (Japan) in 2001.

Company Secretary

IP Pui-Sum, aged 52, graduated from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic with a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants (United Kingdom) and an associate of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Society of Chinese
Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and the ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. He also obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration in 1996. Mr. Ip has over 20 years of experience in
public accounting and company secretarial practices. He is also a
certified public accountant (practising) in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in September 1995.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Head Office Management

CHAO Hui-Ching, aged 74, joined the Group in December
1991 and is the Chairman of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
and East China Region. He was the General Manager of Tianjin
Tingyi International Food Co., Ltd. from 1992 to 1995. He
graduated from the Accounting Department of Taiwan National
Cheng Chi University in 1968. Prior to joining the Group, he
worked for Taiwan Semiconductor Co., Ltd. as the Manager of the
Financial Department. He is the Deputy Chairman of the Tianjin
Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment, President of the
Board of Supervision of ICC of TEDA, the Deputy Chairman of the
Zhejiang Province Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment
and the Senior Deputy Chairman of the Hangzhou Taiwan-Invested
Enterprises Association.

Frank LIN, aged 61, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group.
He joined Ting Hsin Group in October 1995 as the Vice President of
the Comely International Food (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. Prior to his
current appointment, he was the General Manager of Hangzhou
Tingyi Food Co., Ltd., General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food
Co., Ltd. and President of the Group’s Beverage Business. Prior to
joining the Group, he was the Internal Auditor of the Head Quarter
of Formosa Plastics Group, the Accounting Supervisor of Delta
Petrochem Corp. (changed name to Grand Pacific Petrochem
Corp.), the Assistant Manager of the Audit Department of Oriental
Union Chemical Corp., the Manager of the Accounting Department
for Nestle Taiwan Group and the Manager of the Financial
Department/Management Department and Chief Accountant for
General Food, Taiwan and Guangzhou. He graduated from
Soochow University in Taiwan in 1972.
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Head Office Management (Continued)

Wilson WU, aged 55, joined the Group in May 1994 and is the
Chief Auditor. He graduated from the Management Science
Institute, Tam Kang University in Taiwan in 1983, majoring in
accounting, taxation and financial management.

KO Yuen-Tat, aged 60, joined the Group in November 2005 and
is the Group's Chief of Staff and Head of CEO office. He was
conferred a Doctor degree by the National San Yat Sen University
(Taiwan). He has been the Senior Vice President of the Group’s
Human Resources Department and Management Department.

Alex LIN, aged 56, is the Executive President of the Group’s
Instant Noodle Business. He graduated from Chung Yuan Christian
University in Taiwan. Mr. Lin’s working experiences, including served
for Boshang Market Research Company; Nanchow Chemical
Industrial Company, which he worked as head of planning and
business and logistics management for lotion daily necessities,
edible oils, industrial oils and fats, at room temperature, chilled and
frozen food departments; and he worked as general manager for
Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited for 19 years. Mr. Lin joined
the Group in October 2000, and has over 30 years extensive
management experience in sales and marketing.

George HUANG, aged 54, is the Executive President of the
Group’s Beverage Business. He joined the Group in June 2001 as
Head of Sales Department of the Group’s Instant Noodle Business,
General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. in April 2002
and was the President of the Group’s Beverage Business in January
2005. Mr. Huang graduated from Tourism Department of Chinese
Culture University in Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group, he worked
for a British Trading Company TAIT CO. and was the Sales Director
of Swire Coca-Cola, Taiwan.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Head Office Management (Continued)

Jerry TSAO, aged 50, is the President of the Branding Company
of the Group’s Instant Food Business. He joined the Group in
October 1993 as Head of Sales Department of Tianjin Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd. Prior to his current appointment, he was the General
Manager both of Chongging Tingyi Food Co., Ltd and Wuhan
Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsao graduated from Nutrition on Food
Science Department of Taiwan Fu-Jen University. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked for Nestle Taiwan Group, Uniliver Taiwan and
Wellroc Taiwan Ltd.

CHEN Ying-Jen, aged 60, is the President of the Sales Company
of the Group’s Instant Food Business. He joined the Group in
January 2011 as senior special assistant of the Group’s head
quarter. Mr. Chen was conferred a MBA degree by the University of
Leicester. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for Tait Co., CFC
International Co.,Ltd., E-go-my Electronic Commerce Corp., Hanya-
Tech Feed Co., Ltd., Chuan-Hsin Food Co.,Ltd. and circulation
business of Uni-President China Holdings Ltd.

2011 Annual Report g

4



LN

SE&

Group Structure

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
RS ERERAR

*#Direct translation of registered name in Chinese

TRARZAXERERST X ERERDSE

NI
il 1

AatEaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co., Lid.
RS BV)ERA
100%

Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co, Lid.
RARRRERARAR

500055

Master Kong Beverage Investment (China) Co., Lid.
ESERRRE (TH) ARAT

100%

mERAE

“Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
Ram
i

i

“Tianjin Tingjin Beverage Co.Lid.
iﬂ%&;ﬁeﬂﬁ ”

i

‘Guangzhou Tingjin Beverage Co.Lid.
BNTE i BAERAT

&
00%

i

Master Kong (Tianjin) Beverage Co, Lid.
L CLNES m)o%ﬁn%ﬁlﬂﬂﬂl ”

i

‘Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
BARARZERAT
100%

i

BB {8 ";0 RERAE

‘Master Kong (Hangzhou) Beverage Co., Lid.
i |

L

Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
M mo%ﬁ BAF

i

Ymghcu Tingjin Food Co., Lid.
B m@ﬁ RAT

i

Master Kong (Shenyang) Beverage Co.Lid.
EHE (R RRARAE
1005

i

‘Harbin Tingjin Food Co. Lid*
FARR] m&;ﬂ!lﬂﬁﬁ

i

S ”

i

‘Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
!lﬁﬁl%ﬂgﬁﬂﬂﬂ ”

i

Master Kong (Guangzhou) Beverage Co., Lid.
L l(;%tn)nl;iiﬂﬂﬁ

B

Zhaizhml Tingjin Food Co. Ltd.
WERRRERAT
100%

-

Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co., Lid.
L E?&%ﬂﬁ 2E

-

‘Master Kong (Jlin) the Changbai Mountain Beverage Co., Lid.
W (Eﬁ;’:&gmﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ ”

B

‘Nanjing Tingjin Food Co., Lid.
Ail!il‘a@ﬁﬁﬂﬁ

-

‘Master Kong(hangzhou) Qiandaohu Beverages Co. Ltd.*
EEE (AN FRERRERAT ”
100:

i

Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Lid.
%M]!%Eim}ﬁ ”

-

100

Gmgm« Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
M]!i%gﬁi RAT ”

-

Chongging Tingjin Food Co., Lid.
ERRARAS |

-

Xi'an Tingjin Food Co, Ltd.
E?Eg‘mﬂ BAF ”

-

Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Lid.
!Hﬁ%ﬂ%iﬂ’z}ﬁ

-

Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
R i HRAR

1

Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Lid
RHRRARARLS ”




REER |

Group Structure

Master Kong (Dalian) Beverage Co., Lid.
#6A (KR wEARAR
Master Kong (Wulumugi) Bey e Co., Lid.*
—" BB (REAR) KEARLR "
i
jin Food Co.. Lid
R REAR AR
Beverage Co. Lid
—" lﬁwﬁwmm "
T T i o @ 0
ﬂl ERER "ﬁnmma "
Zhanjmng Tingjin Beverege Co, Lid
ﬁl Jl‘i]i lﬂi!ﬂﬂﬁ ||
b
Changehun Tingjin Beverage C
—" niﬁ@mﬁ "
M?h jin Food Co., Lid
WRARRARA R
Ganzhou Tingjin Beve Co., Lid
i e ||
fis
Thonhia Togn Beverages Co, LI
fECR @Hﬂﬂﬁ
Jinzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.
—" mm%miﬁﬁ "
‘Tonghe Tingjin Beverages Co.
= v
jin Food Co., Ltd
—ﬂ PEaR A5 ARAR "
Nmmlnng jin Food Co., Ltd
AR
Xiamen Tingjin Co., Lud
—|| ErRERRARAA "
-
Jieyang Tingji Co., Lid
—|| B REnEARAA "
fig
‘Waujiang Tir mFoodCo Lid
- e |
Yancheng Tingjin Beverage Co., Lid
—|| BRRRRERRAS "
Nanchong Tingjin Beverages Co., Ltd
BrRRREARA
g
L|Ilpﬂlshll| ‘Tingjin Beve Lid
—|| NEAREGRA 8 "
ing) Beverage Co., L.
e (B%) paARAR
oin Beverages
A RAT
‘Yingkou Tingjin Beve Co., Lud*
i B ||
d
mB:v:mg:Co T
i T ||
_u nuqmmﬁ.mnevan 5 Co, Lid? ||

Tingyi (BVI) Int' Co., Ld.
i &“IRI) ERERAR
100%

Master (HK) Trading C Limited
Wa(a B RS

Kon Jun Corporation*
Fabgias

Kon Chuan’
BRBHERAR
100%

Kon Yuan Cm'snnﬁ

aangs

Farm Co. Lid.*

‘Wei Chuan (Anji) Dai
2 (%E) !‘.G%l HBHRAT

‘Tianji Consulting Co., Lid.
kg n‘aﬁ"ﬁ‘ﬁ

%m&anmmﬂﬂ

IIIIIIIM

2011 Annual Report 3§ ila



Da

%i%lﬁlﬁﬁ

Business Review
.. . ® o° o

KEFER
B FF17.74% % 7,866,580 T & 7T ° 71
FE KRRk ERANEEES IR

N0 FRBEEBREFR

= F H H £ A 2254% - 13.22% K%
24.82%  REFFEERAERMIEERN
AREHENFTENEEBREF R H
FF10.96%%F 1,622,459 F E 7T - FIN

AEERERBRERER  BLCABR
BEMBAKERBRLEZESHER @ &F

REBOEEKRALRNEBEZE - A
HREIZRMHMED  FEm - BR
PETR FEERFESD - HITEEKR
RKERAEN  ERERENEKEEAKN

TRFEE - 200N FAEBEREFNRE X
FREE1.891E A DB E26.54% * EFIRE
BRIk, EF+9.93% ©

FA - REERMEBEEPETHEHELS
MR EE A Mo L ERENRE -
NELRESSEBEAREHER KR
MEEERBEESLEANBRAT 5
SHAC AN (R 42 & R L B B 20106 /9
16.78% % 8 £ 7+ 0.0418 & o & =

16.82% - FJH—% BB 2010912 A #1g
MM THEEERBERBEHRME - AL
iﬂmémmm 8 ﬂ?ﬁﬁz%‘?ﬁ%ﬁé%l%%%ﬁ

BME EE R B £ F+50.23% ¢ & A B 8
BREBROBRIERE #FAHRe
ME c 20MFEMBEFE MIE - HER
B 5570 & F(EBITDA) &955,025F £ 7T -
RAEIREEE B A419,645F % 7T -
HAFREMEL - NRFEEBITDARAKA
AR R EMR R A D B R T E5.57% %
12.01% - BREAEF A751E M - WEF
F1.023Al -

HatizirarRAa

In 2011,
increase of 17.74% compared to that of 2010. The growth rates for

the Group’'s turnover was US$7,866.580 million, an

turnover of instant noodles, beverages and instant foods were
22.54%, 13.22% and 24.82% respectively. In the fourth quarter,
10.96% higher
than the same period last year. The increase was mainly from sales

the Group’s turnover was US$1,522.459 million,

growth in instant noodles and instant food. During the year, the
Group was able to alleviate the negative impact arising from the
rise in production costs by continuously adjusting its product
structure, optimizing organizational efficiency, enlarging economies
of scale, and effectively controlling various expenses. However, the
continuous price increase of raw materials such as flour, palm oil,
sugar and PET resin, placed heavy cost pressures on the industry
and thus, causing gross profit of the industry to decline generally. In
2011, the Group’s overall gross margin decreased by 1.89 ppt. to
26.54% and gross profit increased by 9.93% year-on-year.

In 2011, the Group effectively controlled its marketing and logistics
expenses by means of strategic advertisement that enhanced its
brand as the leader of the PRC market. During the period, prices for
fuel oil and media promotion expenses have increased. The Group’s
distribution costs as a percentage of total sales was at 16.82%,
increased slightly by 0.04 ppt, when compared to 2010’s 16.78%.
The administrative costs of the Group increased by 50.23% when
compared to the previous year mainly caused by the imposition of
urban construction tax and education tax since December 2010, as
well as the increase in labour cost. During the year, the Group
maintained a stable and healthy finance structure with strong cash
flows. In 2011, earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) was US$955.025 million and the profit
attributable to owners of the Company was US$419.545 million,
which led the decrease by 5.57% and 12.01% respectively when
compared to the previous year. Earnings per share was US 7.51
cents, a drop of US 1.02 cents.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Instant Noodle Business

In the fourth quarter of 2011, the domestic GDP growth rate was at
8.9%, a slight decrease when compared with the rate in the first
three quarters of 2011(over 9%). From October to December 2011,
the CPI growth rates ranged between 4.1% and 5.5%.

In 2011, turnover for instant noodle business amounted to
US$3,592.270 million, an increase of 22.54% from the previous
year, and represented 45.66% of the Group’s total turnover.
Turnover for bowl noodles and high-end packet noodles increased
by 24.33% and 24.55% respectively. Gross margin dropped by
1.59ppt. to 27.24%. Profit attributable to owners of the Company
from the instant noodle business decreased slightly by 0.30% from
last year to US$303.633 million.

Whilst achieving breakthrough performances, the products of
Master Kong also continued to dominate the market. According to
AC Nielsen’s latest report in December 2011, Master Kong's sales
volume and value of instant noodles reached 40.9% and 55.7%
respectively of their market share. Market shares for the Group's
bowl noodle and high-end packet noodle, in terms of sales value,

were 67.3% and 70.3% respectively.

During the year, the instant noodle business focused on the
increasing demand, by enhancing the displays, improving the
promotion of strategic key products, and increasing the tasting
promotion campaigns, to strengthen the growth of instant noodles
business, so as to fully implement the approach of “expanding per

capita sales”, increasing vitality and reaching peak high”.
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Whilst entering into the business peak season, Master Kong has
continued to maintain its market leading position of its products
such as “Noodles with Braised Beef” and “Noodles with Spicy
Beef”. At the same time, Master Kong introduced two sour flavors,
namely “Pickled Mustard Beef” and “Pickled Mustard Chicken”,
and attracted customers who preferred sour and spicy “Noodles
with Sour and Spicy Beef”. Along with the introduction of the
brand of Lu Xiang double flavors series, Master Kong has also
gained a foothold in the market for braised pork noodles.

In response to the challenge of competing products, and enhanced
the brand vitality, Master Kong continued to strengthen the
businesses with local tastes. In Northwest China, the brand of
noodles with mala beef was promoted, while noodles with bamboo
shoots and sliced pork was introduced in the Eastern China which
has seen sales increasing month by month.

Four medium-priced brands, namely “Treasures”, “Jin Shuang La
Mian”, “Hao Zi Wei"” and “Super Fumanduo” have fully satisfied
the market demand of middle and lower classes, and thus
effectively competed with similar products and achieved satisfactory
sales as high-end brands. A new brand of fried crispy noodles,
“Xiang Bao Cui” also enriched the brands of Master Kong and its
market shares.

As for production management, in order to align with the overall
strategy of “expanding per capita” sales, Master Kong accelerated
production standardization and automation of integrated box and
sales volume packing, as well as equipment reform of “Xiang Bao
Cui”. Going forward, Master Kong will continue to target on
improving gross margin, promoting streamlining, improving fixed
costs, strengthening the production capacity and competitiveness,
and improving the efficiency and lowering the production costs.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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In respect of production and sales coordination, orderly
replenishment of goods coped with the marketing and promotion
week; strengthen the accuracy of production and sales
coordination; establishing the standardized distribution model with
different distribution radiuses; effectively utilizing the production
resources and generating the highest efficiency. Against the
unstable weather conditions during winter and the Chinese New
Year, and the logistics co-ordination during the peak season, Master
Kong advanced the planning of production capacity, transportation
capacity and manpower, replenishment of goods before and after
the Chinese New Year, etc. As for materials, Master Kong continued
to develop pickled pack, in order to satisfy the planned and market
average monthly demand of around a billion packs.

Master Kong had been adhering to the strategy of “tasty products,
well-known branding and quality services”, and through its
production process automation aimed at the improvement of
production quality, optimization of product mix and enhancement
of management function, and effectively took good opportunities,
responded to the challenges in its surrounding environment, and
stabilized its costs and quality, in the meantime, allowed consumers
to enjoy our high quality products with peace-of-mind, and
continued to ensure the leading position of Master Kong in the
instant noodles market. In 2012, Master Kong will continue to
develop new flavors, new product specifications, and stimulate
consumer consumption by assisting in the successful organization
of the World Instant Noodles Summit.
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Beverage Business

2011 was a challenging year for the PRC food and beverage
industry. Under the complex economic environment, abnormal
weather conditions, and fierce market competition, both raw
material and labor costs increased. In the face of economic
environment coexisted with the slowdown of growth, the pressure
of increasing price index, and the many food safety issues consumer
confidence were seriously tested, and therefore, beverage
production enterprises also faced numerous challenges.

Ready-to-drink (RTD) tea, bottled water and fruit juice remained as
the major products of the Group in 2011. Under the complicated
and dynamic business environment, despite the Group’s investment
in resources, improvement of the production safety system,
operated in the major commercial areas, as well as promoted its
products with multi flavors, multi-specifications and
multipackaging, however, sales of major beverage manufacturers
were affected by the rapid change of beverage market, abnormal
weather in the second-half of 2011, safety issues such as plasticizer
incident, as well as high CPI. In 2011, turnover for beverage
business increased by 13.22% to US$3,998.702 million as
compared to last year, representing 50.83% of the Group’s total
turnover. During the year, the prices for key raw material such as
PET resin and sugar maintained at high level, gross margin of
beverage business decreased by 2.81ppt. to 25.67% and gross
profit increased by 2.02%. Profit attributable to owners of the
Company from the beverage business was US$77.172 million,

dropped of 39.98% from last year.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Although net profit had decreased due to the external environment,
the major beverage items of Master Kong still dominated the
market leading position, by virtue of the continuous improvement
of its sales network as well as accurate market positioning.
According to the latest study by AC Nielsen in December 2011, in
terms of sales volume, Master Kong’s RTD tea products had a
market share of 50.0%, which again is the leader in the market.
Launching the green bottle produced by the world’s advanced
production lines, the quantity and quality of the Master Kong’s
bottled water was ensured, and continued to ranked No. 1 in the
market, with 22.0% market share. In respect of fruit juice, the duo
brands — “Fresh Daily C” and “Master Kong” with their diversified
product offerings have built a broad market for Master Kong. The
“New Taste for Traditional Drink” series, Sour Plum Juice, Wild
Jujube Juice and Pear Juice were well-received by consumers.
Master Kong’s juice commanded a market share of 20.2%, ranking
it No. 2 in the diluted fruit juice market.

For RTD tea, in 2011, Master Kong continued to be the “tea
expert” to lead the development of China’s RTD tea market. Among
the RTD teas, the consumption atmosphere of iced red tea was
effectively stimulated as its sophiscated bottle designed with
fashionable and dynamic elements. Green tea, jasmine tea series,
oolong tea and Tie Guan Yin continued to lead the beverage
development by strengthened depth of business and effective
communication with customers, in terms of market share. The
above teas all ranked No. 1 in their segments respectively.
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For bottled water, scale of production and operation, complete
sales channels, rapid response to the market, flexible pricing
system, healthy, safety and affordable products, combined with the
branding strategy, all have been the key to success of Master
Kong's bottled water products. With the products meeting
consumers’ needs, and an extensive sales network ensuring that
they could be bought easily almost everywhere, Master Kong's

bottle water maintained its No. 1 ranking in the market.

For fruit juice, in the wake of continually improving consumption
power of customers and changing of consumption value-
orientation, natural, nutrient, healthy and fashionable must be the
future direction of fruit juice. In 2011, Master Kong introduced
Sour Plum Juice and Mango Juice, which are products with multi-
flavors, multi-packing and multi-specifications. We have broadened
the product flavors and also replaced the packing with more
fashionable packing and in addition, Master Kong promoted and
marketed through various channels; and aligned with online and
tradition sales activities such as complimentary offerings on
purchases for or discount for tasting, in order to satisfy the
consumer needs of products with different volumes, as well as
allow more consumers to experience the natural and healthy Master
, the sub-brand of
Master Kong, with the idea of concept of health, through the

Kong beverages. “"World favourite new drinks”

modern production technology, to continue the tradition drink and
food culture with various characteristics, and vigorously reborn,
thus the consumers can taste more traditional flavors. The new
product launched in the year, namely “Crystal Sugar Pear Juice”
was well received by the market.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Lactic acid drink was a new segment introduced in 2011. "U-
Joymore”, a lactic acid drink, containing Oligoses premier and
Bifidobacterium factor, activates the growth of healthy bacteria in
the gut, and thus lightens up the body with energy and happiness.
In addition, Master Kong promoted three flavors for “U-Joymore”,
including fresh flavor, lemon flavor and jujube flavor, to provide
more choices for consumers.

Master Kong has been upholding the principle of leading the
industry development in a healthy and orderly manner and fulfilled
the social responsibility of energy-saving and emission reduction by
taking the lead in decreasing the weight of plastic bottle of bottled
water from 18 grams to 12 grams. The environmentally-friendly
light weight bottle from Master Kong reduces the usage of plastic
particles and hence reduces the carbon emission arising from plastic
usage, while it is more important as it reduces the electricity usage
in the production of bottles and the carbon emission in its logistics
and transportation. In addition, the advanced rinse-free technology
avoids unnecessary waste of water resources in the second bottle
rinsing production process, as a result, water consumption of
production is also decreased to a large extent. At the same time, as
a food enterprise, Master Kong has relentlessly pursuited the
provision to customers safety and tasty products. According to the
entire quality and quantity control concept of “from farm to table”,
Master Kong monitors the food safety and hygiene started from the
source, targeting to build a virtuous cycle of quantity and quality
and safety management. In view of the efforts such as
sustainability, energy-save environmental protection and quantity
and quality of food, in 2011, Master Kong was awarded as the 2th
“China Greengold”, which jointed organized by Sohu, the major
PRC portal website, and A.T. Kearney, a global well-known
consulting firm.
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Instant food business

With stable growth of GDP and increasing consumption power,
professional divisions of labor was implemented by the instant food
business in product branding and sales with the aim of expanding
the product categories of instant foods business and strengthening
its sales network. At the same time, sales increased rapidly as the
network strengthened. Furthermore, the negative effects as a result
of increasing of raw materials and labor costs was eliminated by
improving gross margin as Master Kong continued to progress the
improvement of production equipments. Turnover of the instant
food business in 2011 amounted to US$201.432 million,
representing an increase of 24.82% compared to last year, and
2.56% of the Group’s total turnover. Gross margin for instant food
business decreased by 0.66 ppt. to 36.20% and gross profit
increased 22.58% to US$72.919 million. Profit attributable to
owners of the Company was US$6.457 million, sharply increased
228.43%.

According to AC Nielsen’s survey in December 2011, in terms of
sales value, Master Kong ranked No. 2 in the sandwich cracker
market with market share of 22%. Master Kong's egg rolls gained a
market share of 26.4% and ranked No. 1 in the market.

In 2012, the instant food business will continue to develop with
growth of core products such as sandwich crackers, muffins and
egg rolls, enhance the bakery equipment, operational consolidation
efficiency, and actively control marketing expenses by adopting
accurate sales strategy. Moreover, Master Kong will continue to
invest in its brand by promoting activities, its brand image and
strengthening the product penetration. In the meantime, different
modes of strategic cooperation will be effectively manipulated in
order to enrich the number of product types and enlarge the
investment in core production technologies.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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FINANCING

The Group continued to maintain a stable and healthy finance
structure through the effective control of trade receivables, trade
payables, cash and inventories. In the volatile financial market, the
Group believe it to be appropriate to maintain sufficient cash
balances. At 31 December 2011, the Group’s cash and bank
deposits totalled US$600.052 million, a decrease of US$293.288
million from the previous year. The Group's total assets and total
liabilities amounted to approximately US$5,808.774 million and
US$3,122.508 million respectively, representing increases of
US$917.362 million and US$600.283 million respectively when
compared to 31 December 2010. The debt ratio increased by 2.2
ppt. to 53.76% as compared with the same period in 2010.

At the end of 2011, the Group’s total borrowings increased by
US$615.942 million to US$1,250.077 million. The borrowings were
mainly used for production facilities and working capital. The
Group'’s proportion of the total borrowings denominated in foreign
currencies and Renminbi was 94% and 6% respectively, as
compared with 98% and 2% respectively last year.

The proportion between long-term loans and short-term loans was
44%: 56%, as compared with 28%: 72% for 2010. The Group's
transactions were mainly denominated in Renminbi. During the year
the appreciation in Renminbi against the US Dollar of 4.70%
brought an exchange gain of US$147.557 million, US$15.811
million and US$131.746 million of exchange gain have been
included in the income statement and reserve from exchange
translation respectively.

Financial Ratio
BZ12A31H Lt
For the year ended
31 December

2011 2010
FomME (KRR ARE Net Profit margin (Profit attributable to
JE Ak S 1) owners of the Company) 5.33% 7.14%
B BY G A 5 HP Finished goods turnover 8.87H _Days 8.62H , Days
& M5 B K JE 85 R Trade receivables turnover 6.56H “Days  6.65H Days
FABHEALE (CFEEMEY  Gearing ratio (Net debt to equity

RAR B IR R LX)
BELE (BREHRSNBEE)

attributable to owners of the Company)
Debt ratio (Total liabilities to total assets)

-0.14f% /Times
51.56%

0.314%,/Times
53.76%
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QUALITY ASSURANCE

As a food enterprise, Master Kong has been dedicated to provide
safety and tasty products to consumers. During the period, the
Group continued to emphasize the basic principles of “food safety
is designated”. From the product design, the most upstream, to the
end-sales, Master Kong invested substantially in order to optimize
the group quality control system and strengthen food production
safety alerts.

Master Kong guaranteed the food safety supervision started from
the source, through continuously strengthened control over the
supply of raw materials and production equipment, conducted
appraisals on suppliers and implemented source management.
Meanwhile, 5S and TPM systems and 1509001:2000,
ISO22000:2005 Certificate of Quality Management System, were be
implemented in all production plants to ensure product safety and
high standards of health in all stages of production, and the PRC
QS Certificate (QS certificate) reached 100% proficiency. In
addition, through the provision of quality guidance, specifying
research of network and products quality, taking actions against
counterfeit goods and rehearsing product tracing through exercise
with distributers, product safety will be realized for end user
products.

In order to implement the philosophy of total safety quantity and
quality control, the Group’s Research and Development Centre has
departments for food safety and fundamental research to support
the food safety assurance and product technology fundamental
research work of the Group. Externally, the food safety division has
participated in the formulation of the relevant legal and regulatory
criteria on food safety both at the industry and national levels,
participated in the collection of information of the latest research
progress on food safety controls and food safety alerts. Internally, it
has coordinated the consistent implementation of the relevant legal
and regulatory criteria, conducted assessment on the application
and food safety risks of new technology on the Group. The testing
and analysis division of the food safety department has obtained
the CNAS certificate issued by the China National Accreditation
Service for Conformity Assessment in February 2011. Over 100 food
safety related test reports were highly recognized, and to ensure
that the raw materials used for the products and the end-products
are in line with the norms of PRC food safety. The issued reports are
not only among domestic laboratories but also recognized by 61
institutions in 46 countries around the world.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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PRODUCTION SCALE

In order to realize fast, automatic and labour saving production,
Master Kong has been expanding production scale and optimizing
production equipment continuously in order to improving efficiency
and support the leadership position of the Group in the domestic
food industry in terms of production efficiency. As of December
2011, the Group had 88 production plants and 510 production
lines in operation.

In respect of the instant noodles business, we established the
biggest instant noodle factory in Tianjin since 2009, the first three
phases have commenced with production, and the fourth phase is
under construction, which expected to be completed in March
2012. At the same time, in order to increase the capacity of the
warehouse and optimize the production and sales, the Tianjin
factory, Hangzhou factory and Jiangbei factory were designed
successively and imported into the three-dimensional warehouse
successively during the period; in respect of the beverage business,
Yangzhou Plant Phase Il production lines were completed and put
into production, Changchun factory and Shenzhen Wuchuan plant
were also put into production during the period, while in Ikawa and
Suihua, new factories planning and location selection have been
carried out successively, in order to continue to expand the
production base; in respect of the instant food business, the
production equipment was continued to optimize, and planning for
new production lines to meet the production and sales needs.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December, 2011, the Group employed 64,309 (2010:
64,436) employees.

The Group in forward-looking performance management, science,
philosophy, focusing on long-term accumulation of human capital
in human resources management and training. Constantly improve
the talent development strategies in the selection, training,
deployment and retention of talents in order to create a reserve of
talents for the sustainable development of the Group.

Meanwhile, we have been improving our recruitment and training
mechanism for reserve talents and coordinating all functions to be
well-prepared for the selection and training of reserve talents who
will become the central force for driving the future development.
Perfect education training system, to pragmatic of attitude design
courses, makes theory and group work practice phase combination.
Introduced talent comments on volume tools, makes key posts
talent training plans science effective; diligent performance
management assessment system, business performance and
management performance both,

upgrade management

effectiveness.

By placing sufficient emphasis on training, developing and retaining
talent who are taken to be the corner stone of corporate
development will be one of the core competitiveness for the rapid
growth of the Group.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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In 2011, the instability of global economy and financial market has
been increasing, as affected by several factors such as worsening
European sovereign debt crisis and the slowdown in economic
recovery in developed countries. The growth rate of PRC annual
gross domestic product (GDP) recorded a new low during the 2
years period, the main reason for the economic slowdown due to
the active control policy adopted by the government to control
inflation. The starting from 2012, the market concerns of economic
downturn maybe greater than expectation due to weak external
demand, therefore, the government started to demonstrate the
adjustment of policy focus through series of policy meetings and
departmental statement recently, which the focus will be gradually
shifted from the previous long-term tightening cycle and inflation
control to realize economic growth through promoting steady
growth, expanding domestic demand and boosting consumption,
thus the PRC consumer goods market must maintain strong growth
momentum in the future. While improving of citizen income
allocation, acceleration of urbanization, and improving the social
security system, will help to promote the development of medium
and low income consumption market, and thus providing an
enormous room for growth and development opportunities for the
instant food, leisure food and beverage industries. However, the
food industry will face serious cost pressure in the result of the
rising labour costs and large fluctuations of the raw material prices.
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The Group will actively explore the new markets in the basis of
consolidation of the existing market leading position in PRC, and
optimize the product-mix in product categories and tastes, in order
to continue the long-term sustainable and stable growth. Looking
forward to the coming year, in respect of the instant noodles
business, the Group will continue to maintain market leadership in
high-ended noodles, and timely introduce the newly developed
medium-ended instant noodles; as for the medium-ended market,
we will focus on increase the market share orderly, to align with the
Company’s overall strategy. In respect of the beverage business, in
the face of fierce market competition, the Group will strengthen
the network, and establish a strategic alliance with PepsiCo in
China at the same time, for expansion of product categories and
creating an enormous room for development. In respect of instant
food business, the Group will continue to promote modernization
of traditional cuisine, and strengthen product development and
sales. Meanwhile, we will also look for strategic alliance when
appropriate, in order to introduce production technology and
experience, and constantly expand the product categories, in order
to stimulate the development of instant food business.
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“The Twelfth Five-year Development Plan of Food Industry” (& fa T
2[4+ AR 1% EH 2] jointly released by the Development and
Reform Commission and the Ministry of Industry and Information
Technology on 31 December 2011, which categorized the meat
processing, dairy products, beverage, instant food and ingredients
industries as key industries, and pointed out that the industry
barriers should be raised and develop large-scale enterprises.
Benefited from the policy of boosting domestic demand and
increasing citizen consumption power, which increasing the demand
for food and beverage market, and the market continues its
optimistic expectations on the prospects of food and beverage
industry. With PRC economy growth shifting to consumer-oriented,
the rising PRC consumption power brings instant noodles and
beverage businesses development opportunities. At the same time,
it also brings such industries pressure of rising labour costs. Facing
the challenging 2012, the Group will continue to optimize the sales
system, enhancement the production technology, improve the
supply chain management, improving the efficiency and production
capacity and to control the unit cost reasonably to maintain a stable
gross margin. The Group will take the strategic alliance with Pepsi
(China) and the upcoming World Instant Noodles Summit as an
opportunity to strengthen product development and innovation and
to provide more healthy food to fit consumer demand. With the
concerted efforts of our excellent operation team and all our staff,
the Group will continue to promote the awareness and recognition
of the brand of Master Kong, continue to expand its brand
influence, further strengthen the leading positions of its various
products in the markets of the PRC and drive a continuous and
steady growth in the future, in order to bring better results and
return to shareholders.
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Interpretation of Chinese culinary culture circa 20 years

Let everyone tasting delicious dishes is Master Kong's belief. We
studied the traditional Chinese culinary culture in-depth in different
aspects: color, smell and taste to modernize the traditional taste.

All for the customers

In order to manufacture on products that is responsible to our
consumers, Master Kong strictly manages raw materials, concerns
about the hygiene of staff and all aspects of the production
process. Under the target of accurate quality control, we control all
the details of the production. Master Kong commits to bring
consumers with peace-of-mind; also, it's the cornerstone of our
thriving growth.

Master Kong always regards consumer food safety as its own
responsibility. It has invested heavily in food safety technology.
Based on the total quality control concept of “From farm to table”,
Master Kong promotes food safety from the beginning, in order to
build an optimal cycle for quality safety management of the Group.

Master Kong always regards food safety as the core of concern,
combined the efforts on energy-saving and environmental
protection, community, talent development and cross-strait cultural
exchanges. Also, Master Kong was awarded the 2nd “PRC Green
Gold Award (FF E4% % %) ”, which jointly organized by Sohu, the
major PRC portal website, and A.T. Kearney, a global well-known
consulting firm, as well as being recognized in all important
meetings of food safety.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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All for the partners

Master Kong treats “people” as the core, committed to develop the
maximum value of people-oriented. With well-developed policies
regarding talents selection, development, allocation and retention,
Master Kong continues to develop and retain talents. Externally, we
implement the recruitment and training mechanism, in order to
retain manpower to cope with business growth; internally, we
actively take care of employees’ daily living, organize a wide range
of training courses to improve their professional quality to tackle
various challenges. We offer market-competitive salary for staff,
and a fair and impartial appraisal system to encourage employees
for self-challenge. In order to cultivate next-generation, Master
Kong also provides employees’ children scholarship, for the children
of employees interested in further studies to expand their horizons.
Taking into account the development and retention of employees,
talent is not only one of the core competitivenesses of Master
Kong’'s rapid growth, but also the cornerstone of sustainable
development of enterprise.

Excellent partners not only include internal professional staff with
team spirit, but also include external upstream and downstream
raw materials, network supply chain, third-party providers and
business partners. Master Kong's robust growth comes from close
collaboration with partners. Such symbiotic relationship also
provides partners with vision of sustainable development, as well as
the opportunity for mutual growth.

2011 Annual Report g

39’!"



A

tEEERE

—JAHE-ABRR MHE

FRIBRFSIBTERREBEFRERST
B RHENARRRAKEERREIEL
N NBEXHBEEEENEMERYE
KRB BHPESERIRTENS HE
RERREATEERE®D

1.

“40

FEMNDE - BREEPETRF MK
o ERRRE  REERIEER
REBMEKBHBEEN 18K
ENANBERR— - BBAE
HURE - BPIAREEBERKAN - &
EMEAARERERENERRE
HEEFUKNT R - WR A A H RE
HUOBFEERERBEN - RIEHHEE - ©
XHERBF=RHNBME -

SRR R - BRRIEKEIR
HORE : BEVBAIRM — (REEEER
M7 OB A 17 B A & & X IRED
AIRERY)S L - E M R — P B iR
PR T ENKERRE - £EM
KEMAKERE -

FEENR AREEENEE
A B EE — R T EER TS
ZNEEMY) R ER IR AR
RIRREBO S TERT -

HatizirarRAa

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

All for the society — contribution to the environmental
protection

Master Kong upholds the principle of leading the industry

development healthy and orderly, and contributes to the

sustainability development of society and environment. In respect of

the consumers’ favorite Master Kong’s mineral water, our efforts on

energy-saving and low-carbon can be shown as follows:

1.

Lighter bottles, effectively reduce the reliance of PET materials,
as well as the environment burden: Master Kong is one of the
few leading manufacturers, which took the lead to decrease
the weight of plastic bottle of bottled water from 18 grams to
12 grams. By lightened bottles, we can effectively reduce
packaging cost, and satisfy the demand of water from
consumers with affordable price to the public, and reduce the
consumption of petroleum, to create a win-win situation for
consumers, enterprise and environment.

Advanced rinse-free technology, effectively decreases the
consumption of water: the pollution resulted from the bottle
transportation in the bottled water industry can be effectively
reduced by Master Kong's innovative one-stop production
technology, and thereby avoid unnecessary wastage of water in
the second bottle rinsing production process. As a result, water
consumption in our production is also reduced to a large
extent.

It is more important as though a series of transformation,
Master Kong also further reduces the usage of electricity in our
production and the emission of carbon in our logistics and
transportation, which makes valuable contributions to

environmental protection.
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4. Master Kong not only actively invests in product innovation
based on the expectations from society towards environmental
protection, but also continues to implement energy-saving and
emission reduction by improving production efficiency. For
example, in 2011, the flagship production base in Tianjin
responsible for the beverage business in the Northern PRC,
there were investments of more than RMB 3 million for
modification of production equipment with energy-saving and
emission reduction, and effective utilization of water through
osmosis water retrieval for toilet flushing and water
sanitization. In the future, we will continue our projects on
wastewater treatments and utilization, in order to achieve zero
discharge of industrial wastewater.

5. Large pumps and fans are installed with inverter in plants for
energy-saving. Steam and condensed water is retrieved, and
waste heat is utilized for heating as well as heating process
among the production processes.

In respect of beverage business, for example, Tianjin Tingjin Food
Co., Ltd., achieved annual saving of 720,000 electrical degrees and
792,000 tons of water, which annual savings of 432,000 tons and
360,000tons of water used in production, and extract and tap
water generating heat project respectively.

As for instant noodle business, it focuses on utilization efficiency as
it uses steam as main energy, e.g., the Tianjin flagship plant with
the largest instant noodle production capacity in the world, which
can save steam consumption volume in once as retrieve condensed
water for heating in winter. The annual savings of heating used in
winter would be around 5000 tons, and provides 250,000 tons of
recycled hot water to the thermal power company, thus the society
can be benefited to a certain extent. In addition, the production
efficiency of the fastest instant noodle production line in the world
can be strengthened and contributes to the energy-saving and
emission reduction per unit of production capacity.

In respect of instant noodle business, for example, Tianjin Tingyi
Food Co., Ltd., can reduce 992.54 tons / year, 530 tons / year, 2400
tons / day, 1,320 tons / year and 12 tons / year of carbon dioxide
emissions, oxygen emissions total sewage treatment, COD
emissions and ammonia emissions respectively.
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All for the society - planting hope for the future

Since 2009, based on the society needs and its own needs of
sustainable development, Master Kong has started the world elite
universities scholarship program, and combined with the resources
of Waseda University, a prestigious university in Japan with over
100 years of history, and co-operated with seven universities in the
cross-strait, namely Fudan University, Shanghai Jiao Tong University,
Tongji University, Zhejiang University, Shanghai University of Finance
and Economics, National Taiwan University and National Chengchi
University, which expected to support outstanding students
between the cross-strait to further studies around five years.

In the past decade, nearly 10,000 students in total students
overseas further studied in Waseda University, and actively
contributed to society. On the ground of such exchanges, Master
Kong decided to co-operate with Waseda University of the
scholarship program with set up fund of RMB 180 million in total.
As for Waseda University, it's not only the largest amount of
donation received from a single enterprise, but also the highest
level of scholarship designed for the Chinese students overseas. As
of the end of 2011, many students, around 60, studied in Waseda
University though this scholarship program, we expect that totally
over 400 outstanding students will further study in Waseda
University in the future. During the five year period began from
2010, we expect that 425 outstanding Chinese students with our
assistance, such scholarship program broke four records since the
establishment of Waseda University:

1. The largest amount of scholarship program which ever received
by Waseda University;

2. Total amounts 2.55 billion yen (equivalent to more than RMB
180 million), which is the largest amount of scholarship
program from those Chinese companies ever received from
Waseda University;

3. Expects to sponsor 425 students, which is the largest amount
of scholarship program which ever granted by Waseda
University to Chinese students;

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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4. Expects that each Chinese student will be granted 6 million yen
(whereby Waseda University will pay 1 million yen for school
fee and Ting Hsin International Group - Master Kong will pay 5
million yen for school fee, living expenses and incidentals). It is
the highest level of scholarship ever designed for the Chinese
students overseas.

In order to provide more opportunities to outstanding youths
dedicated to study, in align with the world elite universities
scholarship program, Master Kong synchronously launched the
“Master Kong - Waseda University Creative Challenges” [ 5 Bl {% —
P HEMEKNEA F B E ] activity, in addition to such seven co-
operated universities, which also offers a special selection
opportunity to the youths with the characteristic of creativity to
further study in Waseda University.

“Master Kong - Waseda University Creative Challenges” [ 5 il { —
EHEMAAZBAIF B E|is beyond the restriction of academic
results, but invite youths to raise more creative ideas about the daily
events which we should concern. After the recognition from the
adjudication panel which comprises with professionals, such youth
can be entitled to the special selection qualification to compete for
the opportunity of further study in Waseda University. In every year,
Master Kong held nearly ten campus talks, in order to invite the
youths directly to join such activity through the internet.

For the community - caring the social vulnerable
groups

Salvation and helping the poverty is one of the traditional virtues.
Master Kong always upholds the philosophy of empathy. No matter
whether it is disaster assistance and rescue or expressing solicitude
to the social vulnerable groups, we also show our responsibility. We
not only actively put effort on care of children, but also concern the
local needs through our colleagues in each region, or provide our
products to solve the livelihood needs, or arrange our colleagues to
participate in the volunteers activities, and we even show our
passion to donate our own blood when it is required.
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Compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2011, the Company has
complied with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except that:

1. there is no separation of the role of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou currently assumes the role
of both the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company;,

2. all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are
not appointed for a specific term as they are subject to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association; and

3. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Board of the Company
does not need to retire by rotation.

However, at present, the Chairman of each of the Company’s
subsidiaries is responsible for the operation of the respective
subsidiary. Due to the need of business development
considerations, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou is required to act as the Chairman
of certain subsidiaries. Except for these subsidiaries, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group has not act as the Chairman of other
subsidiaries. In practice, there is effective separation of the roles
between the Chairman of the Company’s subsidiaries and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou has been in
charge of the overall management of the Company since the listing
of the Company in 1996. Although Mr. Wei Ing-Chou does not
need to retire by rotation and assumes the role of both the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, the
Company considers that such arrangement at this stage helps to
promote the efficient formulation and implementation of the
Company’s strategies which will enable the Group to further
develop its businesses effectively. With the above balancing
mechanism of Chairman of subsidiaries and the supervision of the
Board and the Independent Non-executive Directors, the interests of
the shareholders are adequately and fairly represented.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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The Company has taken steps towards the adoption of appropriate
measures to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance
practices comply with the Code.

The Board has scheduled quarterly meetings per year and meets
more frequently as and when required. During the financial year
ended 31 December 2011 eleven Board meetings were held. The
attendance of individual director to the Board meetings in year
2011 is summarised below:

HE BTESER
BBNRE
Number of

Board Meetings

Directors Attended/Held

Executive Directors
Mr. Wei Ing-Chou
Mr. Takeshi Ida

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa
Mr. Wu Chung-Yi
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao
Mr. Junichiro Ida

11/11
1/11
11/1
11/11
11/
1/1

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock

11/11
11/11

Mr. Michihko Ota (resigned on 13 June 2011) 5/11
Mr. Daisuke Okada (appointed on 13 June 2011
and resigned on 3 January 2012) 3/11

Mr. Hiromu Fukada (appointed on 3 January 2012) N/AT 3

The Company Secretary keeps the Board Minutes of the Company
for inspection by the Directors.
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Apart from its statutory responsibilities, the Board of Directors
approves the Group’s strategic plan, annual budget, key operational
initiatives, major investments and funding decisions. It also reviews
the Group’s financial performance, identifies principal risks of the
Group’s business and ensures appropriate implementation of
measures to manage these risks.

The Board of Directors has delegated decisions regarding the daily
operation and administration of the Group to the management,
under the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Group. With the assistance of the
Finance Department which is under the supervision of the qualified
accountant of the Company, the Directors ensure that the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group is in
accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Directors also ensure that the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The Company’s auditor’s reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements has been set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on
pages 62 to 63.
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Audit Committee

The Company has established the Audit Committee in September
1999 and currently has three Independent Non-executive Directors,
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr. Hiromu Fukada.
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review and
supervision of the Group’s financial reporting system, the
preperation of financial statements and internal control procedures.
It also acts as an important link between the Board and the
Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the group audit.
Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 31
December 2011. Details of the attendance of the audit committee
meetings are as follows:

HEBAT

ERARE

Number of

meetings

Members Attended/Hold

Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 4/4

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 4/4

Mr. Michihko Ota (resigned on 13 June 2011) 2/4
Mr. Daisuke Okada (appointed on 13 June 2011

and resigned on 3 January 2012) 1/4

Mr. Hiromu Fukada (appointed on 3 January 2012) N/AZ 38 A

The latest meeting of the Committee was held to review the results
of the Group for the year.
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Remuneration and Nomination Committee

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee was established on
11 August 2005. This Committee now comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
and Mr. Hiromu Fukada. Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun acts as the Chairman of
the Committee. Four meetings were held during the financial year
ended 31 December 2011.

HE BT

ERRE

Number of

meetings

Members Attended/Hold

Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 4/4

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 4/4

Mr. Michihko Ota (resigned on 13 June 2011) 2/4
Mr. Daisuke Okada (appointed on 13 June 2011

and resigned on 3 January 2012) 0/4

Mr. Hiromu Fukada (appointed on 3 January 2012) N/AA 38 A
The Committee was set up to consider and approve the
remuneration packages of the Directors and senior management of
the Group, including the terms of salary and bonus schemes and
other long-term incentive schemes. Human Resources Department
is responsible for collecting and managing the human resources
data and, in case of significant issues, making recommendations to
the Committee for consideration. The Committee consults with the
Board about these recommendations on remuneration policy and
structure and remuneration packages. The Committee also reviews
the structure, size and composition of the Board from time to time
and recommends to the Board on appointments of Directors and
the succession planning for Directors. Details of the Directors’ and
Senior management’s emoluments of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2011 are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.
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Internal Control

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limit of authority which is designed for the achievement of business
objectives, to safeguard assets against unauthorised use or
disposition, to ensure proper maintenance of books and records for
the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or
publication, and to ensure compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated the Group's
internal audit department to conduct annual review of the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group. During
the year ended 31 December 2011, the review covered all material
controls including financial, operational and compliance controls as
well as risk management functions. No material deficiencies on the
internal control came to the attention of the internal audit
department during the annual review for the year ended 31
December 2011. The Board and the Audit Committee therefore
considered that the internal control systems of the Group are
effective.

Independent Auditor

Mazars CPA Limited has been re-appointed as the Indpendent
Auditor of the Company by shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting held on 10 June 2011. For the year ended 31 December
2011, total fees paid / payable in connection with the provision of
audit and non-audit services to Mazars CPA Limited amounted to
US$1,343,000 and US$121,000 respectively.
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Investor Relations

The Group disseminates the latest information to investors and the
public in strict compliance with the Listing Rules in an open, fair
and transparent manner. To facilitate communication between
senior management and the public, the Group regularly hosts
shareholder meetings, investor and analyst briefings, press
conferences and company visits. In addition, the Group organises
road show and attends investor conferences to meet with global
Investors and shareholders in an effort to gather suggestions and
comments. Investors can also obtain useful information and
updates on the Group’s business development from our websites.
The Group is committed to enhance corporate transparency and the
quality of disclosures.

In December 2011, Tingyi has been added to Hong Kong’s
benchmark Hang Seng Index. The Group is a constituent stock of
British’s FTSE All-World Asia Pacific Ex-Japan Index and Morgan
Stanley Capital International (MSCI) Hong Kong Index, which are
widely used International equity benchmarks by institutional
investors. In July, Institutional Investor magazine released the results
of the 2011 All-Asia Executive Team rankings. Tingyi was ranked in
the Best Investor Relations and Mr. Frank LIN was ranked in the Best
CFO in the consumer sector. Be recognized by international
investors, in addition to the investor relations work of the
Company, but also for the investor relations team a lot of
encouragement. The Group Is currently covered by 30 Investment
banks and securities firms, which shows our investment and
development potential.

Compliance with the Model Code

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have
confirmed, following specific enquiry by the Company, that they
fully complied with the required standards as set out in the Model
Code throughout the review period.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the
financial statements.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale
of instant noodles, beverages and instant food (formerly “bakery”)
in the PRC.

An analysis of the Group's turnover and revenue and profit
attributable to owners of the Company by major products is set out

below:
% R PE AL & R
Profit

EEEEWE attributable to
Turnover and revenue  owners of the Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FETT FET FETT
US$°000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
F @5 Instant noodles 3,592,270 2,931,555 303,633 304,555
/4 Beverages 3,998,702 3,531,911 77,172 128,581
FERM Instant food 201,432 161,383 6,457 1,966
E Others 74,176 56,633 32,283 41,685
=) Total 7,866,580 6,681,482 419,545 476,787

EERRE DK Results and Appropriations

ANEBFHE201MFE12A3MBIEFEFE ¥
BEHABERAFERFBEANGEARZE
2\:2 o

BT REREKE - FR3.76E
i+ H£IR3209,629F =TT °

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 68.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of US3.75
cents per ordinary share, totalling US$209.629 million respectively.
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Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out
in consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 74 to 76.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set
out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages 5 and 6.

Taiwan Depositary Receipts

One of the Company’s major shareholders, Ting Hsin (Cayman
Islands) Holding Corp., transfered 190 million ordinary shares to the
depositary bank for the issuance and offering of 380 million units
of Taiwan depositary receipts (“TDR”) in Taiwan. The TDRs have
been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation on 16
December 2009 and trading of the TDRs has commenced on the
Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation on the same day.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company’s
shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Share Option Scheme

At the extraordinary general meeting held on 20 March 2008, the
shareholders approved the adoption of the Share Option Scheme.
Detail arrangement for the share option scheme shown as below:

RENERRH
TEECER) Number of
TS Exercise share granted
Validity period price (HK$) to Wei Ing-Chou
2013 3A21HZE2018F3H20H $9.28 2,000,000
21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018
2014F 4238 E2019F4H22H $9.38 2,816,000
23 April 2014 to 22 April 2019
2015%F 48 1H Z=2020F3H31H $18.57 2,200,000
1 April 2015 to 31 March 2020
2016F4HA 128 £20216F4H11H $19.96 2,264,000

12 April 2016 to 11 April 2021

For the period of twelve months ended 31 December 2011,
3,320,000 options had been exercised under the Share Option
Scheme. Weighted average exercise price was $13.14 and the
weighted average market closing price before the date of exercise
was $23.59.
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Bank Loans

Details of bank loans of the Group are set out in note 28 to the
financial statements.

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou
Mr. Takeshi Ida

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa
Mr. Wu Chung-Yi
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao
Mr. Junichiro Ida

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Michihko Ota (resigned on 13 June 2011)

Mr. Daisuke Okada
(appointed on 13 June 2011 and resigned on 3 January 2012)

Mr. Hiromu Fukada (appointed on 3 January 2012)

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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On 13 June 2011, Mr. Michihiko Ota resigned as an independent
Non-executive Director of the Company. On the same day, Mr.
Daisuke Okada was appointed as an independent Non-executive
Director of the Company. On 3 January 2012, Mr. Daisuke Okada
resigned as an independent Non-executive Director. On the same
day, Mr. Hiromu Fukada was appointed as an indepentent Non-
executive Director of the Company. In accordance with Acticle 91 of
the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Hiromu Fukada will retire
and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election as a director of the
Company, at the annual general meeting to be held on 5 June 2012.
In accordance with Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mr. Takeshi Ida, Mr. Wei, Ying-chiao and Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun retire by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
the payment of compensation.

The Company received the Independent Non-executive Directors’
confirmations of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-
executive Directors are independent.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are
set out on pages 14 to 19.

Interests of Directors and Chief Executive Officer in
Shares

As at 31 December 2011, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive Officer in the Shares, underlying
Shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) which are required (a) to be notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by Directors to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange were as follows:
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(a) RERORHEBERONRA

BEEHS Name of Directors
B Wei Ing-Chou
HER Wei Ying-Chiao

(b) BEZEROZRE

(a) Long position in the shares and the underlying Shares

R E
Number of Shares
PN £ = E s
Personal Corporate
interests interests
(Htat1)

(see note 1)

13,242,000 1,859,776,366
— 1,859,776,366

1R BB
Aokt
Percentage
of the issued
share capital

33.67%
33.27%

B R
BEMEE
gvig 4=

Number of

underlying

Shares held

under options

(Hat2)

(see note 2)

9,280,000

(b) Long position in shares of associated corporation

RE&LE

EREE

(Kfat3)

Number of

shares of

EBEpE BetEAR the associated
Name of Directors Name of associated Corporation corporation
(Note 3)

B 1N REMERRERER DA 179,918f%
Wei Ing-Chou Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. 179,918 shares
HER FEERRERERAF 179,918}
Wei Ying-Chiao Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. 179,918 shares
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Note:

These 1,859,776,336 shares are held by and registered under the name
of Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned as to approximately
43.94% by Ho Te Investments Limited (“Ho Te”), as to approximately
30.15% by Rich Cheer Holdings Limited (“Rich Cheer”), as to 25.23%
by China Foods Investment Corp., an independent third party which
was incorporated by Itochu Corporation and Asahi and as to the
remaining 0.68% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te and Rich Cheer were
owned as to 100% by Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (”Profit
Surplus”). Profit Surplus is the trustee of a unit trust, which is in turn
held by four discretionary trusts in equal proportions. HSBC
International Trustee Limited is the trustee of each of the above four
discretionary trusts, the settlors and discretionary objects of the above

four discretionary trusts are as follows:

— Wei Chang Lu-Yun is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Chang Lu-Yun and Wei Ing Chou as discretionary

objects;

— Lin Li-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Lin Li-Mien and Wei Ying-Chiao as discretionary objects;

—  Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien and Wei Yin-Chun as discretionary

objects; and

— Wei Tu Miao is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Wei Tu Miao and Wei Yin-Heng as discretionary objects.
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2. Wei Ing-Chou is also personally interested in 13,242,000 shares and
holds 9,280,000 share options (2,000,000 share options are exercisable
for the period from 21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018 at an exercise
price of HK$9.28 per share, 2,816,000 share options are exercisable for
the period from 23 April 2014 to 22 April 2019 at an exercise price of
HK$9.38 per share, 2,200,000 share options are exercisable for the
period from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2020 at an exercise price of
HK$18.57 per share and, 2,264,000 share options are exercisable
during the period from 12 April 2016 to 11 April 2021 of an exercise
price of HK$19.96 per share) under the share option scheme of the
Company passed by an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 20 March 2008. Wei Chang Lu-Yun, being the spouse of Wei
Ing-Chou, is also deemed to be interested in the shares and the

underlying shares held by Wei Ing-Chou.

3. These 179,918 shares are held by and registered under the name of
Ting Hsin. Please refer to note 1 for the shareholding structure of Ting

Hsin.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2011 there were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any Directors or their respective spouse or children under 18
years of age, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors to acquire such rights in or any other body
corporate.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph, as at 31 December 2011, none
of the Directors and Chief Executive Officer had interests in any
securities of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required (a) to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
(b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the

provisions of the SFO); or

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies relating to securities transactions by Directors to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



FTERRREMALHROER

MARBESHITHBEA - 72011
BIEFHRBEEDE
33IRETFHEENELEMATLE (AR
AIEME) FERFREMATHAER
NAIMRGO REEROEZRIOXE N

F12H318

-

REOREBRONRE

T

Name of shareholder

T (R MEE1)

Ting Hsin (see note 1)

M@ERA (1)

Ho Te Investments Limited (see note 1)
LEERERAR (RMET)

Rich Cheer Holdings Limited (see note 1)

Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (2 7 1)
Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (see note 1)
HSBC International Trustee Limited (2 ff#1)
HSBC International Trustee Limited (see note 1)
BER (EM1)

Wei Yin-Chun (see note 1)

M (ZMET)

Wei Yin-Heng (see note 1)

RREE (AW 1K2)

Wei Chang Lu-Yun (see notes 1 & 2)

B (ZHE)

Lin Li-Mien (see note 1)

REER (M)

Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien (see note 1)

Bnm (AHE1)
Wei Tu Miao (see note 1)

ZHEMmEAEH
Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd.
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Substantial Shareholders and Other Persons’ Interests

in Shares

So far as was known to any Director or Chief Executive Officer of

the Company, as at 31 December 2011, the interests or short

positions of substantial shareholders and other persons of the

Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as

recorded in the register required to the kept under section 336 of

the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company, were as follows:

Long position in the Shares and the underlying Shares

54
Capacity

ESBEAA
Beneficial owner
ZEARER
Interest of controlled company
REARER
Interest of controlled company
EREFEXTA
Trustee of a unit trust
BEEEXTA
Trustee of discretionary trusts
BiEEIXEA
Beneficiary of a discretionary trust
HEEEZEA
Beneficiary of a discretionary trust
MEETEEREARRRA/RERER
Settlor and beneficiary of a

discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
BEEREEREARRAA /RERR
Settlor and beneficiary of a

discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
HEETEEREARRRA /RERA
Settlor and beneficiary of a

discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
HEETEEREARRRA/REER
Settlor and beneficiary of a

discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
EREAA

Beneficial owner

BERMEE
Number of
shares held

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,882,298,366

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,859,776,366

1,854,827,866

2011 Annual Report g

HEERTRE
ZBEDH%

% of the
issued share
capital

33.27
33.27
33.27
33.27
33.27
33.27
33.27

33.67
33.27
33.27
33.27

33.18
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Notes:

These 1,859,776,366 Shares are held by and registered under the name
of Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned as to approximately
43.94% by Ho Te Investments Limited (“Ho Te”), as to approximately
30.15% by Rich Cheer Holdings Limited (“Rich Cheer”), as to 25.23%
by China Foods Investment Corp. an independent third party which was
incorporated by Itochu Corporation and Asahi Breweries, Ltd. and as to
the remaining 0.68% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te and Rich Cheer
were owned as to 100% by Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (“Profit
Surplus”). Profit Surplus is the trustee of a unit trust, which is in turn
held by four discretionary trusts in equal proportions. HSBC
International Trustee Limited is the trustee of each of the above four
discretionary trusts, the settlors and discretionary objects of the above

four discretionary trusts are as follows:

— Wei Chang Lu-Yun is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Chang Lu-Yun and Wei Ing-Chou as discretionary

objects;

— Lin Li-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Lin Li-Mien and Wei Ying-Chiao as discretionary objects;

— Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien and Wei Yin-Chun as discretionary

objects; and

— Wei Tu Miao is the settlor of one of the above discretionary trusts

with Wei Tu Miao and Wei Yin-Heng as discretionary objects.
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2. Wei Ing-Chou is also personally interested in 13,242,000 shares and
holds 9,280,000 share options (2,000,000 share options are exercisable
for the period from 21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018 at an exercise
price of HK$9.28 per share, 2,816,000 share options are exercisable for
the period from 23 April 2014 to 22 April 2019 at an exercise price of
HK$9.38 per share and 2,200,000 share options are exercisable for the
period from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2020 at an exercise price of
HK$18.57 per share and, 2,264,000 share options are exercisable
during the period from 12 April 2016 to 11 April 2021 of an exercise
price of HK$19.96 per share) under the share option scheme of the
Company passed by an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 20 March 2008. Wei Chang Lu-Yun, being the spouse of Wei
Ing-Chou, is also deemed to be interested in the shares and the

underlying shares held by Wei Ing-Chou.

Apart from the above, no other interest or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company were recorded in
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2011.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, as at the latest practicable
date prior to the printing of this report, the Company has
maintained sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the
Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

Interests in Contracts

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

2011 Annual Report g
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Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods
and services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of
its goods to its 5 largest customers.

Connected Transactions

On 28 September 2010, the Company and Greater System Holdings
Limited (owned by the Group’s two executive directors Mr. Wei Ing-
Chou and Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, and their brothers Mr. Wei Yin-Chun
and Mr. Wei Yin-Heng, respectively in equal proportions) entered
into TZCl Disposal Agreement and TFS Disposal Agreements,
pursuant to which, the Great System Holdings Limited has
conditionally agreed to acquire from the Company the entire
interest of 40.8% in Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
("TZCl") and 51.0% in Tianjin Ting Fung Starch Development Co.,
Ltd. (“TFS”) at a consideration of US$84.438 million and
US$13.895 million respectively. These transaction had been
completed on 30 June 2011. An announcement for these
transactions was made by the Company on 28 September 2010.

The Board also announced that on 28 September 2010, the
Company entered into (1) TZCl Supply Agreement, pursuant to
which, TZCl will supply the TZCl materials (plastics and flexible
packaging materials) to the Group for a term commencing on the
completion date of TZCI Disposal Agreement and ending on 31
December 2013. (2) TFS Supply Agreement, pursuant to which, TFS
will supply the TFS products (modified potato starch and seasoning
flavor products) to the Group for a term commencing on the
completion date of TFS Disposal Agreement and ending on 31
December 2013. The ordinary resolution approving the continuing
connected transactions were duly passed at the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on 11 November 2010. Details for these
transactions may refer to the Company’s announcements and
circular made on 28 September 2010, 20 October 2010 and 11
November 2010 respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2011, US$88.500 million out of
the total consideration of US$98.333 million under the category of
proceeds from the disposal of a non-wholly owned subsidiary and
an associate previously classified as assets held for sale from related
parties, and the amounts totaling US$220.896 million under the
category of purchases of goods from TZCl (US$205.459 million) and
TFS (US$15.437 million) as disclosed in note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements fall under the definition of connected
transaction and continuing connected transaction respectively in
the Listing Rules.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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On 30 June 2011, Tianjin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. (“TTY"), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the First Agreement
and the Second Agreement with Tingzheng Print & Packing Material
Co., Ltd. ("TTZ") and Tian Jin De-Meng Foods Co., Ltd. ("De-
meng”) respectively, pursuant to which, TTY agreed to sell certain
property, plant and equipment and prepaid lease payments (“the
Disposed Properties”) to TTZ and De-meng for cash considerations
of US$9.973 million and US$6.479 million respectively (“the
Disposals”).

TTZ is majority owned by Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, who
are Directors, and their family members. De-meng is ultimately owned
by Ting Hsin (Cayman Islands) Holdings Corp., a controlling shareholder
of the Company. Hence, both TTZ and De-meng are connected persons
of the Company for the purpose of the Listing Rules.

The Disposed Properties were previously used for production. TTY
has relocated its production facilities and the Disposed Properties
became redundant after the relocation. The Directors, including the
independent non-executive Directors but excluding Mr. Wei Ing-
Chou and Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, believe that having taken into
account of the circumstances that have led to the Disposals and the
valuation, the transactions contemplated under the First Agreement
and the Second Agreement are on normal commercial terms and
are in the Group's ordinary and usual course of business, and their
terms are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole.

These transactions had been completed on 30 June 2011. As the
highest of all applicable percentage ratios (except the profits ratio)
in respect of the transactions under the First Agreement and the
Second Agreement in aggregate is less than 5%, the Disposals are
subject to the reporting and announcement requirements set out in
Rule 14A.45 to Rule 14A.47 of the Listing Rules but are exempt
from the independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
Rule 14A.32 of the Listing Rules. An announcement was made by
the Company on 4 July 2011.

For the year ended 31 December 2011, amounts totaling
US$16.452 million under the category of proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment and prepaid lease payments from
related parties as disclosed in note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements fall under the definition of connected transaction in the
Listing Rules.
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The Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors),

have reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected

transactions regarding the purchases of goods from TZCl and TFS

have been entered into:

(a)
(b)

in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not
sufficient comparable transactions to judge whether they are
on normal commercial terms, on terms no less favourable to
the Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate)
independent third parties; and

in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Auditor of the Company has also reviewed and confirmed to

the Board that the above continuing connected transactions

regarding the purchases of goods from TZCl and TFS :

(a)

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

have been approved by the Board of directors of the
Company;

are in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group (if the
transactions involve provision of goods or services by the
Group);

have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the transactions; and
have not exceeded the cap disclosed in previous
announcement.

The Directors (including the Independent Non-executive
Directors), have reviewed and confirmed that, except for the
continuing connected transactions as stated in the prior
paragraphs, all other continuing connected transactions
entered by the Group are exempted under Rule 14A.33(3) of
the Listing Rules. Accordingly, such transactions are exempt
from the reporting, annual review, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.



BrBEHE

ARRZAREBERMAL EBBE
EBERZIATE  BARSHEEML
BEERZERA RS -

<

BB

ARABEREAFAE LHIZ2ERIEE
SEMEBAMARRD R RBAR XA
ZIRFBER °

AEEEH
B BE
EFER

RE X2, 201238 21H

o
=
I

Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against
such rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the
Company to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as auditor of the
Company.

By order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou
Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 21 March 2012
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Mazars CPA LIMITED

TG o it i o 75 7 A LA
42nd Floor, Central Plaza,
18 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

T VR 2 1 8 R PP R S 40

To the shareholders of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tingyi
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 68 to 193,
which comprise the consolidated and the Company’s statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2011, the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2011 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with HKFRS and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 March 2012

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132
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0 Consolidated Income Statement

..‘0° ® “Hir2011E12A318FE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
kA E FETT
Note US$°000 US$°000

R Turnover 6 7,866,580 6,681,482
55 B A Cost of sales (5,778,611) (4,782,037)
EH Gross profit 2,087,969 1,899,445
H gz & Other revenue and

H A F U A other net income 8 169,905 183,373
SaN 19N Distribution costs (1,322,975) (1,121,477)
1T E R Administrative expenses (189,215) (125,953)
EmiEER Other operating expenses (73,336) (92,081)
B8 A Finance costs 9 (9,372) 6,511)
JE(EHE 2 N A A Share of results of associates — 9,978
B i A1 v A Profit before taxation 9 662,976 746,774
T I8 Taxation 11 (163,272) (134,200)
75w A Profit for the year 499,704 612,574
FRNELSF : Attributable to:

ZAN/NETL 39 Owners of the Company 419,545 476,787

DERERRER Non-controlling interests 80,159 135,787
KEE=F 499,704 612,574
SRER Earnings per share 14

K Basic US7.51 cents US8.53 cents

P Diluted US7.47 cents US8.50 cents

N
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
120115 12A31BLFE

Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
=T FETT
US$'000 US$000
7R B A Profit for the year 499,704 612,574
Hih 2 H K : Other comprehensive income:
ME X, ZHR Exchange differences on consolidation 131,746 77,369
AL ESREE Fair value changes in available-for-sale
NREZEE financial assets (16,733) 11,109
REEFLEEER Reclassification adjustment for exchange
e N =5 differences release upon disposal of
ZEDEAE assets classified as held for sale (3,847) —
BHELXFEHMZE KSR Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax 111,166 88,478
HELXFEZERRAEHE Total comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax 610,870 701,052
EBaEE2EKa : Attributable to:
ZANYNECL L §ES Owners of the Company 498,176 545,221
D HERBIR Non-controlling interests 112,694 155,831
610,870 701,052
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o Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

.0000 ® “ 20114128318
At 31 December 2011

2011 2010
o aE =TT FZETT
Note USs$’000 Us$:000
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
M - MR REE Property, plant and equipment 15 4,029,872 2,922,936
T A8 4905 B Prepaid lease payments 17 186,276 117,799
AHEESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 18 104,422 112,659
ELETIBE E Deferred tax assets 30 52,176 50,451
4,372,746 3,203,845
RBEE Current assets
EARBEINERERRD Financial assets at fair value
BENE/MEE through profit or loss 19 560 771
EE Inventories 20 312,562 309,801
JiE Uk BR 3k Trade receivables 21 155,040 127,730
T8 5K I8 F E th FE 5K Prepayments and other receivables 22 367,814 280,704
R IR 1T 17 5K Pledged bank deposits 24 9,662 12,024
MITHERRIRE Bank balances and cash 24 590,390 881,316
1,436,028 1,612,346
PEABELHEEE Assets classified as held for sale — 75,221
BHEE Total assets 5,808,774 4,891,412
BREREZRAEE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BAR#E Capital and reserves
BT AR Issued capital 25 27,951 27,934
i Reserves 2,071,794 1,793,324
AARBRREMLER Total capital and reserves
attributable to owners
of the Company 2,099,745 1,821,258
LR RER Non-controlling interests 586,521 547,929
BRRERER Total equity 2,686,266 2,369,187
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R20114128318 ° ® 0000‘
At 31 December 2011

2011 2010
Kt &t =T FET
Note US$’000 USs$000
ERBEMRE Non-current liabilities
RHELSREBE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 28 549,382 177,259
H b 3E 7% B JE 15 3R IR Other non-current payables — 791
BEIRAMEMF Employee benefit obligations 29 14,064 12,097
RERIAE G Deferred tax liabilities 30 131,092 104,165
694,538 294,312
REEE Current liabilities
FE AT BR 3K Trade payables 31 974,113 1,083,913
H b & < 5K IR Other payables 32 660,995 572,249
EREE Current portion of
2 BVER & 17 interest-bearing borrowings 28 700,695 456,876
EFETEN A Advance payments from customers 66,501 86,940
1A Taxation 25,666 25,315
2,427,970 2,225,293
PHEARBELHEEER Liabilities associated with assets
HEAE classified as held for sale — 2,620
wWaE Total liabilities 3,122,508 2,522,225
BRREzZREE Total equity and liabilities 5,808,774 4,891,412
RRBAME Net current liabilities (991,942) (612,947)
RAEEARBAR Total assets less current liabilities 3,380,804 2,666,119

R2012F3 21 B ES it R IRESR

£

B P& M Wei Ing-Chou

& % Director

March 2012

H# B Takeshi Ida
& % Director
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'0. Statement of Financial Position
C00eec  yo0ni5128318

At 31 December 2011

2011 2010
o aE =TT FZETT
Note USs$’000 Us$:000
BE ASSETS
RBEE Non-current assets
L TN Property, plant and equipment 15 99 120
[ OPEERNGIE:: Fe Interest in subsidiaries 16 504,494 452,865
AIHHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 18 66,389 76,735
570,982 529,720
RBEE Current assets
BEAREBEIERERETERZR Financial assets at fair value
EENES/MEE through profit or loss 19 560 771
T8 5 IE J A B Y 5K IE Prepayments and other receivables 22 992 1,155
JE W2 Bt B 1~ B 3 IE Amounts due from a subsidiary 23 160,000 25,000
RTERERS Bank balances and cash 6,396 60,196
167,948 87,122
PEABELEEE Assets classified as held for sale — 19,482
BmEE Total assets 738,930 636,324
RREZEREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
AR & Capital and reserves
BITHRAR Issued capital 25 27,951 27,934
& ¥ Reserves 26 277,413 350,628
RRERBRE Total equity 305,364 378,562
ERBEE Non-current liabilities
REEREBE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 28 205,000 65,000
BIRAMEMF Employee benefit obligations 29 8,425 7,814
213,425 72,814
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Statement of Financial Position
20114128310 " **0® o0?®
At 31 December 2011

2011 2010
Kt &t =T FETT
Note US$’000 USs$000

EEE Current liabilities
JE 5 BR 3K Trade payables 31 2,154 2,126
H b fE T 5B Other payables 32 12,987 25,822

BEBE Current portion

2 BV ER & 17 of interest-bearing borrowings 28 205,000 157,000
220,141 184,948
wneE Total liabilities 433,566 257,762
BREZRERE Total equity and liabilities 738,930 636,324
ERBEMG Net current liabilities (52,193) (97,826)
BEERABER Total assets less current liabilities 518,789 451,376

M2012FE3 A2 1 ERESSH ERBRES Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21

2% March 2012
L FE M Wei Ing-Chou F M & Takeshi Ida
& % Director & % Director

2011 Annual Report g 73 ‘



. RERRERSER

0 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
®000ce misrisoAsALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

AARRRER
Attributable to owners of the Company
ki3 heng ElERE R RER  HEKR
BOEE 1 Share-  EftE & Bl s KRR
BAkr  Coptdl RBEE  bchange —HEE  based Ivestment REEF Total Non- [EZ1%
Issued ~ redemption Share trandlation ~ General  payment revaluation  Retained capitaland  controlling Total

capital  reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits  reserves  interests equity
i1 fEr TEr TEr FEr fEr tEr TEr TEn TEn FEn
US§'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 - USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000

R2010E1A1B At 1 January 2010 21,934 45 330492 163968 228,709 3,030 — 708466 1462644 446,420 1,909,064
REERT Profit for the year - - - - - - — 476,787 476,787 135787 612574
A2 EkE Other comprehensive

income
EHEE Exchange differences

on consolidation — - — 5735 - - - — 5735 20,044 77369
HLESHEE Fair value change in
MfEZES avallable-for-sale

financial assets - - - - - — 11,109 — 11,109 — 11,109
-4 Total other
pENELE comprehensive income ~ — - - S35 - — 110 — RS 00 84T
EE Total comprehensive
PAKEAR income for the year - - - 535 - — 1109 476787 54521 155831 701,052
HERTRE Transactions with owners
LR5 of the Company:
EREERATH Equity settled share-
A based transactions - - - - - 5,020 - - 5,020 - 5,020
B 20095 K58 2009 final diidend paid - B - - - — (15415) (191627) (54322) (245909)
ERM-REE Transfer to

general reserve - - - — 36980 - - (36980) — — —
BERTRE Total transactions
AT ES with owners of

the Company — - (39212) — 36980 5,020 — (189,395) (186,607) (54,322) (240,929)

20108124318 At 31 December 2010 27,934

o~

5 291,280 221293 265,689 8050 11109 995858 1.821,58 547929 2,369,187
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity °®
Bi2011E12831ALEE 2000 ®®
Year ended 31 December 2011
ARARRER
Attributable to owners of the Company
Rt bk 300 BRERE R%& RER  HERR
RE&RE i Share-  EfiER%E i ] g RREE
RARA  Copitl  RARE Exchange -BEE  based Investment REEF Total Non- ag
Issued redemption Share translation ~ General ~payment revaluation Retained capital and controlling Total
capital  reserve premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits  reserves interests  equity
Tir  TEx  FEn FEin FEr TEn TEn TExr FEr TEr TEn
USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 - USS'000 - USS'000  USS'000
RANE1R1A At 1 January 2011 21,934 45 291280 221293 265,689 8050 11,109 995858 1821258 547929 2,369,187
REFET Profit for the year - - - - - - — 419545 419545 80159 499,704
HAt2ENE Other comprehensive
income
ERZE Bichange differences
on consolidation - - - 932 - - - - 9132 WA 131,746
HHESHEE Fair value changes in
MERY avalable-for-sale
financial assets - - - - - - (16,733) - (16,733) - (16,733)
RHE I E & ER Reclassification
EHEXZRY adjustment for
ERERE exchange
differences
release upon
disposal of
assets classified
3 held for sale - - - (1,95) - - - - (19%8)  (1889)  (3.847)
Ef Total other
PENESE comprehensive
income - - — 95364 - - (16,733) — 78631 32535 111,166
REE Total comprehensive
RENBAE income for the year - - - 95364 - —  (16733) 419545 498176 112,694 610,870
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0 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
®000cec misnsAnALER
Year ended 31 December 2011

AAARRER
Attributable to owners of the Company
R heag BhERE RE BARk  JEER
REfif e Share-  EftERE i Bx BRER

BARA  Capitl  RAEE Exchange —BREE  based Investment REEF Total Non- ag
Issued redemption Share translation ~ General ~ payment revaluation ~Retained capital and controlling Total
capital  reserve premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits  reserves interests  equity
TER TER TER TER TER Tin Tin Fin Fin Fin Fir

USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 - USS'000 - USS'000  USS'000

BRLARR Transactions
LR A with owners

of the Company
EnEERATH Fquity settled
LB share-based

transactions - - - - - 13,349 - - 13,349 - 13,349
RigEREE Share issued under
12k share option scheme 17 - 1597 - - (2,003) - — 557 - 55
BR2010EXERE 2010 final

diidend paid - - (19262) - - - —  (45.985) (238609) (62,916) (301525)
ERE-RER Transfer to

general reserve - - - — 65480 - —  (65480) - - -
HE-FH2EHE Realisation on
ZIERE (0 disposal of
RABRRELEEE)  anonwholy
FEEZRD owned subsidiary

previously classified

3 asset held

forsale - - - - B9 - - 30 —(1186)  (11,18)
BRLARE Total transactions
LRAEE with owners

of the Company 17 — (185067) - 631 134 — (1083%) (219689) (74102) (293791)
R2011E128318 At 31 December 2011 27,951 45 106213 316,657 328,060 19,396 (5,624) 1,307,047 2,099,745 586,521 2,686,266

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HIE201ME12831BIHFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
Bt &t E7T FET
Note Us$’000 US$000
RETFEY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REXBFFRE Cash generated from operations 33 739,353 1,396,225
B BTSN The People’s Republic of
China (“PRC") enterprise
income tax paid (135,858) (129,365)
[ PN Interest paid (12,871) (6,511)
RETHMBHREL TR Net cash from
operating activities 590,624 1,260,349
REEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
24 F 2 Interest received 38,564 21,479
2 45 A% F1 Dividend income received 1,573 707
HERARBEIIER Proceeds from disposal of

FEEEREREERN financial assets at fair value

PREEZLAE through profit or loss 191 20,000
BAKRARBEIER Purchase of financial assets

EE=RREENE/mEE at fair value through profit or loss (115) (20,000)
BAHEESREE Purchase of available-for-sale

financial assets (8,496) —
HE—RIEZ2EMBRAR Proceeds from disposal of

—KEf = AR (BART % a non-wholly owned subsidiary

SEARFBELEEE) and an associate previously

Z 5 classified as held for sale 88,500 9,833
BAmE - Purchase of property,

23 K& plant and equipment (1,327,420) (965,633)
B A% E Prepaid lease payments (85,262) (32,267)
HEMZE - HRER Proceeds from sale of

R R T AR (E property, plant and

Z 1% equipment and

prepaid lease payments 52,648 2,810
REEE A Net cash used in
ReBH investing activities (1,239,817) (963,071)
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° Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
®000ce- BIE2011E 12831 B ILE &
For the year ended 31 December 2011
2011 2010
Bt & ET FET
Note USs$’000 Us$:000
BMEEH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
B AR R Dividends paid to owners
fi% B 2 A% 2 of the Company (238,609) (191,627)
21 Dividends paid to
B W) s\ non-controlling interests (62,916) (54,322)
MBI Z2RAR Issue of share capital 5,571 —
g E K Proceeds from borrowings 1,337,643 884,801
EEEX Repayments of borrowings (723,683) (586,979)
MEETBEBELSTFH Net cash from financing activities 318,006 51,873
RERBELEEYN Net (decrease) increase in cash
R 2) & and cash equivalents (331,187) 349,151
FHOZESRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year 893,340 520,189
EXEH o Effect on exchange rate changes 37,899 24,000
FRZEER Cash and cash equivalents
ReEEY at end of year 24 600,052 893,340

HatizirarRAa
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HE2011F12A318IEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Tingyi (Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its principal
place of business is No. 15, The 3rd Street, Tianjin Economic-
Technological Development Area, Tianjin, PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in trading of spare parts of machineries and raw materials. The
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant
noodles, beverages and bakery products. The principal activities
of its subsidiaries are set out in note 39.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS"”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”).

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2010
financial statements except for the adoption of the new/revised
HKFRS effective from the current year that are relevant to the
Group as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements. A
summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 3 to the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HE2011F12A318 L5
For the year ended 31 December 2011

FREE (%)

ERBETHHREREF  RNEER &
RAEBEERARARE A ERTE
& E 5 Bl &8 i 991,942,000% T
(20104 : FRE)EE612,947,000
2£70) }52,193,000% 7T (20104 -
F BB E 97,826,000% T) -
HEEERETHASEERARQA
FARARZEBEEASRMER
;J: o

b

EEERNAEERBAPRAZRITE
BEREBHERSHEMNOBERT @ &
RAKBERRERERNERTE
SR E AL o Btk - BEEmRIA
SEREZEARH -

(a) RBEEE

mEVBRERSUAREERE =
BRE - BRERAAEBEIKZAH
EeRMEENERRRRENS
BMEEAAAEENE - #16
FR IO 2R BR -
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

"/

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have
carefully assessed the working capital and financing
requirements of the Group and the Company in the foreseeable
future, as the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current
assets by US$991,942,000 (2070: net current liabilities of
US$612,947,000) and the Company's current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by US$52,193,000 (2070: net
current liabilities of US$97,826,000) at the end of the reporting
period.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group
and continuing profitable operations, the directors are satisfied
that the Group has sufficient resources to meet in full its
financial obligations as they fall due in the foreseeable future.
Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured
at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HE2011F12A3181EFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

(b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries as at 31 December each year. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same
reporting year as that of the Company using consistent
accounting policies.

All' intra-group balance, transactions, income and expenses
and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the
Group obtains control and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented separately in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income and
within equity in the consolidated statement of financial
position, separately from equity attributable to owners of
the Company. The non-controlling interests in the acquiree,
that entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets in event of liquidation, is measured
initially either at fair value or at the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. This choice of
measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income is attributed to the owners of the Company and the
non-controlling interest even if this results in the non-
controlling interest having a deficit balance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2011F 128318 L F &
For the year ended 31 December 2011
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in ownership interests

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest
determined at the date when control is lost and (ii) the
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests
at the date when control is lost. The amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
the disposed subsidiary is recognised on the same basis as
would be required if the owners of the Company had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Any
investment retained in the former subsidiary and any
amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary is accounted
for as a financial asset, associate, jointly controlled entity or
others as appropriate from the date when control is lost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HE2011F12A3181EFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

(c) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss
during the year in which they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in profit or loss in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on
which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-
line method. Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the costs or valuation
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and
depreciated separately.

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment:
— For instant noodles

and beverages 12 years

— Others 5 to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 3 to 10 years
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2011F 128318 L F &
For the year ended 31 December 2011
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(d) Construction in progress

(e)

(f)

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is stated
at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
all construction expenditure and other direct costs,
including interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs
on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land that are
classified as operating leases. The premiums are stated at
cost and are amortised over the period of the lease on a
straight-line basis to the profit or loss.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
interest in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
loss. The carrying amount of the interest in a subsidiary is
reduced to its recoverable amount on an individual basis.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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(g) Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when (i) the Group’s
contractual rights to future cash flows from the financial
asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial asset
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. A financial
liability is derecognised only when the liability is
extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in the
relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially recognised
at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets or
financial liabilities not carried at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs that are direct attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial
liabilities.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resultant gain and loss recognised in the profit or loss.
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(g) Financial instruments (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables
are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are not held for trading. They are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, except
where receivables are interest-free loans and without any
fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost
less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition over
the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation

process are recognised in the profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated at this category
or not classified in any of the other categories of financial
assets. They are measured at fair value with changes in
value recognised as other comprehensive income and
separate component of equity until the assets are sold,
collected or otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive
income shall be reclassified to profit or loss as a
reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost less
impairment loss.
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(g) Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets,
other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase
in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had
determined the impairment not been recognised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, a
cumulative loss comprising the difference between its
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any previously
recognised impairment loss, is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss
in respect of available-for-sale equity instrument are not
reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in
fair value of available-for-sale financial asset after
recognition of impairment loss is recognised in equity.
Reversal of impairment loss of available-for-sale debt
instruments are reversed through profit or loss, if the
increase in fair value of the financial asset can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss.

2011 Annual Report g 87



AR

(9)

88

B it 5

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2011F 128318 L F &
For the year ended 31 December 2011

EMIA(B)
EREERE (&)

A BIRZBIEHESRE
B REBEIAERAER N
AEEREERE TS EEE
Mt ZeREERBNRRRS
RITEMGHNIREME 2 E5H
AE - WHEBEASED -

TREE

AEEZzZERABERBRENERER
REMEMNRE  BEEEMRK
HpIERBENRE - AR
BEVMBEREAAERR  RE
R BB ROK 28 8RR EF
B BEMRNFELEKR &
BERAT  EMARKAFE -

HBEEREXN

MBREREOREERX —HEE
BATRERBER T AMNERX
NEBES  MEFRBITAZAR
BERABNAERNIE - AREZ
MBERANERBEITTETH
BRAIZEERY - ERBERE
ETEPREBEE  HREE
MBERZAABENELIRE
BELATEIT  BURERINE
BERMBRRERA

HatizirarRAa

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(g) Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at
cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, interest-bearing borrowings and other non-
current payables. All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method, unless
the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer of the contract to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder of the contract for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. The financial guarantee contracts of the
Company represent the financial guarantees in respect of
credit facilities issued to its subsidiaries. The fair values of
the financial guarantees have not be recognised in the
statement of financial position of the Company, as the
estimation of the fair values of the financial guarantees
would not be meaningful and practicable due to related
party nature of the instruments.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Cash equivalents

(i)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, net of bank overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time
when the goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group's rights to receive payment have been established.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
("functional currency”). The Company’s functional currency
is United States Dollars (“US$"”) and majority of its
subsidiaries have Renminbi (“RMB") as their functional
currency. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in US$, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the profit or loss.
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Foreign currency translation (Continued)

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the end of the reporting period;

income and expenses for each income statement
presented are translated at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year;

all resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising
from a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s
net investment in a foreign operation are recognised as
a separate component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, which includes the
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation and the loss of control of a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences deferred in the separate component
of equity relating to that foreign operation is recognised in
the profit or loss when the gain or loss on disposal is
recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase
and, where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated using the
weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the

sale.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(I) Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to assess
whether there is any indication that its property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments may be impaired or
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the smallest group of assets that generates cash
flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is
recognised as income immediately.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Borrowing costs

(n)

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the respective borrowings,
that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs
ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are

incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases
are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term of the relevant lease. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the profit or loss as an integral
part of the net consideration agreed for the use of the
leased asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses
in the accounting period in which they are incurred.
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(o)

(p)

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the
relevant PRC authorities in respect of the running of
business by the Group in certain development zones and to
encourage the furtherance of such business.

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.
When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised
as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a
systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to
compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair
value is credited to a deferred income account and is
released to the profit or loss over the expected useful life of
the relevant asset by equal annual instalments.

Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as expenses in profit or
loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior the
contributions are vested fully in those employees. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund.
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(p) Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

Defined benefit plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the Group, taking into account of the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method. The Group’s
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated
separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their
services in the current and prior periods, which is
discounted to the present value and reduced by the fair
value of any plan assets.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial
position represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and
losses and unrecognised past service cost, and reduced by
the fair value of plan assets, if any. Any asset resulting from
this calculation is limited to the net total of any cumulative
unrecognised net actuarial losses and past service costs,
plus the present value of any future refunds from the plan
or reductions in future contributions to the plan. If there is
no change or a decrease in the present value of the
economic benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses
with the past service cost of the current period is
recognised immediately.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions, which
exceed 10% of the greater of the present value of the
Group’s defined benefit obligations and the fair value of
plan assets are amortised over the expected average
remaining working lives of the participating employees.
Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent
that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested.
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(q) Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a share-based payment reserve within equity.
The fair value is determined using the binomial model
taking into account the terms and conditions of the
transactions, other than conditions linked to the price of
shares of the Company.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
year(s) in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees
become fully entitled to the award (“vesting date”). During
the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged/credited to profit or loss for the year of the review,
with a corresponding adjustment to the reserve within
equity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

(q) Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Equity-settled transactions (Continued)

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payment reserve will
be transferred to share premium account. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payment reserve will be
transferred to retained profits. Share-based payment
transactions in which the Company grants share options to
subsidiaries’ employees are accounted for as an increase in
value of interest in subsidiaries in the Company’s statement
of financial position which is eliminated on consolidation,
with a corresponding credit to the reserve within equity.

(r) Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, any deferred tax arises from initial recognition of
goodwill; or other asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss is not recognised.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Taxation (Continued)

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and
credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on interest in subsidiaries except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group:

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:
(i) Has control or joint control over the Group;

(ii) Has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) Is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s) Related parties (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

(t)

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Related parties (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the Group
and include:

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The Company’s executive directors, who
are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been
identified as the chief operating decision-makers that make
strategic decisions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HE2011F12A3M8ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u) Future changes in HKFRS

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued the following new/
revised standards and amendments to HKFRS that are not

yet effective for the current year, which the Group has not

early adopted.

Amendments to

HKFRS 1 (Revised)

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to

HKAS 1 (Revised)

Presentation of Financial
Statements -Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal
of Fixed Dates for First-time
Adopters [1

Financial Instruments:
Disclosures -Transfer
of Financial Assets [

Disclosures - Offsetting
Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Income Taxes - Deferred Tax:
Recovery of Underlying
Assets 2/

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities !

Presentation of Financial
Statements - Presentation of
Items of Other
Comprehensive Income B!
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u) Future changes in HKFRS (Continued)

SR LR ESREF
F195% (20114F)

EBSTER BUHKEREXY
275 (20114)

EBGRTER REELRE
5 285% AEPE
(20114F) ZIREM

EEVEHRE HHFETAY

ZE Bl 25 995
ERPBRE HAEHBEHREXY
£ BI| 25 105%

BEREMBHRE A ELHH
BRI 1155

BEEMBHRE REMTEED
HERFE125 ZHWEW

BEBMIEHRE AFHEFHEY
BRI 135%

BRI IS3RE BABLERE
HEH| R E ) Sl R A 214
ZEg—

2205

N R2011FE7R 1B 2B B2
FEHI R A

(2]

HKAS 19 (2011)

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HK(IFRIC) - Int 20

Employee Benefits 4

Separate Financial
Statements ¥

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures ¥

Financial Instruments ®/

Consolidated financial
statements
Joint Arrangements

Disclosures of Interests with
Other Entities
Fair Value Measurement

Stripping Costs in the
Production Phase of a
Surface Mine ¥

M Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

July 2011

(3]

(4]

(5]

(6]

R2012F 1A 1B 2% BAZ
F 1S AR A X
R2012F 7818k 2 kBB 2
FZHAR A
R2013F 1A 1Bk 2B HHB 2
6 FZ RS A AR
R2014F 1A 1B 2% BAZ
F 1S AR A X
R2015F 1A 1B 2B FB 2
FZHAR A

AEBEEREHERRAZE

it th R g JZEE'J @E?ﬁ’a
TR - Rt BETE Ut

TTHARKELE éﬁﬁi‘%iﬁi‘fzﬁ’]wa
fEh A B A -
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2 Effective for annual periods

3]

[5]

[6]

The directors are in the process of assessing the possible

January 2012

Effective for annual periods
July 2012

Effective for annual periods
January 2013

Effective for annual periods
January 2014

Effective for annual periods
January 2015

beginning
beginning
beginning
beginning

beginning

on

or

or

or

or

or

after

after

after

after

after

impact of the future adoption of these new/revised HKFRS,

but are not yet in a position to reasonably estimate their

impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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HE2011F12A3MBILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRS

The HKICPA has issued one revised HKFRS, a number of
amendments to HKFRS and one new Interpretation that are first
effective for the current accounting period of the Group and
the Company. Of these, the changes in accounting policy
relevant to the Group’s financial statements are as follows:

HKAS 24 (Revised) - Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 24 was revised to include a new definition of related
party and to provide a partial exemption from the disclosure
requirements in relation to related party transactions and
outstanding balances, including commitments, with:

(@) a government that has control, joint control or significant
influence over the reporting entity; and

(b) another entity that is a related party because the same
government has control, joint control or significant
influence over both the reporting entity and the other
entity.

The Group adopted the new definition in its accounting policies
but such adoption does not have an effect on the disclosures
made in the consolidated financial statements. The modified
disclosure requirements for government-related entities also do
not impact the Group because the Group is not a government-
related entity.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

4.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 — /Improvements to HKFRSs 2010

The improvements comprise a number of improvements to
standards including the following that are considered to be
relevant to the Group:

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instrument Disclosures:
Clarification of disclosures

The Amendments clarify the required level of disclosures about
credit risk and collateral held and provide relief from disclosures
previously required for renegotiated loans. The disclosures
about the financial instruments in the consolidated financial
statements in note 36 are conformed to the amended
disclosure requirements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised): Presentation of Financial
Statements: Clarification of statement of changes in equity

The Amendments clarify that the reconciliation of each
components of other comprehensive income may be presented
either in the statement of changes in equity or in the notes to
the financial statements. The Group has decided to continue
presenting the reconciliation on the face of the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.
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ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

Amendments to HK(IFRIC) — Int 13 Customer Loyalty
Programmes: Fair value of award credits

The Amendments clarify that when the fair value of award
credits is measured on the basis of the value of the awards for
which they could be redeemed, the fair value of the award
credits should take into account of expected forfeitures as well
as the discounts or incentives that would otherwise be offered
to customers who have not earned award credits from an initial
sale. The adoption of this Interpretation has no impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 - Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement

The Amendments apply when an entity is subject to minimum
funding requirements for its defined benefits retirement plan
and makes an early payment of contributions to cover those
requirements. The Amendments permit such an entity to treat
the benefit of such an early payment as an asset. Previously, if
the Group did not have an unconditional right to a refund of
surplus, a prepayment was recognised as an expense.

Since there is no minimum funding requirement in the defined
benefit plans of the Group, the adoption of this amendment to
the Interpretation has no impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and
judgements are made by the management in the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements. They affect the
application of the Group’s accounting policies, reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and
disclosures made. They are assessed on an on-going basis and
are based on experience and relevant factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Where appropriate, revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision
and future periods, in case the revision also affects future
periods.

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and
depreciation/amortisation method of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments at the end of each
reporting period, through careful consideration with regards to
expected usage, wear-and-tear and potential technical
obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
directors have to exercise judgement in the area of asset
impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has
occurred that may affect the asset value or such event affecting
the asset value has not been in existence; (2) whether the
carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections
are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management to determine the level of
impairment, including the discount rates or the growth rate
assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially
affect the net present value used in the impairment test.
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HE2011F12A3M8ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

Deferred tax assets

As at the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset in
relation to unused tax losses has been recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The recognition of
the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient
profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the
future. In cases where the actual future profits generated are
different from the original estimate, a material recognition of
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which such estimate is changed.

TURNOVER

The Group’s turnover represents revenue arising from the sale
of goods at invoiced value to customers, net of returns,
discounts and Value Added Tax.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors have been identified as the chief
operating decision-maker of the Group. The Group has
identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the Company’s executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s business
components and review of these components’ performance.
The Company’s executive directors consider the business
principally from a product perspective as over 99% of the
Group's sales and business are conducted in the PRC. Business
reportable operating segments identified are instant noodles,
beverages, instant food (formerly known as “bakery”) and
others.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating
segments and allocating resources between segments, the
executive directors assess segment net profit for the year which
is consistent with that in the financial statements.

Segment assets include all tangible assets and current assets
with the exception of available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Segment
liabilities include trade payables and other payables, interest-
bearing borrowings, deferred tax liabilities and advance
payments from customers with the exception of employee
benefit obligations.

Inter-segment sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The
accounting policies of the reporting segments are the same as
the Group’s accounting policies as described in note 3.

The geographical location of the Group’s customers is based on
the location at which the goods are delivered. Over 99% of the
revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable
to customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the
Group’s operating entities. Meanwhile, over 99% of the
Group’s non-current assets other than available-for-sale
financial assets are located in the PRC.

No revenue from a single external customer amounted to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue.
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The segment information for the years ended 31 December

BHaoT 2011 and 2010 are as follows:
EBoBAN Business segment analysis
2011
FE% 73 8
Instant Bm  AFERM H4 Inter-segment 54
noodles  Beverages Instant food Others elimination Group
Txx TE7x TE7x TE7x TE7x TE7x
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
1 Turnover
SRR E S Revenue from external customers 3,592,270 3,998,702 201,432 74,176 — 7,866,580
DR 2 W Inter-segment revenue 119 1,804 67 82,766 (84,756) -
bt Segment revenue 3,592,389 4,000,506 201,499 156,942 (84,756) 7,866,580
PEEE Segment result after finance
(BNREBER) costs and Profit
BB AIRR before taxation 418,044 208,460 5,862 35,459 (4,849) 662,976
B Taxation (112,220) (49,252) 330 (2,130) - (163,272)
KEEZ&7 Profit for the year 305,824 159,208 6,192 33,329 (4,849) 449,704
£E Assets
NUREE Segment assets 2,520,574 3,442,346 173,846 811,780  (1,244,754) 5,703,792
AOREBE Unallocated assets 104,982
EEBE Total assets 5,808,774
=8 Liabilities
AEBE Segment liabilities 888,017 2,279,707 74,232 723,268 (856,780) 3,108,444
AEEE Unallocated liabilities 14,064
AEES Total liabilities 3,122,508
HgH Other information
BAREY Capital expenditures 256,935 1,069,045 17,388 6,121 - 1,349,489
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7. SBEN(E)

EBo WA (B
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ET BEtAESBERF [EM] &

NN I NV
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Business segment analysis (Continued)

In June 2011, the Company completed the disposal of a non-
wholly owned subsidiary and an associate previously classified
as assets held for sale at a consideration in aggregate of
US$98,333,000 to a company jointly controlled by the
Company'’s directors. Gain on the disposal of US$39,175,000
has been recognised in the segments results under “Others”
segment and included in the other net income in the

W R B IR AR A W as 7k H AL F UL consolidated income statement.
AH o
2010
FERR
(AIA[H])
Instant P2 3
HEE food Inter-
Instant R (formerly Eft segment TA
noodles Beverages “Bakery") Others  elimination Group
FET FET FET FET FET FEr
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
L Turnover
MREP K& Revenue from external customers 2,931,555 3,531,911 161,383 56,633 — 6,681,482
PER 2 s Inter-segment revenue 78 1,855 45 87,217 (89,195) =
PHEER Segment revenue 2,931,633 3,533,766 161,428 143,850 (89,195) 6,681,482
PHEE Segment results after
(BMBRHBER) finance costs 372,698 325,672 3,179 (30,098) (3308) 668,143
EEBEDA%E Share of results of associates = = = = 9,978
RIEHERZ AT Gain on discontinuation
W of equity accounting
for an associate — — — — 68,653
BB ATER Profit before taxation 372,698 325,672 3,179 (30,098) 746,774
i Taxation (66,711) (62,543) (1,800) (3,146) (134,200)
KEEZEF Profit for the year 305,987 263,129 1,379 (33,244) 612,574
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7. »HER (E) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
EBoWoW (B) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2010
HERm
(AR T8
Instant P8 A 88
i food Inter-
Instant A (formerly i segment Ga
noodles  Beverages "Bakery") Others  elimination Group

7 e e e e e
US§'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000

BE Assets

PHEE Segment assets 1,969,050 2,554,156 136,484 634,322 (641,702) 4,652,310
KOEEE Unallocated assets 239,102
BESE Total assets 4,891,412
& Liabilities

PHER Segment liabilities 746,089 1,511,496 54,680 405,788 (314,710) 2,403,343
*HOEAE Unallocated liabilities 118,882
BELE Total liabilities 2,522,225
HttER Other information

BARRY Capital expenditures 213,713 732,666 5,002 8,331 5,921 965,633
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8. HftizmRHEMFWKA 8. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME
2011 2010
X5 FETT
Us$’000 US$’000
H{th iy 2= Other revenue
A B A Interest income 38,564 21,479
i F) d A Dividend income 1,573 1,701
40,137 23,180
H A F WA Other net income
BE 4 25 ) 58 Exchange gains, net 15,811 7,792
4 BE 2 e Gain on sales of scrapped materials 23,282 19,770
X A 48 B Government grants 28,521 38,958
RIEEEW E A A2, Gain on discontinuation of equity
accounting for an associate — 68,653
HE—RFE2EREZ Gain on disposal of a non-wholly owned
MEBAF N —ZKEE AT  subsidiary and an associate previously
(RIS EAFIELE classified as assets held for sale 39,175 —
BE) 2 W
H Others 22,979 25,020
129,768 160,193
169,905 183,373
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BR % A& Al 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
2011 2010
E FETT
& (5t A) FFHIEB % : This is stated after charging (crediting): US$°000 US$°000
B¥kEA Finance costs
ARFNEHEEZ Interest on bank and other borrowings
RITREMER 2 wholly repayable within five years 12,871 8,077
FEXZH Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into
W M E X HE RS A property, plant and equipment
M - R REE at weighted average capitalisation
(MNEFHEREERR rate of 1.32% (2010: 1.36%)
1.32% (2010 : 1.36%) (3,499) (1,566)
9,372 6,511
Hihm B Other items
BEIXNA(BREES Staff costs (including directors’
) : remuneration):
& K 7R B Salaries and wages 562,550 444,390
R EER G Equity-settled share-based
S 2B payment expenses 11,346 5,020
BRERA Pension costs:
FE R ET 8 Defined contribution plans 64,072 42,931
SE 18 A ET &l Defined benefit plans 3,328 1,364
ZHMER Auditor’s Fees:
% B AN BN & Auditor’'s remuneration 1,343 1,086
FHE %R 15 Non-audit services 121 190
EEFERAE Cost of inventories 5,778,611 4,782,037
e Depreciation 317,544 275,054
4 4 A8 49 % (B 2 B 8 Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 3,697 2,544
M - HE R Impairment loss of property, plant
FEBEEBE (B and equipment (included in other
PRERREMEEER) operating expenses) 4,169 35,520
BEMEERD Minimum lease payments in respect
=EBEENK of operating lease charges for premises 58,967 40,121
HEWSE - HESREHE (Gain) Loss on disposal of property,
<2 (z) B plant and equipment (74) 8,083
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10.EEREKEEM 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS
RAREZEFEWRER 2 @80 The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable
™~ by the Company’s directors are as follows:
2011

HeR DRGZ BARE

Afiie 4 ZHE MR

EZHE  Salaries  Discre- Share- Retirement
Directors' and other tionary It based  scheme @t
fees emoluments  bonuses  Sub-total payments contribution Total

e . TEn . FEr  FErn TEx
US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000  USS'000  US$'000  US$'000

N Executive directors;
REM Wei Ing-Chou 200 990 a7 1617 2,607 1 4,25
HEH Takeshi Ida 80 16 - 9 - - 9
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 4 - 54 - — 54
fER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 - 66 - - 66
EER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 3 - 82 - - 82
HEE—E Junichiro Ida 50 16 - 66 - - 66
BUFHTEZF:  Independent non-executive directors:
HEH Hsu Shin-Chun 50 16 - 66 - - 66
IRE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 12 - 62 - - 62
KEEE Michihiko Ota 2 8 - 30 - - 30
BEAN Daisuke Okada 28 4 - 32 - - )]

630 1,114 427 2,17 2,607 1 4,719
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

On 13 June 2011, Mr Michihiko Ota resigned as an
independent non-executive director of the Company and Mr
Daisuke Okada was appointed as an independent non-executive
director of the Company. On 3 January 2012, Mr Daisuke
Okada resigned as an independent non-executive director of
the Company and Mr Hiromu Fukada was appointed as an
independent non-executive director of the Company.

2010
Fo R NRBXRE  RARE
M2 iz ZRE FTERR
ESHE  Salaries  Discre- Share-  Retirement
Directors' ~ and other tionary NG based  scheme @
fees emoluments  bonuses  Sub-total  payments contribution Total

TEL  T*T  FEx  TEAT TEn TEn TAR
US§'000  US§'000  US'000  US§'000  US$'000  US$'000  USS'000

HIEZF Executive directors:
RIEN Wei Ing-Chou 200 760 384 1,344 1,112 1 2,457
HHR Takeshi Ida 80 4 = 84 = = 84
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 12 = 62 = = 62
RER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 = 66 = = 66
HER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 = 66 = = 66
3 4 — 5 Junichiro Ida 50 16 = 66 = = 66
BUFHNTEE:  Independent non-executive directors:
HEH Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 = 62 = — 62
RR Lee Tiong-Hock 50 8 = 58 = = 58
ZREX Michio Kuwahara 13 4 = 17 = = 17
ABEE Michihiko Ota 29 8 = 37 = — 37
622 856 384 1,862 1,112 1 2,975

R2011F K 2010F 12318 IEFE
WEEEREFDMNE -

AEBRBERPFESTMALEEM
NS REESIMARNEE RN LB
CHEREFTREBMIFHEE -

No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years
ended 31 December 2011 and 2010.

No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the directors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.
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10.EEkaRkEEHE ©) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
REBSM &=mFATBIEIG (2010 The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Foz)ESR EMMESFBEHN L Group for the year include one director (2010: one) whose
X oo EERARL (20104 - 4fu) AL 2 emoluments is reflected in the analysis presented above. Details
MeFBEOT : of the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2070:

four) are as follows:

2011 2010

=T FETT

Us$’000 USs$’000

HehHMaE Salaries and other emoluments 1,636 1,453
VARS 9 2 - 2 7078 Share-based payments 3,514 1,600
B4 Discretionary bonuses 525 443
RIRIRE T 8 5 Retirement scheme contribution 4 5
5,679 3,501
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

The emoluments were paid to the four highest paid individuals

T as follows:
BEAE
<4 Rl Emoluments band Number of individuals
2011 2010
576,924 L £ 705,128% 7T US$576,924 to US$705,128
(4,500,001 7t Z5,500,000/% 7T (HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,500,000) — 1
705,129% 7T £833,333% T US$705,129 to US$833,333
(5,500,001 7T £6,500,000/% 7T.) (HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,500,000) — 1
833,334X L £961,638% T US$833,334 to US$961,538
(6,500,001 7L £7,500,000% 7L.) (HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,500,000) 1 —
961,5639% 7L £ 1,089,744% T US$961,539 to US$1,089,744
(7,500,001 7t Z 8,500,000/ JT.) (HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,500,000) — 1
1,089,745 7L £1,217,949% 7T US$1,089,745 to US$1,217,949
(8,500,001 7L £9,500,000/% 7T.) (HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,500,000) — 1
1,217,950 7L £1,345,1543% 7T US$1,217,950 to US$ 1,345,154
(9,500,0017% 7 £ 10,500,000/ 7r.) (HK$9,500,001 to HK$10,500,000) 1 —
1,345,165 7T £1,474,359% 7T US$1,345,155 to US$1,474,359
(10,500,001 7L = 11,500,000 7t (HK$10,500,001 to HK$11,500,000) — —
1,474,360% 7T £1,602,564% T US$1,474,360 to US$1,602,564
(11,500,001 7T £ 12,500,000/ 7T.) (HK$11,500,001 to HK$12,500,000) — —
1,602,565% 7L £1,730,769% 7T US$1,602,565 to US$ 1,730,769
(12,500,001 7t & 13,500,0007% 7T.) (HK$12,500,001 to HK$13,500,000) — —
1,730,770% 7T £1,858,974% 7T US$1,730,770 to US$ 1,858,974
(13,500,001 7t = 14,500,000 7T) (HK$13,500,001 to HK$14,500,000) 2 —
4 4
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11. %18 11. TAXATION
2011 2010
ST FET
Us$’000 USs$’000
REEHIE - Current tax — PRC Enterprise income tax
FECEMBHR
KEE Current year 143,516 135,188
LLETF E (% 5F) LEFE#E  (Over)/Under provision in prior year (5,446) 698
138,070 135,886
I FE B 1E Deferred taxation
EERER 2 Origination and reversal of temporary
TR =R FE differences, net 1,438 (31,236)
BRREENFE 2 Effect of withholding tax on the
=N IR SN distributable profits
AE <z FER B (M 7£30) of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries (Note 30) 23,764 29,550
25,202 (1,686)
RERPIEARE Total tax charge for the year 163,272 134,200

MERBY THARRRAEE U
ABBAERIBIA -

M20114F R 2010F A A& B 2 A A
F P 815 B I B B sk EAE ] B A FI
SHEZRHIE  ARERABEEF
1SBIETIR B -

ZETRHRZATEEET RN E
IR FBRNNBAR - ERBED
KB REEB R RB25% (20104 -
25%) o
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The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the
Company and the Group.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group
entities either incurred losses for taxation purpose or had no
assessable profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years
ended 2011 and 2010.

For the PRC subsidiaries not entitled to a preferential PRC
enterprise income tax, the applicable PRC enterprise income tax
is at a statutory rate of 25% (2070: 25%).
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ARFBBIINGIRECENB AR
R o A& B REBDHTE R R &R E
KBS ERMAZEE - 72007412
B31BABIIRZ16% M EER RHHK
TEMGBH  SHEEEMNFER
h REBEAEETEFENMA RE
HMIEEER  TREMTEXEH
RHAZTHECEMSH - REHES
FRMEBLER -

RIBRBED - BRI HBRT %A
R A BEME R FEAE AT A
7 2% B B 75 B 5 UK R RE A 3 D)
(BF#E[20111585%) + RZA A Bl KREFS
0 [E A BIR R B S E E RN IR E
¥ EFEFEXFFERAERE
BIABITO% A ER) - FE20115F =
2020 F ¥ FIR15% M B R UK
REMFE - At - NREEREIM
BEsMBAREEBREHRNEXR15%
(20104F : 15%) °

B IR BB B B M (b S TS LR E
BEBE B A (B)A[2007]3958) -
B2008F1A1B# @ RE SRR
BEBEMDE  EHARIEAEITES
FABRTBEIEERE - Hep: =
TOEMBSHIGHH RO E
2008F & 18% B R 1T + 20094 1%
20%FE R E 1T 20105 £ 22 % 51 R
AT 0 2011 L 24% M KA 1T -
20125 R IAB IR 26% T R # 1T %
BRBIZ15%NEECEMERM
R AHE I HBARAEEER
HEBCXMEBHHEERH -
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Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale
of instant noodles, beverages and bakery products are subject
to tax laws applicable to foreign investment enterprises in the
PRC. Most of the subsidiaries are located at state-level
economic development zones and were entitled to a
preferential PRC enterprise income tax rate of 15% before 31
December 2007. Also, they were fully exempt from PRC
enterprise income tax for two years starting from the first
profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the next
three years, commencing from the first profitable year after
offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from the
previous years.

According to the Tax Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2011] no. 58) on
the Grand Development of Western Region jointly issued by the
Ministry of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation and
China Customs, foreign investment enterprises located in the
western region of PRC with principal revenue of over 70%
generated from the encouraged business activities are entitled
to a preferential income tax rate of 15% for 10 years from 1
January 2011 to 31 December 2020. Accordingly, certain
subsidiaries located in the Western Region are entitled to a
preferential rate of 15% (20710:15%).

Pursuant to the State Council Circular on the Implementation of
the Transitional Concession Polices for Enterprise Income Tax
(Guo Fa [2007] no. 39), enterprises previously entitled to a
reduced tax rate shall have a grace period of five years
regarding the tax reduction commencing on 1 January 2008;
the subsidiaries which were entitled to a 15% enterprise
income tax rate will be subjected to tax rates of 18% in 2008,
20% in 2009, 22% in 2010, 24% in 2011 and 25% in 2012
and thereafter. The subsidiaries that have been granted a
preferential income tax rate of 15% in the Grand Development
of Western Region shall continue to enjoy the preferential
income tax rate until expiry.
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1. %E @) 11. TAXATION (Continued)

ANEEE 2 FRIE AR BSA E R R 25 % 1
H (20104 : 25%)ER T A% F) 2 5w

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate

BEZ2EZR A : in the PRC of 25% (2070: 25%) as follows:
HERX YR Reconciliation of tax expenses
2011 2010
ES FETT
USs$'000 Us$’000
B B A& A Profit before taxation 662,976 746,774
R EDATE R E25% Income Tax at statutory tax rate of
Z BIIE (20104 © 25%) 25% in the PRC (2010:25%) 165,744 186,694
Al M BB 2 Non-deductible expenses 17,059 14,242
EFRTEA Tax exempt revenue (31,869) (20,870)
RERBIEEE Unrecognised tax losses 12,081 5,066
AERERMUEEZR Unrecognised temporary differences 201 (27,605)
MR B AL R Utilisation of previously
R IAEE unrecognised tax losses (109) (231)
EERERE Effect of preferential tax rates (10,638) (22,888)
iNvERE NG R = o] Effect of tax relief on PRC’s subsidiaries
M8 & R 2 Bl WUR % in Western Region (7,852) (17,287)
BEAEBPARE 2B AR Effect of tax concessions granted to
FiBfHzBEERRR the Group’s PRC subsidiaries (4,247) (13,631)
BAREENFTE 2K E2AF Effect of withholding tax on
Al 5 B ADE 2 TR R the distributable profits
(K7 5% 30) of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries (Note 30) 23,764 29,550
AR E (%5T) 25T 8 #E  (Over)/Under provision in prior years (5,446) 698
NEEZREH Over provision in current year 4,341 =
H ity Others 243 462
REFZHIE Tax expense for the year 163,272 134,200
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
includes a profit of US$48,447,000 (2010: profit of
US$1,904,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

Ll SREAR QR AEE R < FE Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s profit for
wmr the year:
2011 2010
=T FETT
USs$'000 Us$000
ERANFRE ARE Amount of consolidated profit
B9 AR 3R FE (5 4R & i A attributable to owners dealt with
in the Company'’s financial statements 48,447 1,904
EF—MBFEREF 2 Dividends from subsidiaries and
BB A A Bt & A RIRRE » associates attributable to the profits
WERFREERIKE  of the previous financial years,
approved and paid during the year 116,832 44,081
REE KRR BNEF Company'’s profit for the year 165,279 45,985
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13. kR

(a) ARBHEBARKFEESEZRK

(a)

13. DIVIDENDS

Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable

IS to the year:

2011 2010
FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000

EEHBERK 2 AP S  Final dividend proposed after the

B E@AR3.75% 1 end of the reporting period of

(20104 : US3.75 cents (2010: US4.27 cents)

TR EFEIRA.27F= M) per ordinary share 209,629 238,556

M2012%3821BM &% 55
BRBRERARESREBR
3.75%FA o fEFERKR BN
BHRARPTIRAEMRKRE - B
WRAEDEEHZ2012F128 31
BIEFEZREBER -

At meeting held on 21 March 2012, the directors
recommended the payment of final dividend of US3.75
cents per ordinary share. The proposed final dividend has
not been recognised as dividend payables in the statement
of financial position, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained profits for the year ending 31

December 2012.

(b) ARF AR ERIREREBER E— (b) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
FHREETARRHEBAZES to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the
% S year:
2011 2010
=7 FET
US$'000 Us$'000
RARERERRAER  Final dividend in respect of the
K 25 B PR A 5 R 2R previous financial year, approved
IR E AT RE B and paid during the year, of
427l (20104 - US4.27 cents (2010: US3.43 cents)
R L343 M) per ordinary share 238,609 191,627
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as

ZEE follows:
(a) EREXRZA (a) Basic earnings per share
2011 2010
RRAFRRFAREI  Profit attributable to ordinary
@ Al (F37T) shareholders (US$'000) 419,545 476,787
BERITEBBZINE  Weighted average number of
T 0% (F %) ordinary shares (‘000) 5,588,567 5,586,793
BRRE AR () Basic earnings per share (US cents) 7.51 8.53
(b) B REEER (b) Diluted earnings per share
2011 2010
AREBRRFA Profit attributable to ordinary
15 A (F=7T) shareholders (US$'000) 419,545 476,787
R RN F 15 Bk Weighted average number of
(8 (T ordinary shares (diluted) (‘000)
BEETEBERZ Weighted average number of
DN ¥ 15 B BR ordinary shares 5,588,567 5,586,793
A )RR Effect of the Company’s share
a2 option scheme 24,949 20,402
AR E S #E Weighted average number of
i A 2 B R ordinary shares for the purpose
INHE F 35 81 of calculated diluted earnings per share 5,613,516 5,607,195
g ® A (3AL) Diluted earnings per share (US cents) 7.47 8.50
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

15. W% - BB RHR1E 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

PN L Group

EL VST
BERRE Electrical
Machinery — appliances ~ #B#&fE  ERIE
BF and and Miscellaneous ~ Construction CHI
Buildings ~ equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
T T T S0 T S
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

EAEHE-#ZE  Recondliation of carrying amount -

20106124 year ended 31 December 2010

NBLFE
READ At beginning of year 461,086 1,298,637 13,471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638
NE Additions 9,394 253,296 3,183 75,310 624,450 965,633
B R Transfer upon completion 101,199 308,357 215 14,029 (423,800) —
HEEE (H#)  Impairment loss (Note ) (5,846) (28,704) — (970) — (35,520)
HE Disposals (3,180) (4,776) (280) (2,476) = (10,712)
ERDEE Transferred to assets classified

HERE as held for sale (1,637) (1,599) (77) (1,313) (217) (4,843)
neE Depreciation (30,307)  (190,256) (3,877) (50,614) —  (275,054)
EAZS Exchange differences 14,532 36,439 1,583 2,209 12,031 66,794
REER At end of the reporting period 545241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

REH (B) Group (Continued)
L e
WeER&EHE  Electrical
Machinery appliances  MEHfE  EEIE
BT and and Miscellaneous Construction &t
Buildings equipment equipment equipment in progress Total
S S S S FET FET
US$000 US$'000 USs$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FEBHE-HZ  Reconciliation of carrying
2011%12A amount -year ended
NALEE 31 December 2011
READ At beginning of year 545241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936
NE Additions 20,904 225,592 4,280 113,767 984,946 1,349,489
B RER Transfer upon completion 86,548 486,191 282 19725  (592,746) -~
WEEE (H)  Impairment loss (Note i) — (4,169) — — — (4,169)
HEEERE Reversal of impairment
(Hiiti) loss (Note ) - 3,500 - - - 3,500
ek Disposals (50,553) (3,058) (282) (2,552) — (56,445)
il Depreciation (36,191) (199,637) (4,455) (77,261) - (317,544)
EXEHR Exchange differences 25,626 72,431 535 5,955 27,558 132,105
REER At end of the reporting period 591,575 2,252,244 14,578 170,722 1,000,753 4,029,872
R2011E1A18  At1 January 2011
R Cost 789,750 2,714,615 34,176 218,621 580,995 4,338,157
REHEM Accumulated depreciation and
REBR impairment losses (244,509) (1,043,221)  (19,958)  (107,533) - (1415221)
RHFE Net carrying amount 545,241 1,671,3% 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936
H2011%125318 At 31 December 2011
RiE Cost 843,503 3,498,465 38,174 355,998 1,000,753 5,736,893
REHMEA Accumulated depreciation and
HEBR impairment losses (251,928)  (1,246,221) (23,596) (185,276) —  (1,707,021)
REFE Net carrying amount 591,575 2,252,244 14,578 170,722 1,000,753 4,029,872
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For the year ended 31 December 2011
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FAN - AEEZRT TEHBRERL
R EEZNZA - GG T S
Rz ATIREl SRR o — RN EE
REBES I REEERME - Bk
1 25 35 1% B E 8 B IR B 4,169,000
FE T (20104F : 29,674,0005% 7T ) °
X B FE% 0 TR B B 1 2 A 2 B3
=R E B K 55,846,000 7T © #
1 38 254 2 TR Bl & SR A T AR IR R
HARERERID B TS ERAKRE
BREABRMIZEEM2ENHE
AR o FR - RBERER - —&E
EFEREIHBRERERARE
EFARFCZER -RtERB - A&
B ST L TS LR R 2 AT
©F - | R B 18 £ 3,500,0003 7T
(20104 - #&) -

HatizirarRAa

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Group (Continued)

Notes :

(i)

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

During the year, the Group carried out a review of the
recoverable amounts of its manufacturing machineries,
having regards to the ongoing programme of
modernisation, expansion and the introduction of new
product lines. The review determined that a number of
those assets were to be impaired due to prolonged idle and
technical obsolescence. Accordingly, the carrying amounts
of these manufacturing machineries were written down by
US$4,169,000 (2070: US$29,674,000). The impairment
losses of US$5,846,000 in respect of certain production
plants were made in prior year mainly due to closure of
non-core production factories. The estimates of the
recoverable amounts of these manufacturing plant and
machineries, principally based on their fair value less costs
to sell, determined by reference to the recent observable
market prices for similar assets in the market. During the
year, due to successful reformation, certain machineries
which have been impaired previously, are currently used in
production of more profitable products. At the end of the
reporting period, the Group re-assessed the recoverable
amounts of these machineries and impairment loss of
US$3,500,000 was reversed (2010: US$Nil).
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

(b) &ADF (b) Company
2011 2010
KERRE BERZE
Machinery ~ BERfE Machinery — HTERME
and Miscellaneous &t and  Miscellaneous B3t
equipment  equipment Total  equipment  equipment Total
ET EY5 EY FEL FEL FET
US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us§‘000 US$'000 US§'000
BREIME Y BR  Reconciliation of carrying amount
N At beginning of the year 90 30 120 118 13 131
NE Additions - 12 12 — 23 23
& Disposals 1) (1) ) (1 (1 2)
e Depreciation (22) (9) (31) (34) (5) (39)
EH ER Exchange differences - - - 7 — 7
RE&EER At end of the reporting period 67 2 99 90 30 120
M12831H  At31December
[R1E Cost 835 62 897 846 Al 917
B E Accumulated depreciation (768) (30) (798) (756) @1) (797)
BREFE Net carrying amount 67 2 99 90 30 120
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

16. fi B 2 Bl R = 16. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

KA E]
Company

2011 2010

E FZET

Us$’000 US$'000

JE LM - RIEMESIEE  Unlisted shares, at cost 343,739 343,739
HWEARIRE 238 Contribution to a subsidiary 6,422 2,542
BB BB Impairment losses (33,065) (33,065)
317,096 313,216

JE W BT /B A Bl 3R IE Amounts due from subsidiaries 248,764 247,821
VRN SR Impairment losses (10,853) (9,094)
237,911 238,727
RO NGIE S Amounts due to subsidiaries (50,513) (99,078)
504,494 452,865

AR EB AR REEBEAR
HulgE €% - BEBEE R RZ
B8 Rl #Ez= BRE18.36,613,000% 7T
A (20104 : 36,613,000 5¢) CRIA
B8R °

AR B A RN AFE RS HE
EEYERGREFRSR - WE
B 18 17,124,000% 7T ( 20104
17,102,000% 7T) E R 5 R %K B A
&) BR E{E 1,759,000 jT 2 & W 3018
A (20104 : 9,094,000 7¢) CRE
BB A o
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Impairment losses were recognised for certain interest in
subsidiaries with carrying amounts of US$36,613,000 (2070:
US$36,613,000) (before deducting the impairment loss)
because their carrying values exceed the recoverable amounts
of the assets.

An impairment was recognised for amounts due from certain
subsidiaries with carrying amounts of US$17,124,000 (2070:
US$17,102,000) (before deducting the impairment loss)
because the subsidiaries had suffered continuous losses with no
positive cash flows in the foreseeable future. Impairment loss of
US$1,759,000 (2010: US$9,094,000) has been recognised
during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

16.

17.

HE2011F12A3M8ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed repayment term but are not expected to be
realised/repaid within the next twelve months after the end of
the reporting period.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2011 are
shown in note 39.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for medium-term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the
leasehold period. The amount to be amortised within twelve
months after the end of the reporting period amounted to
US$4,290,000 (2010: US$2,866,000) and is included in
prepayments and other receivables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

18. At HEESRMEE 18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

R E PN
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
EY FZET Ey FZET
Us$°000 Us$'000 Us$’000 US$’000
REBUSSZET  Equity security, listed
[N R outside Hong Kong
NiE At fair value 92,518 109,251 55,095 73,937
REREES Private investment funds
AAE At fair value 8,496 — 8,496 —
FEEHRAFS Equity securities, unlisted
R{E At costs 11,452 11,452 3,140 3,140
R B & 18 Impairment losses (8,044) (8,044) (342) (342)
3,408 3,408 2,798 2,798
104,422 112,659 66,389 76,735

ETRBZARBNEGEELSR ST
EHAREAREETE - AAEERE
EHERRZAAETABRRKRES
HEREN - ©% 416,733,000 T
(2010F : UEFABRBEERE
##E11,109,000% C) °

LEREES ARMESINES 2
B HRlAKNYREERESNER
EXEGBLERKIREBRELZEN
BHERTEAA » LLEFAIEHHE
HAEEM - NARE T4 M It
£ X ¢ 1% & 4 57 50,000,000% 7T
(2010 : #) - i HH 8,496,000 T
ERGEERALE - WERESZAR
BEMREBRECERNEE BIERFT
i o
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The fair value of the listed securities is determined based on the
quoted market bid price available in the Taiwan Stock
Exchange. Changes in fair value of US$16,733,000 (2070:
US$11,109,000 were credited to investment revaluation
reserve) were debited to investment revaluation reserve.

The private investment funds represent investments in two
overseas funds which were set up by limited partnership in
Cayman Islands and liability limited by shares in British Virgin
Islands respectively, aim at achieving substantial return. The
Company has entered into agreements and committed to invest
in aggregate of US$50,000,000 (2070: US$NIl) in these funds,
of which amount of US$8,496,000 was paid during the
reporting period. The fair values of these funds are valued by
the respective investment managers at the end of the reporting
period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011
1B AHHEESHEE 18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
FEMIREEE LTRAES 2 KB The unlisted investments represent long-term investments in
WE - ERBEEBEMHFTAAREENE unlisted equity securities. They are measured at cost less
REEEREEZ  EFRA/IFLMI impairment loss at the end of each reporting period because
B RARBETEASEMETSE - WIE the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant
EEHTIARNBRERGEE R 2R that the directors are of the opinion that their fair values
BEif = ° cannot be measured reliably.
AEBESEEEANHEESRE The Group has no intention to dispose of the investments in
ENKRE - available-for-sale financial assets.
AREESREETIA T E ] The available-for-sales financial assets are denominated in the
& : following currencies:
REH KA A
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
=T FZET =T FZET

USs3'000 Us$000 Uss3'000 Us$7000

=T us$ 9,510 1,014 9,510 1,014
AR RMB 732 732 — —
e New Taiwan dollar (“NTD") 93,954 110,809 56,653 75,495
HAh Others 226 104 226 226
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

19. RAABEVNERREEREEE  19. INANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
NERMEE PROFIT OR LOSS
RE KA 7]
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FEETE FET FEETE
Us$’000 Us$'000 Us$’000 US$’000
FEEERE Investments held
for trading
—MREBEBUINET 2  Equity securities,
N listed outside Hong Kong 551 762 551 762
—ETEEES US$ currency fund 9 9 9 9
560 771 560 771

BARBEIRIERSREEZS

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

MEETIA TS EEIE : denominated in the following currencies:
RE KA F
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FEx FET FETT FET
Us$°000 Us$'000 Us$’000 Us$'000
ETT us$ 9 9 9 9
ek NTD 551 762 551 762

“ 132 AetiziaRan

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



AR B BEE .

Notes to the Financial Statements

o
HBZ201145128318L5g " *ee00®

For the year ended 31 December 2011

20. 7€ 20. INVENTORIES
#
Group
2011 2010
ET FET
US$’000 US$'000
R # & Raw materials 145,095 169,556
1 2 & Work in progress 14,909 11,822
2URY G Finished goods 152,558 128,423
312,562 309,801
21. EW R X 21. TRADE RECEIVABLES

REBEZHERNBOH BERUBER - 84
THHEEZEFEHEZE B30E90
X HRARWERR NKRERERE
BMEBE) NEERREZEAHRE

The majority of the Group’s sales is cash-on-delivery. The
remaining balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging
from 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables
(net of impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts), based

ZRESTIRAT on invoice date, at the end of the reporting period is as follows:
rEE
Group
2011 2010
ET FET
Us$’000 US$000
0-90K 0 — 90 days 146,883 121,849
90K M E Over 90 days 8,157 5,881
155,040 127,730
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

21. BWERR (&)

gy

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

BB HIE R A 2 FE YR RER &R - Ageing of amounts that are past due but not impaired:
rEE
Group
2011 2010
E FET
US$'000 US$'000

BB TR 2B IFIE Balances exceeded normal credit period:

iBEI30R A Within 30 days 4,567 4,147
BEIB1ZE 90K 31-90 days 3,214 2,621
BHEER B O0K Over 90 days 2,665 1,232
10,446 8,000
15 LE 3 18 HA Sl AR ORI B FE UL BR RXAE Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
2 BRI BRI A /R AR RRAS 8% o wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history
of default.
BB HERBERN YRR - 2K The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related
BERSEZEZAEBERTLENBYLE to a number of independent customers that have a good track
P e-BHREFRBYEEANE L K record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these
SEWEHELRNRAREERE - I debtors as there has not been a significant change in credit
BEBERBELERARKE - K& quality and the directors believe that the amounts are
B 3 R H5 B A o] B2 35 LE AR SRAE B B9 4K recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
A e balances.
EUWEREEUNARBIE - The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

22. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

FEME KTy i AR B 2 [ BB A =)
ERTHERM AR R EE
BREZTE - WERKERR
EIEW AR —FANEERMF

B H 535%& 7.02% ( 2010:

4.99% F5.60%) I E K o

ARBEZAHUEE RN
FEHRT-EARZEKE - R
BARITMISH R E 2 AR
KRemZBERAG  HWEE
REEEEZ A BEREARH
FREEAF

EEERE R ESBIMERN
ZHE - RERREENEE R R
FBIEHEME -

P 3 KAF
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
it EY FEL EY FE
Note USss$'000 US$'000 USss$'000 Us$000
BENER Prepayments to suppliers for
purchase of goods 5179 8,103 — —
ENRER Prepayments for purchase
of equipments 30,010 28,654 — —
ENEER Prepaid value-added taxes 71,874 62,550 — —
EN2ERX Prepaid operating expenses 119,591 71,789 — —
R ER Loan receivables 22(a) 102,393 57,843 — =
Hit Others 38,767 51,765 992 1,155
367,814 280,704 992 1,155
22(a) EW E X 22(a) Loan receivables

Loan receivables represent the advances by wholly owned
subsidiaries of the Company to raw materials suppliers of
the Group for the purpose of the operations use of the
suppliers. The loan receivables are unsecured, repayable
within 12 months from the date of drawdown and bear
interest ranging from 5.35% to 7.02% (2010: from 4.99%
to 5.60%) per annum.

The directors expected the amounts will be realised in the
next twelve months after the end of the reporting period.
The fair value of the amounts as at the end of the reporting
period, determined based on the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted using prevailing
market rate, approximate their corresponding carrying
amount.

At the end of the reporting period, there was no interest
due but unpaid and no provision had been made for non-
repayment of the advances and interest.
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23. FE UL B A R FR 1B 23. AMOUNTS DUE FROM A SUBSIDIARY

JRE W P /B8 A /) 2 3K 78 2 B8.160,000,000
%t (20104 : 20,000,0003 7T %
5,000,000% 7T) B EE R - [ F 2
1.45% (20104 7 5| /& © 1.255% %
1.25%) R AR —FRNEEZER °

Amounts due from a subsidiary of US$160,000,000 (2070:
US$20,000,000 and US$5,000,000) are unsecured, bearing
interest at 1.45% (2010: 1.255% and 1.25% respectively) per
annum and repayable within 1 year.

2. e RERBESER 24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
KEHE
Group
2011 2010
=T FETT
Us$’000 USs$’000
RITEBRERE Bank balances and cash 590,390 881,316
HHRITER Pledged bank deposits 9,662 12,024
RiEHEERERYT As stated in the consolidated statement
of cash flows 600,052 893,340

RITEHRETER - (FRERAKHE
—REBETREZIRENRITREZE
e
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The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and
trade finance facilities, including the issuance of bank
acceptance bills, granted to the Group by banks.
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24 e REFBAEEAR (4) 24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)
ReERZFRRESIEEB LT EET] The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the
& : following currencies:

AEH

Group
2011 2010
EVr FET
Us$°000 US$'000
AR ¥ RMB 500,352 799,484
ET uss$ 81,645 84,836
B 7T EUR 12,897 1,703
H Others 5,158 7,317
BERAINERBR I D - M FE365F Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and credit risk

it o discussion are set out in note 36.
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25. B TR 25.1SSUED CAPITAL
Vi NN
Company
2011 2010
BB TEx R EE FET
No. of No. of
shares US$'000 shares US$'000
AT Authorised:
Fh%0.006E T Ordinary shares of
TR US$0.005 each 7,000,000,000 35,000 | 7,000,000,000 35,000
BETRAR : Issued and fully paid:
REA At the beginning of
the year 5,586,793,360 27,934 5,586,793,360 27,934
R AR AT 2 Shares issued
B2 B H under share
option scheme 3,320,000 17 — —
REER At the end of the
reporting period  5,590,113,360 27,951 15,586,793,360 27,934

201158 =8A - 3,320,00088 i% #
BT E AR A A 3,320,000 i@
fg A%t - #B K& %&5,571,000% T -
H F17,000E 5t AR - 145 R
5,554,000% JT 5 A IR 0 &= E B o
2,003,000 7T B & # S B E R 15 %
B o
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

During May to August 2011, 3,320,000 options were exercised
to subscribe for 3,320,000 ordinary shares of the Company at a
consideration of US$5,571,000 of which US$17,000 was
credited to share capital and the balance of US$5,554,000 was
credited to the share premium account. US$2,003,000 has
been transferred from the share-based payment reserve to the
share premium account.
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26. f# & 26. RESERVES
VYN Company
R EE NMEBRE  BRE REER
fife i) e fife EfRfk
Capital R/ Exchange Share-based Investment & E7
redemption Share translation  payment revaluation  Retained g
reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total
Fxr  FExr  FErT TEr TEr TErn TExn
US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000
®2010%15 1A At 1 January 2010 45 330,492 (1,233) 3,030 — 152415 484749
REF R Profit for the year - - - - — 45985 45985
A2 EKE Other comprehensive income
ERES Exchange translation difference = = (1,017) = = = (1,017)
ftHESHAE Fair value change in of available-for-sale
AhfEE financial assets = = = = 7,518 = 7,518
At 2 ELEAE Total other comprehensive income = - (1,017) - 7,518 - 6,501
FEERXAKGAR Total comprehensive
income for the year — — (1,017) — 7518 45,985 52,486
BEDAARRZR S Transactions with owners
of the Company:
BaEERNIMZFE  Equity settled share-based transactions - - = 5,020 = = 5,020
B 720095 R # K% & 2009 final dividend paid —  (39212) = = —  (152,415) (191,627
HAXRRR Total transactions with owners
LRXABE of the Company - (39212) - 5,020 —  (152,415) (186,607)
R2010612A831R At 31 December 2010 45 291,280 (2,250) 8,050 7518 45985 350,628
2011 Annual Report 4§ 139
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26. & & () 26. RESERVES (Continued)

rRE (E) Company (Continued)

g = MERE  BRE REER
1] g 1] i ERE
Capital & Exchange Share-based Investment & &7
redemption Share translation  payment revaluation  Retained ag
reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
S ET  FE=n ET  FE=n in  TE=x
US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000
R2011E1818 At 1 January 2011 45 291,280 (2,250) 8,050 7,518 45,985 350,628
REERT Profit for the year — — — — — 165279 165279
A2 EKE Other comprehensive income
ERER Exchange translation difference - - 54 - - - 54
HHECREE Fair value change in available-for-sale
NhEZEY financial assets - - - - (18842) — (18842
Ht2EWNEEE Total other comprehensive income - — 54 —  (18,882) —  (18,788)
FEER2ENGAE Total comprehensive
income for the year — — 54 —  (18,842) 165279 146,491
BEARNARRZR S Transactions with owners
of the Company:
BaftEEROIMZFUE  Equity-settled share-based transactions — — — 13,349 — — 13,349
*EEE%HHE STEIBT Share isstied under share
e tn option scheme - 7,557 — (2003 - - 5,554
B 120106 KBRS 2010 final dividend paid —  (192,624) — — —  (45,985) (238,609)
HAADNARE Total transactions with owners
PELE L of the Company —  (185,067) - 1,34 —  (45,985) (219,706)
®2011% 128318 At 31 December 2011 45 106,213 (2,196) 19,396 (11,324) 165279 277413

“ 140  ‘edzmaran

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



B0 R ik £

B ELOEEVIREREREZ AR
EBRERE MEEA R R R 2 &R

3RS o

RIEMESRARED - ERFAEE
BITRME - Tme AR EMT
A#ET  BEETROBHA/NH R G
BOEBRERMDEER -

B aBERzEARREFEREA
BUAZRE °

ERERAAEREECERT  AAA
Z R BRI IR AR - HEARAR]
R IREBEA L N ERE A BT
BIERSS 2 &7 o N A B R20114612
A318 Z A5 ik #E#R271,492,000
7T (20104F : 337,265,00057T) °

SHNERERE

SN R 2 RS MR IR TR B AR
NEIBRSINEBRE Z GFER °

BR B Fft 5

Notes to the Financial Statements

HE2011F12A318IEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on
repurchases and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a
company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the value
of the premiums on their shares shall be transferred to share
premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by
the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following
the distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business. The Company’s
distributable reserves as at 31 December 2011 amounted to
US$271,492,000 (2010: US$337,265,000).

Exchange translation reserve

The exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for
foreign currency translation.
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General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to appropriate to the general reserve
an amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after
taxation (as reported in the respective statutory financial
statements of the PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with
PRC accounting regulations). If the accumulated general reserve
reaches 50% of the registered capital of the respective PRC
subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be required to make any
further appropriation.

Share-based payment reserve

Share-based payment reserve comprises the fair value at the
grant date of unexercised share options granted to employees
of the Group and will be dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payments as set out
in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and will be
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted
for the changes of fair value in available-for-sale financial assets
as set out in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
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27. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company's share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 20 March 2008.
The Scheme is a share incentive scheme and is established to
recognise and acknowledge the contributions the eligible
participants (as defined below) had or may have made to the
Group.

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to:-

(i) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries; and

(iii) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents
to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of
the total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme is
adopted by the shareholders (i.e. 20 March 2008). At the end
of reporting period, the number of shares in respect of which
options had been granted was 71,194,000 (2070: 53,492,000)
and remained outstanding under the Scheme was 62,273,000
(2010: 49,714,000), representing 1.1% (2010: 0.9%) of the
shares of the Company in issue at that date.
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EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under the Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company (including
both exercised and outstanding options) to an individual in any
12-month period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1%
of the shares in issue as at the date of grant. Any further grant
of options in excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval.

The exercise price is determined by the Company’s Board of
Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The period during which an option may be exercised will be
determined by the Company’s Board of Directors, save that no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been
granted. The options will be vested after five years from the
date of grant. A nominal consideration at HK$1 was paid by
each option holder for each lot of share option granted. Each
option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary
share in the Company.
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27. UREREERD 2R E (&) 27. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)
ERTZHEREERR2010F & Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to
201N 12A3TBFE AN 2 & & n the Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31
I December 2011 and 2010 are as follows:
RITER
BETBREHE BREHE
Number of Number of TEE TEH
®FAH share options share options Exercise Exercisable
Grant date granted outstanding price period
2011 2010 HK$
20 March 2008 11,760,000 9,760,000 10,680,000 9.28 21 March 2013 to
20083 H20H 20 March 2018
2013%F3A21B &
201843 A 20H
22 April 2009 26,688,000 22,404,000 24,230,000 9.38 23 April 2014 to
20094 F22H 22 April 2019
2014 4H230 &
2019F 4 A 22H
1 April 2010 15,044,000 13,609,000 14,804,000 18.57 1 April 2015 to
2010F4A1H 31 March 2020

20154818 &
202038 31H

12 April 2011 17,702,000 16,500,000 — 19.96 12 April 2016 to

2011548128 11 April 2021
201643128 &
202147118
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7. UREREERDIAZRE (4 27. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

HE

im0 AR AT 0 2 S AR B B g 917 (8 Movements in the number of option outstanding and their
B80T : weighted average exercise prices are as follows:
AEERAEADF
Group and Company
2011 2010
mAEES ANHE 19
TEE BREZE THRE BEREHEA
Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options | exercise price of options
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
R E 7)) At the beginning of year 12.10 49,714 9.35 37,126
RERTITE Exercised during the year 13.14 (3,320) = =
REARFR T Granted during the year 19.96 17,702 18.57 15,044
R E KR IR Forfeited during the year 15.48 (1,823) 10.24 (2,456)
R&EER At the end of the
reporting period 14.18 62,273 12.10 49,714
AT B - S ATT R BE AR B9 Nt The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for
T IR(E A23.597T © R B ERERE shares options exercised during the year was $23.59. No share
20106 AATHE © option was exercised during the year ended 31 December
2010.
R2011F 128318 » WARITEERK The options outstanding at 31 December 2011 had a weighted
O METFEHBRTE L R7.865F average remaining contractual life of 7.86 years (2070: 8.35
(20104 : 8.354F) » years).
BR#EEBEZEZEW BT B HREE Subsequent to the end of the reporting period and up to the
A% st 213% AV 186,00088 A& #E & & date of these financial statements, 186,000 share options
17fE - under the Share Option Scheme were exercised.
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27. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the
date of grant, using the binomial option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions of the share-based
arrangement. The fair value calculated is inherently subjective
and uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations
of the model used. The inputs into the model are as follows:-

RT3 EHBEHBRE

Share options granted on

20114 20104 20094 20084
485 12H 481H 4F22H 35208
12 April 1 April 22 April 20 March

2011 2010 2009 2008

ETBZ Fair value at grant date
NAE

il = Share price at grant date
W mE

TEERE Exercise price

R 1E N Risk-free

2 A = interest rate
T8 HA R 18 Expected volatility
T8 BR 47 1% B Expected life

BRI E X

Expected dividend yield

F1&7.61 FHK7.24 FM3.34 FH3.74

BT BT BT BT
HK$7.61 HK$7.24 HK$3.34 HK$3.74
per share per share per share per share
= 19.88 §Hk18.42 Bx9.37 HA%8.55
BT I T T
HK$19.88 HK$18.42 HK$9.37 HK$8.55
per share per share per share per share
519.96 HAk18.57 Hh%9.38 Fhx9.28
B JT BT T T
HK$19.96 HK$18.57 HK$9.38 HK$9.28
per share per share per share per share
4.30% 4.10% 2.51% 4.37%
31% 33% 36% 40%

1045 10%F 104 10%F

10 years 10 years 10 years 10 years
2% 2% 2% 2%

BEHRERRBE - FHEARAMK
T ESBLARIE - st EBRER
RERERZEHRBRIVIZEERE
RIEZ A -

R2011F - ERWNERER 2 A
mAEE D I 2 F I8 513,349,000
ZE 7t (20104 : 5,020,000 7T) °

The expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the last one year of
share option granted. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate.

During 2011, US$13,349,000 (2010: US$5,020,000) was
charged to profit or loss in respect of equity settled share-based
transactions.
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28. EE£E

Notes to the Financial Statements

28. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

RE PN
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FETT FETT FETT
US$°000 US$°000 US$°000 US$°000
RITER - BEIH ©  The maturity of the
unsecured bank loans
is as follows:
1R Within one year 700,695 456,876 205,000 157,000
FE2F In the second year 107,814 91,964 35,000 40,000
EIFEFELHF In the third to fifth years,
(BiEER2F) inclusive 441,568 85,295 170,000 25,000
1,250,077 634,135 410,000 222,000
WA Portion classified as
mEaEIS D current liabilities (700,695) (456,876) (205,000) (157,000)
e BB Non-current portion 549,382 177,259 205,000 65,000

P ER R A1.32% (20104 -
1.36%) °
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The weighted average effective interest rate on the bank loans
is 1.32% (2010: 1.36%) per annum.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

28. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

RERED A ERREE T An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
PIREAR Company’s total borrowings by type is as follows:
rE NN
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FEx FZET FEx FZET
US$’000 US$000 Us$°000 US$000
& E A &= At fixed rates 50,366 60,055 — —
% B R &K At floating rates 1,199,711 574,080 410,000 222,000
1,250,077 634,135 410,000 222,000

BEREENUTIERTE :

The interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in the
following currencies:

RE AT
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
ESw FET ES FET
Us$‘000 Us$'000 Us$’000 US$000
AR RMB 81,031 9,918 — —
ESH us$ 1,074,925 535,690 410,000 222,000
Hot JPY 20,025 — — —
BT EUR 74,096 88,527 — —
EHEINERRAE D - KM 365 Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and interest rate risk

o

ré“_

discussion are set out in note 36.
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29. ETERNSE
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all
PRC employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the
relevant portion of the payroll of these employees to the
pension scheme to fund the benefits. The Group has no
obligation for the payment of retirement and other post-
retirement benefits for the PRC employees other than the
monthly contributions described above.

Defined benefit plans

The Group has defined benefit plans for Taiwan employees.
Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service
and average monthly salary for the final six months of
employment. The contributions made by the Group during the
year were calculated based on advice from Messrs. Towers
Watson, Taiwan Branch (“Towers Watson”), an independent
actuaries and consultants. The latest actuarial valuation was
performed by Towers Watson as at 31 December 2011 using
the projected unit credit method.
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Defined benefit plans (Continued)

29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The amounts included in the statement of financial position
arising from the obligation of the Group and the Company in
respect of its defined benefit plans are as follows:

R EE VNN
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FZET F Xz FZET
Us$’000 Us$'000 Us$’000 Us$'000
APREFERE Present value of unfunded
obligations 33,730 27,037 18,301 15,538
RRBIN 2 FREE Net actuarial losses not
18 %k recognised (19,666) (14,940) (9,876) (7,724)
RERTEEAMEMT  Net liability arising from
RFBaE defined benefit obligation 14,064 12,097 8,425 7,814

RERNBEEREZFHNOT -

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations

are as follows:

RE KA F
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
ETT FETT ETT FETT
US$°000 US$'000 Us$’000 US$'000
NG At beginning of year 27,037 18,193 15,538 11,009
KEFZ R A Current service cost 1,707 1,268 860 657
BB AR Interest cost 550 367 225 222
fBEE K Actuarial losses 6,312 5,922 3,095 2,865
B 15 & F Benefits paid (932) — (932) —
VE W Z%8 Exchange differences (944) 1,287 (485) 785
REEEH At end of the
reporting period 33,730 27,037 18,301 15,538
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29. BT /AT (40

29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

RERRAGE (&) Defined benefit plans (Continued)
RINREGERBZRPHRAZ Total amount of expense recognised in the consolidated income
statement:
2011 2010
ES FET
Us$°000 USs$'000
KEE RIS A Current service cost 1,707 1,268
BB Interest cost 550 367
RNEFRY 2 FRBEIBL  Net actuarial losses recognised
during the year 1,071 534
DErE D Under-provided — (805)
REFFHX Net expense for the year included in
(BERETEHER) administrative expenses 3,328 1,364
AEBNEERREE The principal assumptions used for accounting purposes were:
AEERARAQT
Group and Company
2011 2010
% %
IR & Discount rate 1.75 2.00
8 HA 5 B A 08 Expected rate of salary increases 10.00 10.00
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29. BEIR/AEE (&) 29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
RERME (&) Defined benefit plans (Continued)
RERBEFEZSERT : Historical information:

F&E
Group
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

E 0 FET FET FET TR
US$7000 | US$°000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000

RE=H Present value of the defined
EMFEE benefit obligations 33,730 27,037 18,193 10,255 7,718
EaE Experience adjustments arising
Z KRB FE  on plan liabilities 5,093 (1,433) (903) 1,815 735
VAN
Company
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
TET TFE7T FET FET FET
US$'000 | US$'000  US$°000  US$000  US$'000
RERA Present value of the defined
EERE benefit obligations 18,301 15,538 11,009 6,538 5,342
EaE Experience adjustments arisin
J g
ZFEER PR on plan liabilities 2,458 (1,091) (485) 927 551
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30. LR E 30. DEFERRED TAXATION
REBEFEERBESHMAT The movement for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax
position was as follows:
AEH
Group
2011 2010
ES FET
Us$°000 US$'000
R E 7)) At beginning of year 53,714 55,400
FFA GO ZRAUWEEKRA  Charge (credit) to consolidated
income statement 25,202 (1,686)
REHEHR At end of the reporting period 78,916 53,714
REER  ERRIELERIBEEER Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of the
BEMT reporting period represent the followings:
rE
Group
2011 2010
BE == BE aE&E
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
=T =T FETT FET
USs$'000 USs$’000 Us$:000 Us$:000
mERBMBEHFTE Accelerated depreciation
allowance — (36,544) — (27,637)
BRI & Decelerated depreciation
allowance 296 — 282 —
BIEEE Impairment losses 10,624 — 14,621 —
REFSEE Un-invoiced accrual 32,088 — 25,797 —
EIRER
k) Withholding tax — (92,649) — (68,885)
H Others 9,168 (1,899) 9,751 (7,643)
EIEFRTEE = (B E) Deferred tax assets
(liabilities) 52,176 (131,092) 50,451 (104,165)
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HE2011F12A318IEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends distributed to foreign
investors by the foreign investment enterprises established in
the PRC. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and
applies to earnings accumulated after 31 December 2007. A
lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax
treaty between PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
For the Group’s PRC subsidiaries, the applicable rate is 10%
and deferred tax liability is only provided on 50% of post-2007
earnings that are expected to be distributable in the
foreseeable future.

The remaining 50% of post-2007 earnings that are not
expected to be distributable in the foreseeable future would be
subject to additional taxation if they are distributed. The
estimated withholding tax effects on the distribution of these
unremitted retained earnings of these PRC subsidiaries were
approximately of US$92,649,000 (2010: US$68,885,000). In
the opinion of the directors, these retained earnings, at the
present time, are required for financing the continuing
operations of the PRC subsidiaries and no distribution would be
made in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, no provisions for
additional deferred taxation have been made.

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses of US$86,274,000 (20710: US$48,861,000), which
can be carried forward for five years from the year in which the
losses arose for offsetting against future taxable income. Losses
amounting to US$10,301,000 (20710: US$9,986,000),
US$6,826,000 (2010: US$6,869,000), US$9,546,000 (2010:
US$9,109,000), US$11,508,000 (2070: US$11,688,000) and
US$48,093,000 (2010: US$NIl) will expire in 2012, 2013, 2014,
2015 and 2016 respectively.

The Company does not have unrecognised deferred tax
liabilities at the end of reporting period.
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3. ERERR 31. TRADE PAYABLES

rE QT
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FETT FET FET FET
Us$000 Us$’000 Us$000 US$'000
S BR X Trade payables
F=F Due to third parties 892,788 989,113 2,154 2,126
BB AL Due to related parties 81,325 94,800 — —
974,113 1,083,913 2,154 2,126

BN BB AL ZEBNERRREE
A 2B RMBAIOKRERS -

The trade payables due to related parties are unsecured,
interest-free and with credit period of 90 days.

BNEFIREE B RERERE K

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date

BT : at the end of the reporting period is as follows:
rEE NN
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
E FZET =TT FET
Us$’000 Us$000 Us$’000 US$'000
0-90H 0 — 90 days 915,284 1,066,760 2,152 2,118
90H I E Over 90 days 58,829 17,153 2 8
974,113 1,083,913 2,154 2,126
FERBRSKA TP B ®E 5 (A - The trade payables are denominated in the following
currencies:
AEH ¥ NN
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FE FETT FET
US$'000 US$000 Us$°000 US$'000
AR RMB 971,959 1,081,787 — —
ek NTD 2,154 2,126 2,154 2,126
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

32. OTHER PAYABLES

rEE PN
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
=TT FE7T =TT FET
Us$°000 Us$’000 Us$000 Us$'000
AW IE & Deposits received in
advance 177,288 116,965 — 9,833
B 5EK Accruals for transportation,
BEEBR AR promoting and
advertising expenses 221,937 173,268 — —
JENMTERERE  Salaries and welfare
payables 84,887 82,533 — —
JE 11 3% 188 K Payables for purchase of
equipments 60,360 42,036 — —
HmieE R Other accruals 76,225 89,112 12,143 687
FE B RAEE A+ Due to a related party 707 15,257 707 15,257
Htb Others 39,591 53,078 137 45
660,995 572,249 12,987 25,822

FE 78 BAHSE A £ O L JE A SRR SR 3K
B RERRERER -

free and repayable on demand.
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JRERBHMEHRS

33. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

2011 2010
ET FET
Us$’000 USs$’000
BR B0 A 7 Profit before taxation 662,976 746,774
FIEEA Interest expenses 9,372 6,511
Fl2MA Interest income (38,564) (21,479)
eI ON Dividend income (1,573) —
ne Depreciation 317,544 275,054
XHFRREIBAEE Unfunded employee benefit
obligations paid (932) —
T AR E 2 B 8 Amortisation on prepaid lease payments 3,697 2,544
B EEZHEH Amortisation on intangible assets — 1,989
HEME  BER (Gain) Loss on disposal of property,
HEz Wx) B plant and equipment (74) 8,083
HE—ZFE2EHEZNEAF Gain on disposal of a non wholly-owned
K —RE & A E (AR subsidiary and an associate
PEARENEEE) 2 W& previously classified as held for sale (39,175) —
ME BEREBRREER Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment 4,169 35,520
ME - BBREE Reversal of impairment loss on
AEBEER property, plant and equipment (3,500) —
B EAERERE Impairment loss on intangible assets — 4,966
BALBEYREERIEERE Fair value change in financial assets
NERMEERRBLED at fair value through profit or loss 135 766
JE{EH%%’& GIES Share of results of associates — (9,978)
BEEHEB SR A Gain on discontinuation of equity
& accounting for an associate — (68,653)
/ET“EJJZ T2 Effect on exchange rate changes 7,677 2,438
R AR = B R Recognition of equity-settled
Y ZHE share-based payment 11,346 5,020

‘ |58  Audpmaman
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BREXBMBRE (&) 33. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (Continued)
2011 2010
T FETT
Us$’000 Us$'000
Al BE & A R RE R AR X2 48 Increase in trade payables due to
a former associate — 56,933

FEZRD (2m) Decrease (Increase) in inventories 12,503 (93,123)
JE Uk BR 3R 2 S Increase in trade receivables (21,017) (9,828)
TEAT FRIE R H A e 508 Increase in prepayments and

Z & other receivables (68,994) (68,513)
FERT R 2 CRL ) B (Decrease) Increase in trade payables (163,205) 334,905
ot & B 2 3 Increase in other payables 69,583 143,356
BEFPBEMARIEZ (R D) & (Decrease) Increase in advance

payments from customers (24,723) 43,012

H b 3F 7 B) FE S ZI8 2 4> Decrease in other non-current payables (791) (792)
FHEKREITEF Increase in present value of unfunded

BEERBE 2B M employee benefit obligations 2,899 720
REXKEBRS Cash generated from operations 739,353 1,396,225

M EBEEBALZEARS 34. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

BRI AR B E M) M E 2 X5 Mk
BUASN - AT AR EBE AL
ETZEARSGHME - MEXHTIR
AEBEZHAFHRBHET -

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group entered into
the following material related party transactions in the ordinary
course of the Group's business.
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M. EERABALZERRS (£) 34. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
2011 2010
Kt i E FET
Note Us$°000 US$'000
(a) BABEALTZRES (a) Related party transactions
BTIAREEER : Sales of goods to:
AKAAZETERE Companies controlled by a
2 %A A substantial shareholder of
the Company (i) 6,774 4,833
BT ATBEESR : Purchases of goods from:
IR NG A former associate 219,938 405,395
RBIIEREIEFE A former non-wholly owned
PN subsidiary 15,609 —
RNANF 7 ESHLE S A company jointly controlled
AN by the Company’s directors (i) 15,437 —
ARBIZEER A group of companies jointly
H# B E T controlled by the Company’s
7 — 8 A directors and their dependent (i) 205,459 —
AAalaTLEKRE 2 Holding companies of a
/N minority shareholder of
a subsidiary of the Company (i) 3,878 3,495
BTFIATHE—X Proceed from the disposal of

F2EMBARAR—XR a non-wholly owned
BMENT (LA EAS subsidiary and an associate

BEHEEEZRE previously classified as
assets held for sale from:
RN A2 EEHERE A company jointly controlled by
/NG the Company’s directors (i) 88,500 9,833
AR5 AR EHEWE Proceeds from disposal of
BERZER LT property, plant and
HOBE2ZHE equipment and prepaid
lease payments to:
KRAIZEER A group of companies jointly
H 5B AL R4 controlled by the Company’s
Z —#R7a] directors and their dependent (i) 9,973 —
RABZEERE A company controlled by a
ok /Nl substantial shareholder
of the Company (i) 6,479 —

160 R RaRAR
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(Continued)

34. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Note (i) Those related party transactions also constitute
connected transactions and continuing connected

transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing

Rules.
2011 2010
Mt &t ET FE
Note US$°000 US$000
(b) EAHER 3 AEER (b) Related party balances
BNEBEBALZRE: Trade payables due to related
parties:
KR AE 2 E S HERIES A company jointly controlled by
ZINE the Company’s directors 3,512 —
ARNRZESREBREB A group of companies jointly
HEES 2 — =D F controlled by the Company’s
directors and their dependent 73,099 90,378
KRR 2 EERERES A company controlled by a
AN substantial shareholder of
the Company 4,714 4,422
81,325 94,800
ENEBEBAL Other payables due to
ZEHA R ¢ related parties:
ARNRZEERERE A group of companies jointly
HEZES 2 —4HERFA controlled by the Company’s
directors and their dependent 707 15,257
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M EARBBALZEARS (8) 34. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) BEEEAEZHE (c) Key management personnel remuneration:
AEBBETSEAEZHGS (8 Remuneration for key management personnel of the
EM 10 E A AT ESY Group, including amounts paid to the Company’s directors
RrZEERRNETFRSHEE S and certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in
N ZEHIB)WOTE note 10, is as follows:

2011 2010
ES TFETT
Uss’000 Us$°000

EEHEE Directors’ fees 630 622

e hHEMME Salaries and other emoluments 3,600 2,998

VARR 7 32 A 2 3B Share-based payments 7,009 3,104

1EAL Discretionary bonuses 1,213 1,071

RRR BB 5T 845K Retirement scheme contribution 13 11

12,465 7,806

~ 162 AeatizRERAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

35. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

stakeholders.

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the
basis of net debt (interest bearing borrowings net of cash and
cash equivalents) as a ratio of the equity attributable to owners
of the Company as disclosed in the consolidated statement of

BRAEE RNEEB - EHEELEHE changes in equity. The debt-to-adjusted capital ratios at the end
BERZEEMAT : of the reporting period were as follows:
IRE AN A 7
Group Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
=T FZET =T FET
US$°000 US$7000 US$°000 US$°000
EEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 1,250,077 634,135 410,000 220,000
B RE R Less: Cash and cash
REEY equivalents (600,052) (893,340) (6,396) (60,196)
FAEGES) Net debt (cash) 650,025 (259,205) 403,604 159,804
RABRFEEES Total equity 2,099,745 | 1,821,258 305,364 378,562
BEEERL X Gearing ratio 30.96% -14.23% 132.17% 42.21%
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Bb. EXEH (&) 35. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued)

AEERBEBEMRANNE - BEE
B R E R R R R s - BB

IRERE - BBRRREITHE - ﬁ
B E MM REEERNRRE - It
Sh - REEBEEEN S ERITHME
RAE ARNEARAIREKREHR

REBMR2011FE 2 EE K L2010
F—B - BEA#KRFAERLTE -
FEHEHREALET2011F EAD
FTZEREANEERFREMBITHE
BUEEAREZ AR -

REFILHIRITREAETS TRIT
RERB ISR -

164 R RaRAR
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The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance and makes adjustments to capital structure
according to changes in economic conditions for achieving its
objectives through payment of dividends, share repurchase and
issue of new debt. Changing of borrowing rate in the market,
future capital expenditures and investment opportunities are
taken into consideration.

During 2011, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged from
2010, was aimed at maintaining the net debt approximately to
nil balance. The increase in the gearing ratio during 2011 was
resulted primarily from increase in bank borrowings for
financing the Group's capital expenditures during the year.

Some of the Group’s banking facilities are subject to financial
covenants requirements imposed by certain banks.
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The Group’s financial instruments expose it to foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and price risk.
The Board of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies
on its risks management and limits the Group’s exposure to
these risks to @ minimum. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in
the PRC and most of their transactions are denominated in
RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily
through capital expenditures, purchases, bank balances,
borrowings, available-for-sales financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss that are denominated
in currencies other than the functional currency of the
subsidiaries.

The exchange rate of RMB against US$ is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by
the PRC government. The Group did not have significant
exposure to foreign exchange risk and has not hedged its
foreign exchange risk because the subsidiaries of the Group
mainly earn their profits in RMB and the value of RMB has been
appreciating against US$ in recent past years.

Details of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, bank
balances, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables
denominated in US$, RMB, NTD, EUR and JPY as at 31
December 2011 and 2010 are set out in notes 18, 19, 24, 28
and 31 respectively.
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SMEREE (&)

REER WA BEMEBEERRIZT
g2 MARBHBETL ARBLH
Bl ARBEHBEBTRAREHR

TR BIFHE,B21E5% * 9% * 8% K%
1% » A6 52 B3 A R AR BB 0% ) 5 3
B0,/ 4> 50,316,000% 7T (20104 -
23,372,000 7T) F2 H th 2 T W 2k 145 38
B,/ 8 4> 162,894,000% 7T (20104 -
129,623,000% T) * iINEHE
#3240, #, 4> 123,097,0003 7T (2010
4F: 95,143,000% 7T) °

Az

AREE T E2E BN RER 2R R
TEE - IRSHEBREERS
SEEHREeREMNERR -  SEI
ﬂ{&‘iﬁﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁ%m&&ﬁ@mﬂ?ﬂ

¢EIE’J RIBBEERRER
7,< REGHETE B fiatféf FREERE
FEEE LB -

REEH MABEEMEERETD
g ROFERARERMNERAA AE
10{E & 25 (20104 : 10 &) + K
FEEBEGMRRE &F R 15
5n1,200,0003 7T (20104 - 574,000
ETT) °
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Foreign currency risk (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of
RMB/US$, RMB/NTD, RMB/EUR and RMB/JPY had strengthened/
weakened by 5%, 9%, 8% and 1% respectively with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and
retained profits would have been US$50,316,000 (2070:
US$23,372,000) higher/lower, other comprehensive income
would have been US$162,894,000 (20710: US$129,623,000)
higher/lower and exchange translation reserve would have been
US$123,097,000 (2070: US$95,143,000) higher/lower.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s interest-bearing
borrowings with floating interest rates. The Group’s policy is to
manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed and floating rate
debts. The Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk. The Group’s strategy is to maintain an
appropriate proportion between borrowings at fixed interest
rates and floating interest rates, in consideration of economic
atmosphere and the strategies of the Group.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 10
(2070: 10) basis points higher/lower and all other variables
were held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and retained
profits would decrease/increase by US$1,200,000 (2070:
US$574,000).
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to pledged bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalent, trade and other receivables.
Substantially all of the Group’s and the Company’s pledged
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents were deposited in
the creditworthy global financial institutions and state-
controlled financial institutions in the PRC, which management
consider they are without significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group’s sales are conducted on a cash
basis. The Group has implemented policies to ensure that sales
of products are made to direct retailers, who wish to trade on
credit terms, with an appropriate credit history which is subject
to periodic reviews. Individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount.
Receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other receivables arises from
default of the counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal
to the carrying amounts of these receivables. The credit quality
of the counterparties is assessed by taking into account their
financial position, credit history and other factors. Individual
credit limits are set based on the assessment of the credit
quality. Given the repayment history, the directors are of the
opinion that the risk of default by these counterparties is not
significant. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had a
concentration of credit risk as 25% (2010: 20%) of the total
amounts of the prepayments and other receivables was due
from the five largest counterparties.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had a
concentration of credit risk as 97% (2010: 95%) of the total
amounts due from subsidiaries was due from the five largest
subsidiaries.
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6. c@MEREE &) 36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

RBESRR Liquidity risk

AEEHENABHESRARER 2 H The Group’s objectives when managing liquidity risk are to
EREEREHESHEBARERTH maintain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
ZEABEEEMEREE - WH AE credit facilities to the Group. Also, the Group's policy is to
ErHERAERBER RBHESS regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements,
X LEEEARIREERESH in particular relating to capital expenditure and repayments of
HMNESHF K NEEBRAELRD debts. At the end of the reporting period, the Board of
KRR EETRHASEENTERESES Directors expected that the Group had no significant liquidity
BB o BRAKRFELE 2 ERIREER risk in the near future. Details of the preparation of financial
B2 BEERH T2 - statements on a going concern basis are set out in note 2.
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6. eMEREE &) 36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
RBESER (&) Liquidity risk (Continued)
rEEZzEeBABEREEREZESHNE The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the
HHZ#H THEEAEHRBRE SR end of the reporting period based on contractual undiscounted
BIRMT : payments are summarised below:
iy |
Group
TR E

BE2ER 2L LB
1£RA 5 More than E5ER

REREN 1 year More than
Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET

Us$‘000 Us$'000 Us$’000 Us$'000

A2011% 128318 At 31 December 2011

FET R K Trade payables 974,113 — — 974,113

H th FE < 5K IR Other payables 660,995 — — 660,995
BEEEE Interest-bearing

borrowings 709,611 112,901 450,160 1,272,672

2,344,719 112,901 450,160 2,907,780

720109 12831H At 31 December 2010

JE 5 BR 3K Trade payables 1,083,913 — — 1,083,913
H {h FE < 5K 1A Other payables 571,458 — — 571,458
EEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 461,894 94,108 86,419 642,421
H i IEREE 7B Other non-current payables 791 791 — 1,582

2,118,056 94,899 86,419 2,299,374
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6. EREAREE ©)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

RBESRR () Liquidity risk (Continued)
AT
Company
TR E
BHE2F R 260 £
1¥A=x More than E5FER
BREREXN 1 year More than
Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
Ex Ex Ex Ex
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$’000
M2011E12HA318 At 31 December 2011
FEST T B A 7] 5k I8 Due to subsidiaries 50,513 — — 50,513
FE T BE 3Kk Trade payables 2,154 — — 2,154
H b & T 5B Other payables 12,280 _ o 12,280
FERT B BEEE A+ Amount due to
related parties 707 — — 707
BEREE Interest-bearing
borrowings 205,935 35,389 175,663 416,987
271,589 35,389 175,663 482,641
20104128318 At 31 December 2010
FE S B D B 3k I8 Due to subsidiaries 99,078 — — 99,078
FE ST BE TR Trade payables 2,126 — — 2,126
H o fE A 3 IB Other payables 25,822 — — 25,822
BEEREE Interest-bearing
borrowings 159,104 40,623 25,263 224,990
286,130 40,623 25,263 352,016
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

AN/
Company
T E

BE2F R pk: 3> ok =

1A% More than HEHER

BEREXN 1 year More than

Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
EY EY EY EY

Us$'000 Us$'000 Uss’000 Us$'000

ERHZHMBIER  Financial guarantees

issued:
BBER RS Maximum amounted
BF BB R guaranteed
20115128318 At 31 December 2011 105,000 — — 105,000

720109 12H31H

At 31 December 2010

68,758 — — 68,758

REEB KRR AETWEZEN
BRAAIZEEERBEVBER &
% /5 150,000,000% 7T (20104 :
161,057,000 L) - EEREH
BERAXDFREZEEE - KAF]
REEBESABEARS2ENBA
RIEMZER -+ ©%/8105,000,000
%7t (20104 : 68,758,000 ) °

ENUEEETASREBBAR &
ERREFHFVRERZ AL BE
WAERBEERTAIT  BUITVRAER
SIEEERMBIRAERA -

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
financial guarantees in respect of credit facilities to two wholly-
owned subsidiaries of US$150,000,000 (2010:
US$161,057,000). The directors do not consider it is probable
that a claim will be made against the Company under the
guarantees. The maximum liability of the Company at the end
of the reporting period under the guarantees issued is the
facility drawn down by the subsidiaries of US$105,000,000
(2010: US$68,758,000).

Due to the related party nature of the instruments, the
directors considered it not meaningful and practicable to
estimate the fair values of the financial guarantees and
therefore they have not been recognised in the Company’s
statement of financial position.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

The following table presents the carrying value of financial
instruments measured at fair value at the end of the
reporting period across the three levels of the fair value
hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments:
Disclosures, with the fair value of each financial instrument
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input
that is significant to that fair value measurement. The levels
are defined as follows:

— Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical financial instrument

— Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in
active markets for similar financial instruments, or
using valuation techniques in which all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly based on observable
market data

— Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using
valuation techniques in which any significant input is
not based on observable market data

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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6. eMEREE &) 36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
DREE (&) Fair value (Continued)
(a) ULAREERENESMIA (&) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)
A58
Group
2011 2010
N R R53 &t | &AM &5 HA3 st
level1  Level2  Level3 Total | Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Xn  Tiz  FEx FAn | TEr TAT TEAT TR
USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 | USS000  USS000  USS'000  USS'000

AfEHE 7B REE  Available-for-sale
—-REBNERZ - Equity securities, listed outside

RAEATE Hong Kong 92,518 - - 92,518 109,251 — — 109,251
-LEREES - Private investment funds - — 8,496 8,496 — _ _ _
BOnEEEER Financial assets at fair value

FRECHBEE through profit or loss
-RNEEUN T2 - Equity securities, listed outside

BAEsFHE Hong Kong 551 - - 551 762 - - 762
-XnERER - US§ currency fund - 9 - 9 _ 9 _ 9
93,069 9 849 101,574 | 110,013 9 — 110,022
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6. eMEMREE (©)

N,

N REE (B)

(a) AAABERENERMIA (&)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value (Continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)

YN
Company
2011 2010
gl @82 &3 @y | &H Ghl2 B3 @5t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
T£7 £7 T Zt| TEr  TEr FEr TEn
US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 | US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000
AHECHEEE  Avalable-forsale
~WEEUAZET - Equity securities, listed outside
kAE5mE Hong Kong 55,095 - — 55095 | 73937 = - B3I
-ERERS - Private investment funds - - 8,496 8,496 = = = =
BANEETER Financial assets at fair value
FRECHBEE through profit or loss
—~WEEUDZ LR - Equity securities, listed outside
RAEHmE Hong Kong 551 — - 551 762 = = 762
-ZTERES - US§ currency fund - 9 - 9 = 9 = 9
55,646 9 8,496 64,151 74,699 9 — 74,708
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HE2011F12A3M8ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Fair value (Continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)

During the year ended 2011 and 2010, there were no
transfers between instruments in Level 1 and Level 2 and
3 fair value

no transfers into and out of Level

measurements.

FAZRIA R EEFEHEHD The movement in assets measured at fair value level based
FEWNT on level 3 for the year ended 31 December 2011 are shown
as follows:
REREES
Private
investment
funds
US$°'000
REAREEEH Total purchases during the reporting period and
&Y DN at the end of the reporting period 8,496
REEBRBZEE Total gains or losses for the period included in profit

st A28 7 8 2

or loss for assets held at the end of the reporting period

FETAEESKRENAREE
ERBELEESHIRENRFMN
AREE FATMREERER
o HBEFAEHEEMIGERNK
LLEZBE - HESKEZIE
MARKMFEFHLRERI%
£29% - AL 2 A AR FEHT
BERABETIS 2 TR ERAE
H12.9%%24.7% » A RFE
HARME -

The fair values of the unlisted private investment funds are
valued based on the fair values of the companies invested
by the private funds which are estimated using price/
earnings (P/E) multiple model. It includes assumptions that
are not supported by observable market prices or rates. In
determining the fair value, the average annual growth rates
of unquoted companies invested by the funds ranging from
9% to 29%), average P/E ratios of comparable companies
and median P/E ratios of the corresponding industries
ranging from 12.9% to 24.7% are used.
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2011 Annual Report g



BR B Fft 5

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2011F 128318 L F &
For the year ended 31 December 2011

DREE (&F)

(b) MAREBEEUIIIIRNESHMTA

[IREE
EZRRAKERARBESRT
Sy

B 7 BRTE B PARK AN S SH AY AR 7
§f - EH 20114 K% 2010128
BIBZARBEITESERER -

%

AEBRARBBFEZDERRAA
BRI ZAHHESREEREAA
BIRYERSEREENSREE
AEBERIAZBREERRR - LA
SERARARAAHEE RER
EME  HARBENZ2EMSHEM
B - ZIK%&ZK’AEZ#LHU&%
ERERARBRE R - ERBRTS
REASEMSERNAREREEN
REIRES 58 2 AR IEE B S E IR
filr

BRRE DT IR IE L AREIR & FrE
EoREERRAR - REER  B’&
HMEBHEA=ZTET - SEEK&RM
& B I8 0 sk Rk > 10% (207104F -
10%) + NEB 2 AFE &R RIRE
wH e EFIEERRE 2 # 8k
hn sk 8 4> 55,0003 T (20104 -
76,000%7T) - /REEHEBERERE
Rt EemEEE AR BEC#
) M 38 Hn kR 4 9,251,000 T
(20104F : 10,925,000 7T) ° K&

EeEEERRRRERRERR L
FF i VE B A FE S o
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Fair value (Continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value

In the opinion of the directors, the carrying amounts of the
Group's and the Company’s financial instruments carried at
cost or amortised cost are not materially different from
their fair values as at 31 December 2011 and 2010.

Price risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to equity price risks
arising from investments classified as available-for-sale financial
assets at fair value and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. For the Group’s and the Company's equity
securities investments that are publicly traded, the fair value is
determined with reference to quoted market prices. The
Group’s and the Company’s unlisted investments are held for
long-term strategic purposes. Their performance is assessed at
least annually based on the information available to the Group,
together with an assessment of their relevance to the Group’s
long-term strategic plans.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined based on the
exposure of the listed equity securities to equity price risk. At
the end of the reporting period, it is estimated that an increase/
decrease of 10% (2070: 10%) in the relevant stock market
index as applicable, with all other variables held constant,
would have increased/decreased the Group's profit for the year
and retained profits by US$55,000 (20710: US$76,000) due to
change in the fair value of investments held-for-trading, and
would have increased/decreased the Group’s investment
valuation reserves by US$9,251,000 (2070: US$10,925,000) as
a result of changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets. The Group will monitor the price risk and will consider
hedging the risk exposure should the need rise.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Price risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
reasonably possible changes in the stock market index had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been
applied to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that
date. It is also assumed that the fair values of the Group’s listed
investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant stock market index that none of
the Group’s available-for-sale investments at fair value would be
considered impaired as a result of a reasonably possible
decrease in the relevant stock market index, and that all other
variables remain constant. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in
the relevant stock market index over the period until the next
annual end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2010.
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37. & e 37. COMMITMENTS

(a) BERZHAE (a) Capital expenditure commitments

REE

Group
2011 2010
E TET
Us$’000 US$'000

EEAEREME Contracted but not provided for 290,319 260,662

(b) BEHENEE

(b) Commitments under operating leases

NEEB - RETAIBEE &2
B4 - $;‘%$5§%1§E%ﬂﬁﬁm

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

MBWERH RN ¢ operating leases, which are payable as follows:
rEH
Group
2011 2010
ET FET
Us$’000 US$'000
1E RN Within one year 26,001 14,939
NE2EEFSFEEim In the second to fifth
(BREERE2%) years inclusive 41,112 21,384
S LA 1E After five years 26,183 14,996
93,296 51,319
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

On 4 November 2011, the Company and PepsiCo Inc.
("PepsiCo”) entered into the Contribution Agreement, the
Commercial Agreements and the agreements for their strategic
alliance in the beverage business in the PRC (the ”Strategic
Alliance Arrangements”) that PepsiCo’s wholly-owned
subsidiary, Far East Bottlers (Hong Kong) Limited (“FEB"”), has
agreed to contribute its entire interest in PepsiCo’s non-
alcoholic beverage bottling businesses in the PRC to Tingyi-
Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. (“TAB”), a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, in exchange for a 9.5%
direct interest in Master Kong Beverage (BVI) Co. Ltd. (“MKB"),
which is a holding company of the Group’s beverage business
in the PRC. As a consequence, FEB will hold 5% indirect equity
interest in TAB and FEB will be granted an option to increase its
indirect interest in TAB to 20% on a fully diluted basis, details
of this business combination are set out in the Circular of the
Company dated 20 January 2012. At the end of the reporting
period, the Strategic Alliance Arrangements have not been
completed and are subject to the fulfillment of conditions.

On 17 February 2012, the Strategic Alliance Arrangements have
been approved by the shareholders of the Company. As of 21
March 2012, the date of these financial statements, the closing
of the Strategic Alliance Arrangements is still pending for the
outcome of the regulatory approval in the PRC.

Pursuant to the Strategic Alliance Arrangements, upon the
closing of the Strategic Alliance Arrangements, MKB and TAB
will issue their respective new shares which will constitute a
deemed disposal of 9.5% equity interest in MKB as well as a
deemed disposal of 2.5% equity interest in TAB; and the
adjusted aggregate book value of PepsiCo’s non-alcoholic
beverage bottling business in the PRC to be acquired by TAB
will be amounted to US$600 million. As the Strategic Alliance
Arrangements has not been completed and the initial
accounting for the transaction is incomplete, it is not
practicable to reliably estimate its financial effect.
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39. T EMB LA

TZEMBRARIMT :

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

AR I
EE$:E

Place of

Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

amER/
BETRA
Registered

itk
I R b A

% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE &
Directly Indirectly
FRENERERMBVIVERR A REREZES  50,000L @R FMRUSST 100% — REER
Master Kong Instant British Virgin 50,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd. Islands (“BVI") at US$1 each/US$1
REERRmERAA h US$72,000,000 - 100% HEREEHFEE
(AIAREEEBRRAERADF) PRC Manufacture and sale
Tianjin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
(formerly known as Tianjin
Tingyi International Food Co., Ltd.)
ENEGERMBRAT h US$31,000,000 — 100% HEREEHFEE
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
“MMERRmBRLD A E US$131,500,000 / - 100% HERHEEFRE
Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$92,700,000 Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
“REE M) T BRRAERLAT h US$20,000,000 - 100% HEREEHFEM
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
EFRHRMmBRAA E US$22,000,000 — 100% HERHEEIRE
Chongging Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEERRMARAA g US$17,000,000 — 100% BERHESFEE
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
REBHRRBRAT i US$17,800,000 — 100% HEREEHFEE
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

HatizirarRAa
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9. FTEMBATE (&) 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Conti
HMKEL amEx/
X BRITRE Pk
Place of Registered PR AE Lt B
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
=8 %

Directly Indirectly

Pz AmRmA R A E US$17,000,000 — 100% RERHEHRE
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
EEEHRmBRAA B US$5,000,000 — 100% SERBEEFFR
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BREERRMABRAH e US$11,200,000 — 100% BERBEEFFR
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEBERRMAERAHF ] US$4,500,000 — 100% BERHEESEM
Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*HBEERRERDA H US$3,000,000 = 100% BERHEESEM
Xinjiang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*HREERRERDA e US$14,000,000 = 100% BERHEESEM
NanJing Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BERMBERRBRHAERAA =y 50,000,000 & % 100% — RERHEEFFEE
Master Kong (Taiwan) Taiwan FRNTS$10 Manufacture and sale
Foods Co., Ltd. * 50,000,000 ordinary of instant noodles
shares of NT$10 each /
NT$500,000,000
*REEERRAERD A ] US$17,000,000 = 100% BERHEESEM
Chengdu Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*At—BEARMAERAF e RMB187,500,000 = 100% HEREEHER
Hebei Yi Wan Xiang Foods Co., Ltd. #  PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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MBI/ amEXR/
XN BETRAE 3
Place of Registered PR AL Bl
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# 8 &
Directly Indirectly
RRAERRMBERAA hE US$3,000,000 — 100% BUERHESRE
Master Kong (Kunming) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
*BREE CEG) T ERRERAF hE US$6,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHFFEE
Master Kong (Shenyang) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
FRELEARE (PE)FRAR & US$227,500,000/ — 100% REZR
(AIREMEAERmERE (FE) PRC US$102,000,000 Investment holding
BRAR)
Master Kong Instant Noodle
Investment (China) Co., Ltd.
(formerly known as Master
Kong Instant Foods
Investment (China) Co., Ltd.)
*ERBRZRBERDA hE US$5,000,000 — 100% BERHESFEE
Huaian Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*BURRZRRERAA hE US$5,000,000 — 100% BERHEHFFEE
Meishan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*ROBWERMAR AT HE US$5,000,000 — 100% HEREEFFEE
Changsha Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. *  PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*BHERZRRERAA i US$5,000,000 — 100% BUERHEHRE
Zhengzhou Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*RNERZRRERAT h US$5,000,000 — 100% RERHEHEE

Lanzhou Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC

HatizirarRAa
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Conti

S gFmER,/
S BRTKRAR B 1t
Place of Registered PR AE Lt B
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
HE f %
Directly Indirectly
R (EE) FERRERAA e US$5,000,000 - 100% HEREEHER
Master Kong (Chongqing) PRC Manufacturing and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
*HEERERERERD A ] US$5,000,000 = 100% BERHEESEM
Xianyang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
FHERMLRMERAT F US$3,000,000 - 100% SERBEHER
Xinjiang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
“HALERERERERD A H US$5,000,000 = 100% BERHEESEM
Hebei Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
RRERRERMERAR ] US$3,000,000 = 100% BEREESER
Harbin Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*ERRRZRmARAR e US$5,000,000 — 100% BERHEEFFR
Jinan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
FREBMEZRRERDA e US$5,000,000 - 100% BEREESER
Dongguan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
FRENEHE B BVIERA ) RERUHE 50,0005 EREHKUSH 100% — REER
Master Kong Bakery (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI 50,000 ordinary Investment holding
shares at US$1
each/US$1
EMBEFERREE (FE)ARRR HE US$85,400,000/ - 100% HEZR
Master Kong Instant Foods PRC US$4,500,000 Investment holding

Investment (China) Co., Ltd.
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Co

MBI/ amEXR/
XN BETRAE 3
Place of Registered PR AL Bl
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# &
Directly Indirectly
AEBHRMBERAA i US$6,000,000 — 50% BEREERHER
Tianjin Kameda Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of rice crackers
RERERMARAH i US$37,000,000 — 100% HERHELHER
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
ENERRMBRAD h US$22,000,000  100% — HERHEERMER
Guangzhou T|ngyuan Food Co., Ltd.  PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
MMNBEERmAR A hE US$18,400,000 — 100% HERHEKHER
Hangzhou Ting Yuan Food Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
RABRmEV)ERAA BREZES 50,000% @R FRUSH 100% — REEK
Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI 50,000 ordinary Investment holding
shares of US$1
each/US$50,000
REERRERERL FERES 5,000,000 i i% —  50.01% HEER
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holdlng Cayman Islands R US$0.01 Investment holding
Co., Ltd. 5,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$0.01
each/US$10,001
*REERRMERAA hE US$60,840,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ENEZRMBRA e US$20,000,000 —  50.01% BEREERD
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
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SR amER/
EEMY BETRAE (3
Place of Registered PR AE Lt B
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
=3 &
Directly Indirectly
B (BMN) R AR A hE US$14,500,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Master Kong (Guangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*HMMERRBERA A hE US$38,100,000 —  5001% BERHERR
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EENE (N K AR A hE US$28,350,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
ARBERZRmERRA hE US$5,000,000 —  5001% BERHERR
Xi'an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RERRRMAERAA hE US$51,000,000 / —  50.01% BERHERM
Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$35,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EERRRMBERAF th US$24,000,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Chongging Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EREERMERAA hE US$15,000,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BREREMBERAA E US$13,700,000 —  50.01% BEREERD
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RARRRRMARAA hE US$33,000,000 / —  5001% BERHERM
Harbin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. # PRC US$22,600,000 Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Con

MBI/ amEXR/
XN BETRAE 3
Place of Registered PR AL Bl
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# 8 &
Directly Indirectly
*HERERMBERAA hE US$10,000,000 —  5001% BERHEEHREG
Xinjiang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*ERERZRMAERAA hE US$12,000,000 —  50.01% BERHEERM
Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BHERERMBRA A h US$24,000,000 —  5001% BERHEEHRSM
Zhengzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*HMEERMARAA hE US$16,000,000 —  5001% BERHERM
Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“RENE OB AnBRAA hE US$41,000,000 / —  50.01% BERHERM
Master Kong (Shenyang) PRC US$37,000,000 Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*BE (AR) KARERAA hE US$48,500,000 —  50.01% RERHEERR
Master Kong (Xi‘an) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
* FREE (R2) KR BRRA hE US$30,500,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Master Kong (Tianjin) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*HRIEERMARAA hE US$5,000,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Nanjing Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REE () RAURRERAR  HE US$5,000,000 —  50.01% BERHERM

Master Kong (lilin) The Changbai PRC
Mountain Beverage Co., Ltd.
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Conti

SR amER/
EEMY BETRAE (3
Place of Registered PR AE Lt B
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
=3 &
Directly Indirectly
*HBHNERRMBERAA th US$36,500,000 / —  50.01% BERHERM
Yangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$30,400,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REE (M) TERRRERAR  HE US$12,000,000 / —  5001% HARREKEE
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC US$1,800,029 Not yet commenced
Qiandaohu Beverages Co., Ltd. * business
*ENERRMBRAA h US$59,300,000 —  50.01% BEREERD
Guangzhou Tingjin PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*REERRMBERAA hE US$12,000,000 —  5001% BERHERR
Tianjin Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*FRENE (KE) BKmAR AT hE US$10,500,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Master Kong (Dalian) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*KHAERRMBERAA hE US$20,500,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REE(SEAE) KmBERAA hE US$12,000,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Master Kong (Wulumugi) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. * of beverages
*HERRRMBRAA hE US$14,000,000 / —  50.01% BEREERD
Nanchang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$13,200,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*ERTEERRERDA HE US$2,110,000 —  5001% HERHEERM
Yuncheng Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Con

MBI/ amEXR/
XN BETRAE 3
Place of Registered PR AL Bl
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# &
Directly Indirectly
CHEERRARER A hE US$2,110,000 / —  5001% BERHERS
Zhumadian Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.  PRC US$1,695,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
FETIRRRmAERAA hE US$2,600,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Zhanjiang Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RERERAMBRAA hE US$4,000,000 / —  50.01% BERHERM
Changchun Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.  PRC US$3,200,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EMNERRMAERAA hE US$12,000,000 / —  50.01% HARREKEE
Zhangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$2,400,000 Not yet commenced
business
*ENERRMmBERAA hE US$2,100,000 / —  50.01% BERHERM
Ganzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC US$420,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BETRRBBERAA hE US$2,100,000 / —  5001% BERHEEHRS®
Huaihua Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC US$420,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BINER R mE R hE US$5,000,000 / —  50.01% HARREKEE
Jinzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC US$1,000,000 Not yet commenced
business
CAAERRmBR AT hE US$2,100,000 / —  50.01% HARREKLE
Honghe Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC US$420,000 Not yet commenced
business
FRBRREE (PE)BERAF hE US$87,702,000 —  5001% REER

Master Kong Beverage PRC
Investment (China) Co., Ltd.

HatizirarRAa
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Conti
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Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
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Directly Indirectly
“ERRRAmARAA h US$2,100,000 / —  5001% HEREERM
Yancheng Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. ~ PRC US$420,000 Manufacture and
sale of beverages
*RBKERRmAERRA H US$2,100,000 / —  5001% HARBRERKLE
Liupanshui Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. ~ PRC US$420,000 Not yet commenced
business
“RENE (RH) KmERADA H US$12,000,000 / —  5001% HWARBEEKLE
Master Kong (Kunming) PRC US$2,400,000 Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd. business
*RIBERRMABEBRAF ale US$40,000,000 / —  5001% HARBRRKLE
Wujiang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 Not yet commenced
business
*BRERRMAERAA hE US$12,000,000 / —  5001% HWARBEEKLE
Baotou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$9,600,000 Not yet commenced
business
*HERRRMARAT h US$12,000,000 / —  5001% HARBRRELE
Nanning Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 Not yet commenced
business
*HERRAMBRAF ale US$2,100,000 / —  5001% HERHEEHM
Yichang Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC US$420,000 Manufacture and
sale of beverages
“BERRAmARAA HE US$2,100,000 / —  5001% BEBERHEERSM
Jieyang Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC US$420,000 Manufacture and
sale of beverages
*HRAEERBERAA H US$2,100,000 / —  5001% HARBRRKLE
Nanchong Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Us$o Not yet commenced

business
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S ERITRA 33
Place of Registered PR AL Bl
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# &
Directly Indirectly
*EFERRRER A hE US$13,500,000 / —  5001% HARBEKEL
Xiamen Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Us$o Not yet commenced
business
BORERmARLDA hE US$2,100,000 / —  50.01% HARREKEE
Yingkou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. #  PRC Us$o Not yet commenced
business
BRIEERMBRAA hE US$5,000,000 / —  50.01% HARREKLE
Yantai Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC usso Not yet commenced
business
BRBERRMmARA hE US$2,100,000 / —  50.01% HARREKEE
Jiuguan Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. ¥ PRC Us$o Not yet commenced
business
BRI ARRERAT hE US$8,600,000  100% — HERBEERKER
Xinghua Dinfang PRC Manufacture and sale
Dehydrate Foods Co., Ltd. of dehydrated vegetables
REBRREHARRA hE US$2,100,000  100% — REREEREREH
Tian Jin Ting Jia Machinery Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Installation and
maintenance of
plant and machinery
REBBEHABRAH i US$200,000  100% — REEERS
Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd. PRC Provision of
management services
REREYEERERDA hE US$210,000  100% — REMEEER
Tianjin Tingquan Properties PRC 1Bz B RS
Management Co., Ltd. Provision of property

management and related
consultancy services
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SR amER/
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Directly Indirectly
RERREREREERAA hE US$2,100,000  100% — DERE
Tianjin Dingya Property PRC Property development
Development Co., Ltd.
*ENEREREREERAA h RMB16,400,000 38% 62% WERE
Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate PRC Property development
Development Co., Ltd.

RERHERIRERER A hE US$1,700,000  100% — REIEBRRAERSE
Tianjin Tingxin International PRC Provision of engineering
Engineering Consultant Co., Ltd. related consultancy

and research service
JEEBVIER A HRBRLHESE  50,000% @R FRUSS 100% — REEKR
Tingtong (BVI) Limited BVI 50,000 ordinary Investment holding

BR(AE8) 2RAERAA
Tingtong (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp.

EBTERMRER DA
Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd.
EMERDRERA A
Guangzhou Ting Tong
Logistics Co., Ltd.

EREBMRBRA A
Beijing Ting Tong Logistics Co., Ltd.

shares of US$1
each/US$1,000

HERS 15,000,000 % 8 i% —  5001% REER
Cayman Islands FRUS$1 Investment holding

15,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$1
each/US$2,118,334

H US$5,000,000 —  5001% REMTRE
PRC Logistics services
H US$300,000 —  5001% REDTRE
PRC Logistics services
3 US$500,000 —  5001% REDTERE
PRC Logistics services
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Directly Indirectly
EERAMRERAT th US$300,000 —  5001% REWERE
Chongging Ting Tong PRC Logistics services
Logistics Co., Ltd.
BEEAMRERAA i US$300,000 —  5001% REVERE
Shenyang Ting Tong Logistics Co., Ltd. PRC Logistics services
Bn(RERXS)BRERAF EBELESE  50,000% @R FARUSS 100% — AEEZRBARRE
Tingyi (BVI) Int'l Co., Ltd. BVI 50,000 ordinary Purchasing and sales
shares of US$1 agent for the Group
each/US$50,000
B (ER)ESBRAT B HK$10,000 /HK$2 ~ 100% — AEEZEMRERES
Master Kong (HK) Trading HK Agent and trading of
Company Limited products for the Group
K2 (ZH)AmBERGERRA HHE US$2,100,000  100% — BRERHEDNERR
Wei Chuan (Anji) Dairy PRC Manufacture and sale
Farm Co., Ltd. * of milk products
REEEREBEREEAA h RMB10,000,000 — 100% REER
Tianjin Haojia Investment Co., Ltd. #  PRC Investment holding
FERNERAA =) NT$110,000,000 100% — REEK
Kon Yuan Corporation * Taiwan Investment holding

HatizirarRAa
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

MBI/ amEx,/
EXBE ERITRA ;33
Place of Registered MR AE L Bl
% incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
BE# &
Directly Indirectly
FEBRNARAT RE NT$96,000,000  100% — REEK
Kon Chuan Corporation * Taiwan Investment holding
FRENARAT RE NT$110,000,000  100% — REEK
Kon Jun Corporation * Taiwan Investment holding
* ZEWBARGFMATRINGE AER *  These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture companies.
£
#  EXEEREHR #  English translation for identification purposes only.

Hih RSB EEIRA M E R RIEK The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as wholly-owned
Y RkEMRE2EIIERE - foreign enterprises.
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Corporate Information

Registered Office

Genesis Building Fifth Floor P.O. Box 448
George Town Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Principal Place of Business

No.15, The 3rd Street

Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area
Tianjin 300457 PRC

Hong Kong Office

Suite 5607, 56th Floor, Central Plaza
18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2511-1911

Fax: (852) 2511-7911

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

Website
www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

Place of Listing of Shares and Trading Code
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Security code: 0322

ADR Level 1 Programme
Symbol: TCYMY

Taiwan Depositary Receipts
Security Code: 910322

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Wu Chung-Yi

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

Mr. Junichiro Ida

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



BUFHTES
BiEREE
FRBEE
RER &

HEREROBFELAE

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre
P.O. Box 448, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-1106
Cayman Islands
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Corporate Information
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Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Hiromu Fukada

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and Transfer
Office

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre

P.O. Box 448, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1106

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Hong Kong Registrars Limited

Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong
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Corporate Information

FEFRET Principal Bankers

B ERTT Bank of China

=Z R RUFJRTT Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF)
KEFERTROBRA A Bank SinoPac

R E S IRTT Bayerische Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG Member of UniCredit Groups
BB R AT BNP PARIBAS Corporate and Investment Banking
AR 5 R AT Calyon Corporate and Investment Banking

PR BERIT China Merchants Bank

TEPEIRTT CITI Bank

ERRT Development Bank of Singapore

HR B TR ERTT Industrial and Commercial Bank of China

EER K JPMorgan Chase Bank

JK B B g AR 1T Mega International Commercial Bank

B ARIGIEE XETT Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

A ERITER QA Rabobank

FEEERERT The Shanghai Commercial & Savings Bank, Ltd
AR=HFERRITRHBER QA Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

F RASFERTT The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd
EEEB Legal Advisers

BEEMEEA Sidley Austin

o B as to PRC law:

SRR EBET King & Wood

FEREEE - as to Cayman Islands law:

Maples and Calder Maples and Calder

% EEh Auditor

BEETMEHEAAERA A Mazars CPA Limited

BANEGA Certified Public Accountants
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